BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

In the matter of joint application
of FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY OF
IOWA and CENTRAL IOWA
MUTUAL INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION for the approval
of a plan to merge CENTRAL IOWA
MUTUAL INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION with and into
FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY

OF IOWA

NOTICE of Public Hearing
and ORDER
(Iowa Code chapter 521)

N N N N N N N N N N N N

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:

Pursuant to the provisions of Iowa Code section 521.4 (2011), the Commissioner of
Insurance and the Attorney General for the State of lowa will hold a public hearing
regarding the joint application of FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE
COMPANY OF IOWA and CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
(hereinafter referred to as “applicants”) for the approval of a plan to merge CENTRAL
IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “Central lowa”) with and
into FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA (hereinafter
“Farmers Mutual Hail”).

1. Date and Time: March 3, 2011 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Location: Insurance Division Office (Lobby Conference Room), 330 Maple
St. Des Moines, Iowa.

3. Nature of Hearing: The hearing will be a public opportunity for the
applicants and any other interested parties to present evidence and
argument relevant to the proposed agreement and plan of merger
between Central Jowa and Farmers Mutual Hail. Applicable rules of
evidence are found at lowa Code sections 17A.12-17 (2011).

4. Legal Authority: The hearing will be held pursuant to Iowa Code section
521.4 (2011). Procedures for the hearing are found at Iowa Code sections
17A.12-17 (2011).



5. Issue Presented: The hearing will be held for the purpose of determining
whether Central lowa’s merger with and into Farmers Mutual Hail
preserves the interests of the members and policyholders of the affected
company.

6. Statutes and Rules Involved: Iowa Code sections 17A and 521 (2011)

7. ADA Notice: If, due to a disability, you require the assistance of auxiliary
aids or services to participate in or attend this hearing, please call your
district ADA coordinators immediately at (515) 286-3394. If you are
hearing impaired, please call Relay Iowa TTY at (800) 735-2942. For
additional assistance, you may also contact David Cunningham at the
Iowa Insurance Division, (515) 281-5706.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED

DATED this 19* day of January, 2011.

SUSAN E. VOSS
Commissioner of Insurance

Copies to:

Kent M. Forney

Bradshaw, Fowler, Proctor & Fairgrave, P.C.
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3700

Des Moines, IA 50309-8004



BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

In Re the Merger of CENTRAL IOWA
MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
Into FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY
APPLICATION

COMES NOW Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company and makes the following
Application pursuant to Chapter 521, Code of Towa (2011).

1. Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company (“FMHI”) is a company
organized under Chapter 515, Code of Iowa (2011).

2. Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association (“CIM”) is an association
organized under Chapter 518A, Code of Iowa (2011).

3. CIM and FMHI wish to merge pursuant to Chapter 521, Code of Iowa
(2011), with FMHI being the survivor and CIM being the “affected mutual company.”

4, The merger is proposed to take effect on April 1, 2011, by the filing of
Articles of Merger after receiving the Commission’s approval.

5. A Plan of Merger has been submitted to the members of CIM, which was
approved by more than two-thirds (2/3) of the members voting in person, by ballot or by

proxy at a meeting called for that purpose on 30 days prior notice.



6. The members of FMHI were not required to approve the merger because
FMHI satisfies the conditions of Section 521.10(2)(a), (b) and (c¢). Its Board, however,
has approved the Plan.

7. Attached hereto and incorporated herein are the Articles of Merger and a
Plan of Merger setting forth the terms of the merger and the actions to be taken by the
parties.

WHEREFORE, Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company prays:

1. That a Commission be created pursuant to Section 521.5, Code of Iowa
(2011).

2. That the Commission hear and determine the Application and enter its
Order approving the Application and the Plan of Merger.

BRADSHAW, FOWLER, PROCTOR & FAIRGRAVE, P.C.

%///v/

Kent M. Forney ATOY¥02572
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3700
Des Moines, IA 50309-2727
Phone: (515) 246-5812
Fax: (515) 246-5808
forney kent@bradshawlaw.com

ATTORNEYS FOR FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY



Exhibit A

ARTICLES OF MERGER
OF
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
AND

FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

To the Secretary of State of the State of lowa

Pursuant to Section 521.2 et seq., Code of lowa (2011) the following corporations
adopt the following Articles of Merger and file the same pursuant to Section 521.17,
Code of Iowa (2011).

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein is the Plan of Merger whereby
Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association is merged into Farmers Mutual Hail
Insurance Company of Iowa which will be the survivor.

2. That each of the constituent corporations were created under Chapter 491,
Code of Iowa (2011). Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association is organized under and
licensed pursuant to Chapter 518A, Code of Iowa (2011} and Farmers Mutual Hail
Insurance Company of Iowa is organized and licensed under Chapter 515, Code of Iowa
(2011).

3. That the Boards of Directors of each of the constituent corporations have

approved the Articles of Merger and the Plan of Merger.



4. That the members of Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association, at a
meeting called upon not less than thirty days notice, approved the Plan of Merger by
more than the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members voting in person or by proxy.

5. That the requirements of Section 521.10(2), Code of Iowa (2011) having
been complied with, the approval of the members of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance
Company of Iowa was not required.

6. The Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of Farmers Mutual Hail
Insurance Company of Iowa in effect on the date of the merger shall continue to be the
Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the survivor.

7. The merger shall become effective on April 1, 2011, or upon approval by
the commission, whichever last occurs.

Dated March 1, 2011.

CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE ASSOCIATION INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA
o Patrick J. Faga, President ’ H— Ronald P. Rutledge, President ’
ATTEST ATTEST
Lauren Olson, Secretary Shannon D. Rutledge, Secretary



Exhibit B

PLAN OF MERGER
BETWEEN
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
AND

FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

WHEREAS, Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association (*CIM™) was created
pursuant to Chapter 491, Code of Iowa (2011) and is organized under and licensed
pursuant to Chapter 518A, Code of lowa (2011); and

WHEREAS, Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa (“FMHIC”) was
created pursuant to Chapter 491, Code of lowa (2011), and is organized under and
licensed pursuant to Chapter 515, Code of lowa (20% 1); and

WHEREAS, CIM and FMHIC wish to merge pursuant to the provisions and
authority of Chapter 521, Code of Jowa (2011), with FMHIC being the survivor; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Directors of CIM and FMHIC have each, separately,
approved the following Plan of Merger in the manner required by and in cbmpliénée with
the terms of Chapter 521, Code of lowa (2011);

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

1. That upon completion of the merger, FMHIC will be the surviving

corporation and that CIM will be merged into it, thereby ceasing to exist.



2. That the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of FMHIC, as they exist on
the effective date of the merger, shall be the Articles and By-Laws of the survivor,
FMHIC.

3. That the Board of Directors of FMHIC, on the effective date of the merger,
shall constitute the Board of Directors of the survivor.

4, That the officers of FMHIC, on the effective date of the merger, will be the
officers of the survivor, with the additions of Patrick Faga as Senior Vice President,
Roger Haist as Vice President and Brian Knoll, Wade Preston, Kate Young and Marty
Mortvedt as Assistant Vice Presidents.

5. That the real estate owned by CIM in Story City and Roland, Iowa, will, on
the effective date of the merger, become the property of FMHIC.

6. That all interests in personal property of CIM, whethe'r by ownership or by
lease, will be transferred or assigned to FMHIC.

7. That all other assets, including but not limited to securities, investments and
bank accounts owned by CIM, shall be transferred or registered in the name of FMHIC.

8. That all liabilities of CIM, known or unknown, as they exist on the
effective date of the merger, shall be assumed by and become the liabilities of FMHIC.

9. That any and all reinsurance contracts whereby CIM cedes or assumes
reinsurance will be transferred to and the rights and liabilities thereunder, will be
assumed by FMHIC upon the effective date of the merger.

10.  That the insurance agents of CIM will be offered agent contracts by

FMHIC on terms to be mutually agreed upon.



1. That all policies of insurance issued by CIM that are in effect on the
effective date of the merger shall be assumed by FMHIC, including all rights and
liabilities thereunder and FMHIC shall issue Assumption Certificates to all policyholders
of CIM evidencing the assumption,

12, That the employees of CIM, all of whom are at-will employees, will be
offered at-will employment by FMHIC, on such terms as may be mutually agreed upon.

13. That CIM has a defined benefit pension plan available for eligible
employees and that appropriate steps will be taken to protect the legal and vested rights
of CIM employees and that upon completion of the merger, they shall be eligible for
benefits under FMHIC’s defined benefit pension plan.

14, The property & casualty division of FMHIC will issue FMHIC policies
from the current Story City, lowa, location of CIM and FMHIC’s West Des Moines,
lowa, location.

15, That in addition to continuing the existing business of CIM, the property &
casualty division of FMHIC will: (i) also offer liability, personal and commercial auto,
commercial farm, equipment breakdown and umbrella coverages, and (ii) relocate the
business of Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company to Story City, lowa.

16.  That after the merger, FMHIC, from its West Des Moines, lowa, location,
will continue its existing reinsurance, crop hail and MPCI business.

17. That CIM’s ownership of 100% of the stock of CIM Insurance

Agency, Inc., will be transferred to FMHIC.



18.  The officers and directors of CIM have not received any inducements to
secure their support or approval of the merger, except as disclosed herein.

19.  That the effective date of the merger shall be the later of (i) April 1, 2011,
or (ii) the date the commission approves the Articles of Merger.

DATED this 27th day of January, 2011.

CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE ASSOCIATION INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA
By i 3

Patrick J. Faga, President Ronald P. Rutledge, President



CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

TO THE POLICYHOLDERS OF CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION:

Central lowa Mutual was originally incorporated as a mutual insurance association writing only
farm property insurance in a limited number of central Jowa counties. It later was changed to allow it to
write in additional counties, but it was still restricted to issuing policies of property insurance in lowa.

The needs of modern farmers have changed dramatically over the years as rural populations
“decreased and the size and complexity of farming changed.

As a mutual, Central Iowa was restricted in its ability to raise capital because it cannot issue and
sell stock 1o enable it to meet the needs of today. '

After investigation, the Board of Directors and officers of Central Iowa concluded that the best
alternative for serving all the needs of its policyholders was to seek a merger with a larger, financially
stronger insurer.

The Board of Directors and the officers, after weighing various alternatives, concluded that it was
important to preserve the concept of mutuality and that a merger with Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance
Company of Iowa, a larger and financially stronger mutual, presented the best alternative.

For a more detailed analysis, see the “Management Discussion” section of the enclosed Member
Y 2 { :

Information Statement. p

The Board of Directors has voted to approve the merger as set forth in the Member Information
Statement and has placed it on the Agenda for a vote at a Special Meeting on March 1, 2011, at
10:00a.m., at the home office of the Association, 1460 East Broad Street, Story City, Iowa.

The Board of Directors recommends you vote “yes” for the merger at the Special Meeting. If the
merger is approved, a hearing will be held before a Commission composed of the Iowa Insurance

Commissioner and the Iowa Attorney General seeking the Commission’s approval. (See enclosed Notice
of Hearing.) '

DATED this 18th day of January, 2011.
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

Patrick Faga, President



LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

TO: ALL POLICYHOLDER MEMBERS OF CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL
INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

Notice is hereby given that a Special Meeting of the members of Central lowa
Mutual Insurance Association will be held at the Home Office at 1460 Eést Broad Street,
Story City, lowa, on March 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m.

The purpose of the meeting is to vote upon a proposal to merge Central lowa
Mutual Insurance Association into Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 521, Code of Iowa (2011).

In order to be approved, the proposal must receive the affirmative vote of two-
thirds (2/3) of the members voting by ballot or in person.

Enclosed herewith are the Articles of Merger, Plan of Merger and a Member
Information Statemex_lt which provide further information on the proposal.

You are requested to complete the enclosed ballot, including your signature and
printed name. .To be counted, your ballot must be received by 5:00 o’clock p.m. on

February 28, 2011.

Patrick Faga, President



BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER AND THE ATTORNEY GENE'(AL
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

In the matter of joint application
of FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY OF
IOWA and CENTRAL IOWA
MUTUAL INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION for the approval
of a plan to merge CENTRAL IOWA
MUTUAL INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION with and into
FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE COMPANY

OF IOWA

NOTICE of Public Hearing
and ORDER
- (Iowa Code chapter 521)

R R I i i g

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:

Pursuant to the provisions of Jowa Code section 521.4 (2011), the Commissioner of
Insurance and the Attorney General for the State of lowa will hold a public hearing
regarding the joint application of FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE
COMPANY OF IOWA and CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
(hereinafter referred to as “applicants”) for the approval of a plan to merge CENTRAL
IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “Central Iowa”) with and
into FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA (hereinafter
“Farmers Mutual Hail”).

1. Date and Time: March 3, 2011 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Location: Insurance Division Office (Lobby Conference Room), 330 Maple
St. Des Moines, Iowa. *

3. Nature of Hearing: The hearing will be a public opportunity for the
applicants and any other interested parties to present evidence and
argument relevant to the proposed agreement and plan of merger
between Central Iowa and Farmers Mutual Hail. Applicable rules of
evidence are found at Iowa Code sections 17A.12-17 (2011).

4. Legal Authority: The hearing will be held pursuant to Iowa Code section
521.4 (2011). Procedures for the hearing are found at Iowa Code sections
17A.12-17 (2011).



5. Issue Presented: The hearing will be held for the purpose of determining
whether Central lowa’s merger with and into Farmers Mutual Hail
preserves the interests of the members and policyholders of the affected
company.

6. Statutes and Rules Involved: Iowa Code sections 17A and 521 (2011)

7. ADA Notice: If, due to a disability, you require the assistance of auxiliary
aids or services to participate in or attend this hearing, please call your
district ADA coordinators immediately at (515) 286-3394. If you are
hearing impaired, please call Relay Iowa TTY at (800) 735-2942. For
additional assistance, you may also contact David Cunningham at the
Towa Insurance Division, (515) 281-5706. '

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED

DATED this 19* day of January, 2011.

SUSAN E.VOSS
Commissioner of Insurance

Copies to:

Kent M. Forney

Bradshaw, Fowler, Proctor & Fairgrave, P.C.
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3700

Des Moines, IA 50309-8004



MEMBER INFORMATION STATEMENT

~I. INTRODUCTION

This Member Information Statement contains information about a merger
whereby Central Jowa Mutual Insurance Association (“CIM™) will be merged into
Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa (“FMHIC?), which will be the
SUrvivor.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CENTRAL I0WA MUTUAL INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION URGES YOU TO READ THIS MEMBER INFORMATION
STATEMENT CAREFULLY.

This Member Information Statement is being furnished to the policyholders of

CIM who will be asked to vote upon the merger at the Special Meeting of Members on
March 1, 2011.

The “merger” consists of the Articles of Merger and a Plan of Merger, enclosed
herewith and marked respectively as Exhibits “A” and “B.”

Under the merger, CIM will be merged into FMHIC. All assets and liabilities,
including the policies of CIM, will be transferred to FMHIC and CIM will cease to exist
as a separate corporation.

The current business of CIM will be assumed by FMHIC and managed as the
property and casualty division of FMHIC, with its offices at the present home office of
CIM in Story City, lowa.

The Board of Directors of CIM has approved the merger and urges you to vote in
favor of the proposal.

No person is authorized to give any information or make any representation
inconsistent with or beyond the scope of this Member Information Statement.

II. AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Central Jowa Mutual Insurance Association (“CIM™) is subject to the laws and
regulations of the State of Iowa applicable to mutual insurance companies under 518A, Code of
Iowa (2011). In accordance with those laws and regulations, CIM files annual and quarterly
financial reports prepared on the statutory accounting basis (“Annual Statements” and “Quarterly
Statements™) and other information with the lowa Insurance Division. The Annual Statements
and Quarterly Statements, as well as other information regarding CIM that is publicly available,
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may be inspected during normal business hours of 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. at the offices of the
Division, 330 East Maple Street, Des Moines, lowa.

Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa (FMHIC) is subject to the laws and
regulations of the State of lowa applicable to property and casualty insurance companies under
Chapter 515, Code of Iowa (2011). In accordance with those laws and regulations, FMHIC files
Annual Statements and Quarterly Statements and other information with the Insurance Division
of the State of Iowa. The Annual Statements and Quarterly Statements, as well as other
information regarding FMHIC that is publicly available, may be inspected during normal
business hours of 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. at the offices of the Division, 330 East Maple Street,
Des Moines, lowa. '

There will be a hearing before the Iowa Commissioner of Insurance and the lowa
Attorney General pursuant to Section 521.8, Code of Iowa (2011), to seek their joint approval of
the proposal.

A Notice of the Public Hearing is included herewith.

A copy of FMHIC’s and CIM’s Annual and Quarterly Statements may be obtained,
without charge, by written or telephonic request directed to Shannon Rutledge, Secretary,

Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa, 6785 Westown Parkway, West Des Moines,
IA 50266, telephone (515) 282-9104. '

Copies of this Member Information Statement and all documents appended hereto are
available on CIM’s Website, www.centraliowamutual.com, and the Website of the lowa
Insurance Division, www.iid.state.ia.us.

III. COMMON QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Why am I receiving this Member Information Statement?

This Member Information Statement is being sent to all policyholders of CIM who
are eligible to vote at a Special Meeting of the Members of CIM.

When is the Special Meeting of the Members?

The Special Meeting will be held at CIM’s Home Office in Story City, Iowa, on
March 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m.

What will be voted on at the Special Meeting?

The members will be asked to vote on a proposal to merge CIM into FMHIC, with
FMHIC as the survivor. ’

Q How can I vote on the proposal?
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You can vote in person at the meeting or by sending in the enclosed ballot.
What vote is required to approve the proposal?

Two-thirds (2/3) of all members voting.

o 0 >

If the merger proposal is approved, what happens with respect to my policy and
premium?

A The merger, in and of itself, will not change the coverage or the premium. The

policy you presently own-will continue in force at the present premium until its
scheduled expiration.

What happens to my policy and premium after it expires?

A After your policy expires, you will be offered a replacement policy with
comparable coverage by FMHIC for the premium that is then applicable, which
may be more or less than your current premium. You will be free to accept this
new replacement policy or seek insurance from another insurer.

Q What happens to my rights as a member of CIM?
As a result of the merger, CIM will no longer exist, but since FMHIC is also a
mutual insurer, you will become a member of FMHIC and have the rights of a

member of that company.

Q Will the officers or directors of CIM receive any inducements, of any kind, for
their support and approval of the merger?

A They will not receive any inducements except as disclosed herein.
IV. VOTING CONSIDERATIONS AND RISK FACTORS

There are several factors that the Board of Directors of CIM considered in their
decision to merge with FMHIC.

Since all the assets and liabilities of CIM will be transferred to FMHIC, the Zoard
of Directors of CIM carefully considered the history and stability of FMHIC, particulaily
with respect to its ability to furnish service to CIM’s policyholders and to pay claims.

After reviewing FMHIC’s financial strength and the quality of its management.
CIM’s Board of Directors believes FMHIC is capable of meeting the future needs of Ciiv
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policyholders. However, FMHIC, due to writing only crop hail, multi-peril crop an
property reinsurance, has a concentration of risk, by line of business, which when
coupled with the geographic concentration in Iowa and adjacent states presents a possible
unique exposure to weather-related losses.

Also, some of the crop insurance written by FMHIC is reinsured by the Federal
Crop Insurance Corporation, which is a part of the U. S. Department of Agriculture and
therefore subject to action by the Congress or the U.S.D.A., which action may adversely
impact the profitability of this line of business. :

For a further discussion of FMHIC, see Section VI.

V. CIM: MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION OF THE REASONS FOR MERGER

While CIM has grown over the years, it has several restrictions on its ability to
continue to be a strong insurer.

It is a mutual and as such it cannot raise capital by selling stock. Therefore, in the
event it needs additional funds to expand and remain healthy, it can only do so with
difficulty.

Past history indicates that the property insurance business is highly volatile, with
wide swings from year to year in profits and losses. This makes it difficult to rely on
internally generated funds for capital.

CIM is legally restricted to writing only property insurance and further restricted
by law to a confined geographical area in lowa. This creates a concentration of risk that
makes it vulnerable to unpredictable large losses.
Also, CIM focuses on writing farm business. However, with the geographic
restriction and the limitation to property insurance, CIM has reached a saturation point in
its Jowa writing area.

Merging with FMHIC presents the following benefits:

_ 1. It gives instant access to FMHIC’s crop insurance agents, who are alr eady
familiar with farm business.

2. FMHIC is an established “brand name” with recognition both inside and
. outside Towa and offers opportunities for a wider geographic spread of risk.

3. The CIM business can take advantage of the greater fmanc1a1 resources and
~ information technology of FMHIC.
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4. The merger creates access to the multi-lines that FMHIC writes that include
liability, as well as other property lines.

Also, under the terms of the merger, the FMH property & casualty division will be
located in CIM’s offices in Story City and CIM’s present employees will be offered
employment with FMHIC. FMHIC’s current home office is being used to capacity,
while CIM’s site is a large lot with ample space for future expansion, if that becomes
advisable.

VI. FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY

Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Iowa is an lowa mutual insurer, like
CIM. However, it operates under a different Chapter of the Iowa Code (515) than does
CIM (518A). As a result, it does not have the restrictions on the type of insurance it can
write, nor is it restricted to any geographical area, either inside or outside the state of
Towa.

FMHIC was incorporated in Iowa in 1893 and has its principal office at 6785
Westown Parkway, West Des Moines, lowa. It is admitted to do business in 42 states,
including all the states around Iowa.

Its principal lines of insurance are crop hail and multi-peril crop insurance. It also
is a major reinsurer of property insurance for smaller mutuals and is the reinsurer of CIM.

As of year-end 2009, it wrote premiums of $486,847,822 and had a surplus of
$287,457,375. Comparable numbers for September 30, 2010 are $478,512,823 and
$350,060,590. About 80% of its premium is generated in Iowa and the states
immediately surrounding. It is rated “A” by A.M. Best Company.

FMHIC also owns Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company, an Iowa
domestic stock insurer. It is licensed to write most property and liability lines of
insurance. It only writes in five (5) states, with 2009 premium writings of $4,899,677
and a surplus of $6,756,981. It is 100% reinsured by FMHIC.

VII. POST MERGER
If the merger is approved, the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of FMHIC
will be the Articles and By-Laws of the surviving company. These Articles and By-Laws

are attached hereto as Exhibits “C* and “D” respectively.

Also, it is planned to elect Patrick Faga, currently CIM’s President, as Senior Vice
President of FMHIC and CIM employees Marty Mortvedt and Brian Knoll as Assistant
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Vice Presidents. Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company employee Roger Haist
will be elected as Vice President and Wade Preston and Kate Young, also employees of
Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company, as Assistant Vice Presidents.

As set forth in the Plan of Merger (Exhibit “B” attached), CIM will cease to exist
as a corporation, having been merged into FMHIC, but its business will continue to be
operated and expanded at CIM’s present location, utilizing CIM’s present employees and
employees of Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company, located at FMHIC’s '
office in West Des Moines, Iowa..

The liability on all existing policies of CIM will, post merger, be assumed,
without change, by FMHIC, and insureds will receive Assumption Certificates
evidencing that fact.

There will be no change in coverage or premium, solely as a result of the merger
and upon expiration, insureds will be offered replacement policies in FMHIC at then
prevailing rates.

CIM’s current agents will be offered agency contracts with FMHIC on terms
mutually agreed to.

The current Board of Directors of FMHIC will continue in office. Their names
and terms of office are listed below:

STEVEN C. RUTLEDGE
Chairman
Term Expires: 2012

Steve started his career as an agent and per diem adjuster for Farmers Mutual Hail before
joining the Company full time in 1972 as a Field Supervisor in Wisconsin. In 1983 Steve
transferred to the home office in the Reinsurance Department. He was appointed to the
Board of Directors in 1986. In 1988 he was named Assistant Vice President and Assistant
Manager of the department, and promoted to Senior Vice President in 1993. He was also
appointed to the Investment Committee in December 1993 and to the Executive
Comunittee in January 1994.

Then in 1998 he laid the ground work for the Company's entrance to the Multi-Peril
business and managed that department until 2002. In January 2001 he was named Chief
Operating Officer and Executive Vice President, and on December 28, 2001, Steve tock
over the leadership of Farmers Mutual Hail as President and Chief Executive Officer. He
also served as Chairman of the Management Committee which was formed in July 2009.
On December 31, 2010, he retired as President and CEO but w111 remain as Chairman of
the Board until December 31, 2012.
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Steve also serves as the Chairman of the Board for Farmers Union Co-operative
Insurance Company. He has served on its Board of Directors since it became a
subsidiary of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company in 1992. Steve currently also
serves as Co-Chairman on the Board of Directors for National Crop Insurance Services
(NCIS) and will be appointed Chairman in February 2011 for a two-year term.

SCOTT RUTLEDGE
Director
Term Expires: 2013

Scott worked as a per diem Adjuster for Farmers Mutual Hail in 1972 and joined the
Company on February 1, 1973, as a full-time Field Supervisor in Nebraska. In 1982 he
became an Iowa Field Supervisor, and transferred to the home office in 1987 as an
Administrative Trainee in the Crop Hail department. He was promoted to Co-
Administrator of Home Office Claims and was appointed to the Board of Directors in
1988. He was named Assistant Vice President of the Claims department in 1991,
promoted to Senior Vice President of the Crop Hail department and appointed to the
Executive Committee in December 1993. In January 1994 he was appointed to the
Investment Committee. On June 30, 2007, he was named Secretary of the Company. He
also served on the Management Committee formed in July of 2009. On December 31,
2010, he retired as Secretary and Senior Vice President, but will remain on the Board of
Directors until December 31, 2012.

Scott has also served on the Board of Directors for Farmers Union Co-operative
Insurance Company since it became a subsidiary of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance
Company in 1992. He was appointed as Secretary for Farmers Union on June 30,2007,
but resigned that position on December 31,2010. He will continue to serve as a Director.

RONALD P. RUTLEDGE
President & Chief Executive Officer
Term Expires: 2014

He joined FMH full time on December 14, 1981, in the EDP Department. In January
1988 he was named Assistant Manager, and promoted to Assistant Vice President in
December of that year. He was appointed to the Board of Directors on December 31,
1993, and was promoted to the position of Manager of the newly named Information
Systems Department in February, 1994. In May 1996 he was promoted to Vice
President. In 2006 he was named Chief Information Officer and in 2007 was appointed to
the Investment and Executive Committees. He also serves on the Management
Committee formed in July 2009. On December 31, 2010, he was appointed President and
Chief Executive Officer.
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Ron has also served on the Board of Directors of Farmers Union Co-operative Insurance

Company since it became a subsidiary of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company in
1992,

BARBARA R. RAIFE
Senior Vice President - Crop Hail Department
Term Expires; 2012

She joined Farmers Mutual Hail in June 1981 as an underwriter. She was promoted to
underwriting supervisor and then to Assistant Vice President of the Crop Hail
Department in 2006. In 2009 she became Vice President of Crop Hail Operations and on
December 31, 2010, she was appointed to her current position as Senior Vice President
and member of the Management Committee. She was also elected to the Board of
Directors effective January 1, 2011.

SHANNON D. RUTLEDGE
Senior Vice President - MPCI Department
Term Expires: 2014

While attending college he began working summers at Farmers Mutual Hail in the
Underwriting department. After graduation in January 1995 he joined FMH full time in
the Crop Hail department, and was transferred in April to Illinois where he became a
Field Supervisor. In November 2000 he moved back to the home office as a
Representative in the Reinsurance department. Shannon was appointed to the Board of
Directors in January 2005 and promoted to Assistant Vice President - Multi-Peril
Operations, in September of that year. In July of 2007 he was named Crop Insurance
Coordinator and oversaw the newly formed Corporate Services department. He also
serves on the Management Committee which was formed in July 2009. In January 200
he was named Vice President & Assistant Manager of the MPCI Department. On
December 31, 2010, he was named Senior Vice President of the department, appointed to
the Executive Committee and also named Secretary of the Company.

He has also served on the Board of Directors of Farmers Union Co-operative Insurance
Company, a subsidiary of Farmers Mutual Hail, since April 2007. On December
31,2010, he was appointed Secretary of Farmers Union.

DARIN L. ROGGENBURG
Chief Financial Officer / Treasurer
Term Expires: 2014

He joined Farmers Mutual Hail on April 29, 1991, in the Reinsurance Department, and in

June 1993 was promoted to Reinsurance Accounting Manager. In 1998 his office was
transferred to the Accounting Department where he was named Assistant Treasurer. In
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2004 he was promoted to the position of Treasurer. Darin was named Chief Financizl
Officer in December 2006 and appointed and to the Board of Directors on January 1,
2008. He serves on the Investment Committee along with the Management Commiitice
which was formed in July 2009. On December 31, 2010, he was also appointed {o the
Executive Committee.

STEVEN G. FISCHER
Vice President - Human Resources Department
Term Expires: 2013

He joined Farmers Mutual Hail on November 1, 1999, as Assistant Vice President of the
Human Resources Department, and promoted to Vice President in December 2002. On
January 1, 2011, he was elected to the Board of Directors.

VIII. APPROVALS AND EFFECTIVE DATE

The merger will be presented to the members for their approval at the Special
Meeting, as discussed above.

As set forth in the Legal Notice contained in this Member Information Statement,
FMHIC will file an Application which seeks approval of the merger.

A hearing will be held and the matter will be heard by a Commission consisting of
the lowa Attorney General and the Iowa Insurance Commissioner. The hearing is a
public hearing and you are invited to attend and offer evidence. See the Legal Notice
section for the time and place of the hearing.

The merger will not become effective unless and until the members have approved
the merger and the Commission enters its Order approving the merger.

Assuming the members and the Comumission all approve the merger, it will
become effective on the later of April 1, 2011, or the date the Commission approves the
merger.

IX. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Condensed financial statements of CIM and FMHIC are included herein as
Exhibits “E” and “F” respectively.
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Exhibit A

ARTICLES OF MERGER
OF
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
AND
FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

To the Secretary of State of the State of Iowa

Pursuant to Section 521.2 et seq., Code of lowa (2011) the following corporations

adopt the following Articles of Merger and file the same pursuant to Section 521.17,

Code of Iowa (2011).

1. Attached hereto and incorporated herein is the Plan of Merger whereby
Central Towa Mutual Insurance Association is merged into Farmers Mutual Hail

Insurance Company of lowa which will be the survivor.

2. That each of the constituent corporations were created under Chapter 491,

Code of lowa (2011). Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association is organized under and
licensed pursuant to Chapter 518A, Code of lowa (2011) and Farmers Mutual Hail
Insurance Company of lowa is organized and licensed under Chapter 515, Code of lowa
(2011).

3. That the Boards of Directors of each of the constituent corporations have

approved the Articles of Merger and the Plan of Meérger.



4, That the members of Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association, at a
meeting called upon not less than thirty days notice, approved the Plan of Merger by
more than the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members voting in person or by proxy.

5. That the requirements of Section 521.10(2), Code of lowa (2011) having
been complied with, the approval of the members of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance
Company of lowa was not required.

6. The Articles of vIn'corporation and By-Laws of Farmers Mutual Hail

Insurance Company of lowa in effect on the date of the merger shall continue to be the

Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the survivor.

7. The merger shall become effective on April 1, 2011, or upon approval by

the commission, whichever last occurs.

Dated March 1, 2011.

CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE ASSOCIATION INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA
By 14 y W / ’
Patrick J. Faga, President Ronald P. Rutledge, President
ATTEST ATTEST

e R O _

Lauren Olson, Secretary Shannon D. Rutledge; Secretary



Exhibit B

PLAN OF MERGER
BETWEEN
CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
AND

FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

WHEREAS, Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association (“CIM;’) was created
pursuant to Chapter 491, Code of Iowa (2011) and is organized under and licensed
pursuant to Chapter 518A, Code of lowa (201 1); and

WHEREAS, Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa (“FMHIC”) was
created pursuant to Chapter 491, Code of Jowa (2011), and is organized‘under and
licensed pursuant to Chapter 515, Code of lowa (20§ 1); and

WHEREAS, CIM and FMHIC wish to merge pursuant to the provisions and

authority of Chapter 521, Code of lowa (2011), with FMHIC being the survivor; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Directors of CIM and FMHIC have each, separately,
approved the following Plan of Merger in the manner required by and in compliance with
the terms of Chapter 521, Code of lowa (2011);

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

1. That upon completion of the merger, FMHIC will be the surviving

corporation and that CIM will be merged into it, thereby ceasing to exist.



2. That the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of FMHIC, as they exist on
the effective date of the merger, shall be the Articles and By-Laws of the survivor,
FMHIC.

3. That the Board of Directors of FMHIC, on the effective date of the merger,
shall constitute the Board of Directors of the survivor.

4, That the officers of FMHIC, on the effective date of the merger, will be the
officers of the survivor, with the additions of Patrick F aga as Senior Vice President,

Roger Haist as Vice President and Brian Knoll, Wade Preston, Kate Young and Marty

Mortvedt as Assistant Vice Presidents.
5. That the real estate owned by CIM in Story City and Roland, Iowa, will, on
the effective date of the merger, become the property of FMHIC.

6. That all interests in personal property of CIM, whether by ownership or by

lease, will be transferred or assigned to FMHIC.
7. That all other assets, including but not limited to securities, investments and
‘bank accounts owned by CIM, shall be transferred or registered in the name of FMHIC.

8. That all liabilities of CIM, known or unknown, as they exist on the
effective date of the merger, shall be assumed by and become the liabilities of FMHIC.

9, That any and all reinsurance contracts whereby CIM cedes or assumes
reinsufance will be transferred to and the rights and liabilities thereunder, will be
assumed by FMHIC upon the effective date of the merger.

10.  That the insurance agents of CIM will be offered agent contracts by

FMHIC on terms to be mutually agreed upon.



1. That all policies of insurance issued by CIM that are in effect on the
effective date of the merger shall be assumed by FMHIC, including all rights and
liabilities thereunder and FMHIC shall issue Assumption Certificates to all policyholders
of CIM evidencing the assumption.

12.  That the employees of CIM, all of whom are at-will employees, will be
offered at-will employment by FMHIC, on such terms as may be mutually agreed upon.

13.  That CIM ilas a defined benefit pension plan available for eligible
employees and that appropriate steps will be taken to protect the legal and vested rights
of CIM employees and that upon completion of the merger, they shall be eligible for
benefits under FMHIC’s defined benefit pension plan.

14.  The property & casualty division of FMHIC will issue FMHIC policies
from the current Story City, Iowa, location of CIM and FMHIC’s West Des Moines,
lowa, location.

15.  Thatin addition to continuing the existing business of CIM, the property &
casualty division of FMHIC will: (i) also offer liability, personal and commercial auto,
commercial farm, equipment breakdown and umbrella coverages, and (ii) relocate the
business of Farmers Union Cooperative Insurance Company to Story City, Iowa.

16.  That after the merger, FMHIC, from its West Des Moines, Iowa, location,
will continue its éxisting reinsurance, crop hail and MPCI business.

17. That CIM’s ownership of 100% of the stock of CIM Insurance

Agency, Inc., will be transferred to FMHIC.



18.  The officers and directors of CIM have not received any inducements to
secure their support or approval of the merger, except as disclosed herein.

19.  That the effective date of the merger shall be the later of (i) April 1, 2011,
or (ii) the date the commission approves the Articles of Merger.

DATED this 27th day of January, 2011.

CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL
INSURANCE ASSOCIATION INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA
5 By w /

Patrick J. Faga, President Ronald P. Rutledge, President



Exhibit C

AMENDED AND SUBSTITUTED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

BE IT REMEMBERED, that we, whose names are hereunto subscribed, pursuant to resolution regularly adopted by the
members of Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa providing for the adoption of amended and substituted articles of
incorporation, do hereby adopt, sign and acknowledge the following Articles of Incorporation in lieu of the present Articles of

incorporation, as amended, of said Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Iowa pursuant to the laws of the State of lowa.

ARTICLEL
Name

The name of this corporation shall be FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA.

ARTICLE I
Place of Business
The principal place of business of this corporation shall be at West Des Moines, Dallas County, Iowa, and it may
establish such branch offices, agencies and places of business as the Board of Directors may deem necessary or of advantage in

the conduct of its business. It may transact business in Iowa or elsewhere as the Board of Directors may designate.

ARTICLE lII
Business and Powers

Section 1. The objects and purposes of the corporation shall be to mutually insure its members or their property against
any or all of the risks and hazards permitted by Section 515.48 of the 1954 Code of Iowa and Acts amendatory thereto, including
such additional kinds of insurance as may be specifically approved by the Commissioner of Insurance under Subsection 10 of
tode Section 515.48, as amended. .

Section 2. The risks of this corporation may be reinsured in other
companies or associations, and it may also accept reinsurance of other companies or associations, subject only to statutory
requirements.

Section 3. This corporation shall have all the rights, powers and privileges that are now, or may be hereafter conferred
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upon similar corporations. It shall have the power to make contracts, including contracts of guaranty, endorsements and
acknowledgments; to purchase, lease, acquire, own, hold, manage, exchange, sell or otherwise dispose of, mortgage, hypothecate
and deal in such real estate as is authorized by the laws of the State of lowa and necessary for the proper conduct of the affairs of
the corporation; to borrow money and to execute notes, bonds, pledges, mortgages and deeds of trust to secure payment; to
exercise in respect of all bonds, mortgages, notés, shares of capital stock and other securities and obligations, any and all rights,
privileges and powers of individual owners theréof, including the right to vote upon any share of stock held by it to the same
extent that a natural person might or could do; to give bonds for the faithful performance of obligations undertaken by it; to have
perpetual succession; to sue and be sued in its corporate name; and to establish bylaws and make all rules and regulations
necessary for the management of its affairs.

Section 4. No specific enumeration of powers herein contained shall be held to be exclusive, but this corporation shall
have all powers herein given to it, including all those necessary for or incidental to the convenient transactior_x of the business for

which it is organized.

ARTICLE IV
Commencement and Duration
This corporation commenced its corporate existence on March 4, 1893, and by Articles of Incorporation adopted and
executed on January 16, 1950, and duly filed and recorded, has perpetual existence, unless sooner terminated by a two-thirds
(2/3) vote of the members present at an annual meeting, or at a special meeting called for that purpose, or by unanimous consent

as provided by law.

ARTICLE V
Directors and Officers
Section 1. The management of this corporation shall be vested in a Board of Directors consisting of seven (7) directors,
and the present Board of Directors shall each hold office for the full term for which he has been elected. The present Directors
are: Steven C. Rutledge, West Des Moines, lowa, whose term expires in 2012; Scott Rutledge, West Des Moines, lowa, whose
term expires in 2013; Darin L. Roggenburg, Clive, Jowa, whose ienn expires in 2014; Ronald P. Rutledge, Urbandale, Iowa,
whose term expires in 2014; Barbara R. Raife; Des Moines, Iowa, whose term expires in 2012; Shariion D. Rutledge, Altoona,
Towa, whose term expires in 2014; and Steven G. Fischer, Altoona, Iowa, whose term expires in 2013. Vacancies occurring in the
Board of Directors shall be filled by the remaining Directors by the appointment of qualified persons to hold office for the

remainder of the term. Only such persons as are nominated in writing, filed with the President and Secretary of the corporation
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not less than thirty (30} days preceding the annual meeting, shall be eligible for election as members of the Board of Diveciors oi

this corporation. As the terms of the present Directors expire, their successors shall be elected each for a term of

Section 2. The officers of this corporation shall be a president, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, a
secretary and a treasurer, who shall be elected by the Board of Directors on the day of and immediately following the
adjournment of the annual meeting of the members or as soon as practicab]e after the adjournment of said meeting, and said
officers thus elected shall serve for one (1) year, or un_til their successors are elected and qualified, unless removed for cause by a
six-sevenths (6/7) vote of said Board. The corporation may also have such other officers as may be authorized by the bylaws or
by resolution of the Board of Directors, any such additional officers to b;a elected by the Board of Directors, and said officers thus
elected shall serve for one (1) year, or until their successors are elected and qualified, unless removed for-cause by a six-sevenths
(6/7) vote of said Board.

Section 3. The duties of ghe officers shall be those usually performed by such officers of similar corporations unless
otherwise provided in the bylaws or by resolution adopted by the Board of Directors. The corporation shall have a corporate seal.

Section 4. The present officers of this corporation are;

Ronald P. Rutledge President and Chief Executive Officer Urbandale, 1A

Darin L. Roggenburg Treasurer & CFO Johnston, 1A
Shannon D. Rutledge Senior Vice President & Secretary Altoona, IA

Barbara E. Raife Senior Vice President Des Moines, 1A
Francis V. Bigley, Jr. Senior Vice President West Des Moines, [A
Larry L. Casey, Jr. Vice President & CIO Altoona, IA

Steven G. Fischer Vice President Altoona, 1A

Kevin A. Johnson Vice President West Des Moines, IA
Ronald J. Kuethe Vice President Clive, 1A

Larry E. Ewart Vice President Clive, IA

M. Stephen Ball Assistant Vice President Urbandale, TA
Candice Magee-Crooks Assistarnt Vice President Des Moines, 1A
Jeffery A Jensen Assistant Vice President Waukee, [A

Karen I. Daugherty Assistant Vice President Lacona, [A

Kenneth J. Liljedahl Assistant Vice President Johnston, 1A

Dale E. Farnham Assistant Vice President Ames, [A

Grant E. Krohn Assistant Vice President Adel, IA

Michael L. Pfannebecker Assistant Vice President Waukee, 1A

Bryant J. Tjeerdsma Assistant Vice President West Des Moines, 1A
Scott W. McEntee Controlier West Des Moines, IA
Oscar L. Deardorff Executive Administrator Urbandale, IA

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall have authority to enact bylaws, regulations and rules, adopt policy forms, limit

assessments, levy and collect assessments, fix and collect premiums, to pay losses and expenses, and to create and mazintain such
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surplus fund for the payment of excess losses as may seem to them necessary to best protect the policies of the members of the
corporation, and perform all other acts for the efficient management and working of the corporation; to fill any vacancy that may
occur; to appoint agents, fix upon all salaries and commissions to be paid to all officers and employees of the corporation, and to
require bonds in such sums as they may determine for the faithful discharge of all duties imposed, and the accounting for all
money received, and shall have power to adjourn from time to time as circum stances may require. The Board of Directors may

appoint committees and may delegate to such committees and to officers such of its powers and authority as it may deem

necessary.

ARTICLE VI
Meetings

Section {. The annual meeting of the members of the corporation for the election of Directors and the trans - action of
other business shall be held at the Home Office in Des Moines, lowa, at-10:00 o'clock A.M. on the first Monday after the first
Saturday in March of each year. A special meeting of the members of the corporation may be called by the President or Secretary,
if deemed necessary, or such a meeting shall be called. by the President upon written request of a majority of the members of the
Board of Directors, or upon written request of a majority of the members, by giv:}ng ten (10) days' written notice thereof to each
member at the last address of such member as shown by the records of the corporation. Eight (8) members shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the members of the corporation.

Section 2. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after the annual meeting of the
members and on the same day, or as soon thereafter as may be convenient. |

Section 3. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called at any time by the President or Secretary or any two
(2) members of the Board by giving five (5) days’ notice in writing to the members of the Board of Directors, and (5) members of
the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The members of the Board of Directors shall have the power

to waive notice of any special meeting by unanimous consent.

_ ARTICLE VI
Type of Operation and Liabﬂity of Members
The corporation may operate on an assessment or fixed premium basis, or both, in any or all of the classes of insurance
written, as may be determined by the Board of Directors, and set out in the policy, and each member of this mutual company shall
be liable for such just assessment levied or premiums and charges fixed, but in no event shall a member be liable for a greater

assessment or premium than is set out in his policy. Private property of the members shall not be liable for corporate debts.
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ARTICLE VIII
Dividends
The Board of Directors may at its discretion distribute to its members in the form of dividends such part of accumulated
gains and savings as hereinafter set out: Such distribution shall be in such amounts, and in such a fnarmer, and to such an extent as
the Directors may deem equitable and advisable. This dividend, if any, may be_ applied to any one or more of the classes written,
or any one or more coverages within any class, and in any one or more states or territorial subdivisions thereof. The word class as
used in this Article refers to each kind of insurance as defined in Section 515,48 of the 1954 Codé of lowa and Acts amendatory
thereto, including such additional kinds of insurance as may be approved by the Insurance Commissioner under Subsection 10 of
Section 515.48 as amended.
ARTICLE X
Members and Voting
A person becomes and is a member of this corporation while holding a policy that is in force. Each member shall be
entitled to one vote at all meetings of the members upon all matters of business which vote may be exercised in person or by
proxy. No proxy shall be valid unless voluntarily given and unless signed and executed and witnessed within two (2) months prior
to such meetings or election for which said proxy is given and such proxy shall be limited to thirty (30) days subsequent to the
date of such meeting or election and may be revoked at any time by the member who executed the said proxy. Proxies shall be
filed with the President of the corporation at least fifteen (135) days prior to the meeting at which they are to be used, and unless so

filed shall be void, and the attorney or proxy named therein shall not be entitled to vote or represent the member at the meeting.

ARTICLE X
Limitation of Liability of Directors
No director shall be personally liable to the corporation or its members for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary
duty as a director; provided, however, that this Article shall not relieve any director from liability (i} for a breach of the director's
duty of loyalty to the corporation or its members, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
n;isconduct or a knowing violation of the law, or (iii) for a transaction from which the director derives an impropef personal

benefit.
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ARTICLE X1
Amendments
These Articles may be amended at any annual meeting of members or any special meeting called for that purpose, upon
an affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members present in person or by proxy and voting thereon, provided, however, that
no amendment shall be considered at any meeting unless the same shall have been reduced to writing, signed by the member or
members proposing the same, and filed with the President and Secretary of the corporation at least sixty (60) days prior to the
date of the meeting at which the proposed amendment is to be voted upon. Any amendment not so filed shall not be considered
until the succeeding annual meeting of the members, except by the unanimous consent of all members present in person at the

meeting.
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BYLAWS
FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA

REVISED AND AMENDED BYLAWS OF FARMERS MUTUAL HAIL INSURANCE COMPANY OF IOWA. Adopted by the

Board of Directors on October 24, 1955, and amended August 8, 1957, December 12, 1960, and March 6, 1971, as indicated in
amended sections.

SECTION L. The purpose and objective of the Board of Directors shall be to manage the affairs of the Company- in such
* amanner as will preserve unto the member his rights, privileges and benefits under his membership in the
Company.
SECTION I1. (As amended August 8, 1957) A person becomes and is a member of this Company while holding a policy

that is in force. Each member shall be entitled to one vote at all meetings of the members upon all matters of
business which vote may be exercised in person or by proxy. No proxy shall be valid unless voluntarily
given and unless signed and executed and witnessed within two (2) months prior to such meeting or election
for which said proxy is given and such proxy shall be limited to thirty (30) days subsequent to the date of
such meeting or election and may be revoked at any time by the member who executed said proxy. Proxies
shall be filed with the President of the Company at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting at which they
are to be used, and unless so filed shall be void, and the attorney or proxy named therein shall not be
entitled to vote or represent the member at the meeting.

SECTION 1. The Board of Directors shall, at each annual meeting, appoint an Executive Committee composed of three
(3) of its members, who shall act for the Board of Directors when said Board is not in session.

SECTION IV, The Officers of this Company shall each perform such duties as the Board of Directors may require.

SECTION V. The Board of Directors shall appoint an Investment Committee with authority to buy, sell, or otherwise
exchange the assets of the Company, excepting real estate.

SECTION VL All actions of the Board of Directors shall continue effective excepting when specifically limited, until
amended or rescinded by a future Board of Directors.

SECTION VIL (As amended December 12, 1960) Five (5) members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for
the transaction of business. Meetings shall be conducted in the usual manner of such meetings. Any action

of the Board of Directors shall be by a majority vote of those present. The President shall be privileged to
vote on any action of the Board.

SECTION VIIA. (As amended March 6, 1971) Any person made a party to any action, suit or proceeding because such
person was an officer, director or employee of the Company shall be indemnified by the Company against
all costs (including the amounts of judgments, settlements, fines or penalties) and expenses incurred in
cornnection with such action, suit

or proceeding to the extent and under the circumstances authorized under Chapter 491 and Chaptér 496A of
the 1971 Code of Iowa.

SECTION VIIL These Bylaws may be altered or amended by the Board of Directors at any regular meeting or special
meeting called for that purpose.



Admitted Assets

EXHIBIT E

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
Condensed Statutory Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

Bonds

Cash & Short Term Investments
Real Estate

Stock

Receivables for Securities
Other Invested Assets

Total cash and invested assets

Accrued Investment Income .
Premiums in the course of collection
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers
Federal Income tax recoverable

Net deferred tax asset

Uderwriting gain receivable from FCIC
Other assets

Total Admitted Assets

Liabilities and Surplus

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Surplus

Reserve for losses

Reserve for loss adjustment expenses
Reinsurance payable on paid losses
Contingent commissions payable

Taxes, licenses, and fees (excluding FIT)

Current Foreign and Federal income taxes

Borrowed funds

Unearned premiums

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable
Provision for unauthorized reinsurance
Supplemental retirement annuity reserve
Pension minimum liability

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Unassigned surplus
Emergency Reserve

Total Liabilities and Surplus

12/31/2008 9/30/2010
12,632,101 12,574,532
22,735 524,904
390,445 392,686
2,219,887 2,370,689
15,265,168 15,862,811
164,766 157,768
1,127,380 1,153,060
26,104 30,172
1,318,250 1,341,000
16,583,418 17,203,811
1,693,478 1,248,677
17,000 17,000
411,485 1,182,435
4,759,248 5,229,728
440,369 368,016
7,321,540 8,045,856
8,261,878 8,157,955
1,000,000 1,000,000
16,583,418 17,203,811




Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
Condensed Statutory Statement of Operations
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

Underwriting Operations: 12/131/2009 913012010
Premiums Earned 8,277,883 6,092,381
Losses and expenses incurred:
Losses 7,405,403 4,944 379
Loss adjustment expenses 704,775 546,877
Underwriting expenses 2,457 875 1,870,121
Total losses and expenses incurred 10,568,053 7.461,377
Net underwriting gain (loss) (2,290,170) (1,368,986)
Investment operations:
Nef investment income 496,030 314,649
Net realized gains (losses) on investments, net of
tax benefit (expense) (123,553) {40,008)
Net Investment Income : 372477 274,551
Other Income: 211,715 161,313
Net income before dividends to palicyholders and
federal income tax {1,705,978) (933,122}
Dividends to policyholders - -
Net income before FIT {1,705,978) (933,122)
Federal Income Tax Expense 507,832 5
Net income . (1,198,146) {933,127)




Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
Condensed Statutory Statements of Changes in Surplus
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

12/31/2009 9/30/2010

Unassigned surplus at beginning of year 9,548,476 8,261,879
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000 1,000,000
Net income (loss) {1,198,146) (933,127)

Change in net unrealized gains and losses 615,387 186,829
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capita - -
Change in net deferred income tax - -
Change in provision for unauthorized reinsurance B -
Change in nonadmitted assets {703,839) 642,374
Change in defined benefit minimum pension liabili - :
Other, net

Balance at end of year 9,261,878 9,157,955




CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations, Risks and Uncertainties

The association provides property-tiability insurance coverage under the mutual plan. According to
the requirements of Chapter 518A of the Code of lowa, the territory of the association is Jimited to
the State of fowa. However, the association writes their business predominantly in Central Jowa,

The pracess of preparing financial statements in conformity with statutory accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues,
and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of

the financial statements, Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated
amounts.,

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared, except as to form
prescribed or permitied by the Iowa Insurance Division.
accepted accounting principles in the following respects:

, on the basis of accounting practices
Such practices vary from genemlly

Investments in debt securities for which the Association does not have the intent to hold to
maturity are reported at amiortized cost for those rated investment grade, and lower of
amortized cost or market value for those rated below investment grade.

Certain assets totaling $841,747 and $137,909 at December 31, 2009 and 2008,

respectively, designated as “non-admitted assets”, are excluded from the financial
statemnents,

Unrealized gains and losses on investments are credited or charged directly to surplus as
regards policyhalders, and no provision is made for related federaf income taxes.

Salvage and subrogation recoveries are recorded when received.
Employee pension costs are recognized when funded rather than when vested.

Commissions and other costs applicable ta the acquisition of new business are expensed as
such costs are incurred,

Deferred income taxes are not provided for the effects of the above tim ing differences.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the association considers as cash and cash equivalents
ali currency on hand and demand deposits with banks or other financial institutions. ‘Since the
association's operations consist largely of investing funds, certificates of deposit and other short-
term savings depasits are classified as investments rather than cash equivalents,

The association maintains cash balances at various local banks. These balances are insured up to

$250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At December 31, 2009 and 2008 the
assaciation had np accounts that exceeded this limit.



EXHIBIT F

Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa
Condensed Statutory Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

Admitted Assets

Bonds

Cash & Short Term Investments

Real Estate

Stock - Other Than Affiliates
Affiliates

Receivables for Securities

Other invested Assets

Total cash and invested assets

Accrued Investment Income
Premiums in the course of collection
Amounts recoverable. from reinsurers
Federal Income tax recoverable

Net deferred tax assat

Uderwriting gain receivable from FCIC
Other assets

Total Admitted Assets

Liabilities and Surplus

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Surplus

Reserve for losses

Reserve for loss adjustment expenses
Reinsurance payable on paid losses
Contingent commissions payable

Taxes, licenses, and fees {excluding FIT)
Current Foreign and Federal income taxes
Borrowed funds

Unearned premiums

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable
Provision for unauthorized reinsurance
Supplemental retirement annuity reserve
Pension minimum liability

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Unassigned surplus

Total Liabilities and Surplus

12/31/2009 9/30/2010
173,136,578 241,880,889
12,606,262 43,798,765
12,705,498 12,475,996
26,600,395 35,686,158
6,756,981 6,881,287
- 362,708
6,169,777 6,062,140
237,965,491 347,157,943
1,809,709 2,577,552
20,777 447 59,118,805
66,744,712 78,007,969

2,088,208 -
3,068,959 3,192,643
126,821,180 117,277,962
4,082,382 4,951,294
215,492 597 265,126,225
453,458,088 612,284,168
95,921,677 146,780,886
6,292,304 5,825,181
1,307,637 8,899,778
13,379,901 40,955,014
704,855 2,003,504
: - 18,283,298
2,480,468 2,626,940
8,128,845 6,576,295
31,474,917 16,700,038
179,625 179,625
1,655,517 1,642,450
2,745,703 2,745,703
1,728,364 8,104,866
166,000,713 262,223,578
287,457,375 350,060,590
453,458,088 612,284,168




Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa
Condensed Statutory Statement of Operations
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

Underwriting Operations:

Losses and expenses incurred:

Total losses and expenses incurred
. Net underwriting gain {loss)

Investment operations:

Net Investment Income

Other Income:

12/31/2009 9/30/2010
Premiums Earned 310,750,323 335,151,704
Losses 193,226,413 166,239,838
Loss adjustment expenses 21,651,043 18,795,123
Underwriting expenses 73,985,768 66,109,263
288,863,224 251,144,224
21,887,099 84,007,480
Net investment income 6,721,379 5,388,269
Net realized gains losses) on investments, net of
tax benefit (expense) 765,336 1,134,123
7,486,715 6,522,392
83,181 65,708
Net income before dividends to policyholders and
federal income tax 29,456,995 90,595,580
Dividends to policyholders - 1,129
Net income before FIT 29,456,995 90,594,451
Federal Income Tax Expense 6,085,475 32,017,069
Net income 23,371,520 58,577,382




Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of lowa
Condensed Statutory Statements of Changes in Surplus
December 31, 2009 and September 30, 2010

12/31/2009 9/30/2010

Unassigned surplus at beginning of year 259,939,057 287,457,375
Net income (loss) 23,371,520 58,577,382
Change in net unrealized gains and losses 4,419,158 2,747,134
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital g 385,966 15,488
Change in net deferred income tax : (2,164,449) 945,738
Change in provision for unauthorized reinsurance - 10,423 -
Change in nonadmitted assets ' 3,299,674 317,473
Change in defined benefit minimum pension liability =~ (1,784,707) -
Other, net (19,267)

Balance at end of year 287,457,375 350,060,590




Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Iowa

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis

December 31, 2000

1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Iowa (the Company) operates as a property and
casualty insurance company. Direct writings are primarily in crop hail (allied lines) and
multi-peril/crop imsurance (MPCT) in the Midwest. Approximately 30% of the Company’s 2009
and 2008 direct written premium was in the State of Iowa, The Company’s writings also include
various lines of business assumed from other insurers. The Company markets its direct products
through independent agencies and its assumed reinsurance business primarily through brokers.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of statutory financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and Liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amouats of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Insurance Division, Depariment of Commerce,
of the State of Towa, which practices differ from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The Insurance Division, Department of Commerce, of the State of Iowa recognizes only
statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Iowa for determining and
reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company and for
determining its solvency under Iowa Insurance Law. The dccounting Praciices and Procedures
Manua! of the Natonal Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) has been adopted as a
component of prescribed or permitted practices by the State of Jowa. The Iowa Commissioner of
Insurance has the right to permit or prescribe specific practices that deviate from those set forth in
the NAIC™s decowniing Practices and Procedures Manual. The Company has not followed any
accounting policies that deviate from those set forth in the NAIC's decowniing Practices and
Procedures Aayvmal in the preparation of the financial statements included herein.



Please detach, and mail.
BALLOT
The undersigned member(s) hereby cast a vote on the following proposal:
PROPOSAL
To approve the Articles and Plan of Merger whereby Central Jowa Mutual Insurance
Association will be merged into Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Iowa,

as set forth in the Member Information Statement.

MY VOTEIS oYES oNO (PLEASE CHECK ONLY ONE)

Signature(s) of Policyholder Printed Name(s) of Policyholder(s)

Dated this day of ,2011.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

ASSETS

. Tileplants less $ .

12
13.

. Reinsurance:

18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon
16. 2 Nel deferred L) BSSEE ..o s R
17. Guaranty funds receivable or ONdePOSIt.. o
18.

19

20.
21
22,
23,
24.

charged off (for Title insurers

Premiums and considerations:
13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ batances in the course of
collection ..

13.2 Deferred premiums, agenis’ balances and instaltments bocked but
deferred and not yet due (inciuding $ ....eamed
but unbifled PrEMIUMY et e

13.3 Accrued refrospective PremitlMm... ... oo

14,1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ...

14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies
14.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance confracts . ..
Amounis receivable relating fo uninsured plans .

Electronic data processing equipment and soffware. ..
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assels

Net adjusiment in assets and liabilities due 1o foreign exchange rates
Receivables from parent, subsidiades and affifiates ...
Health care {$
Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets
Totat assels excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and

.} and other amounts receivable.......

LT 874

......... 34,433

Cufrent Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Met Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets {Cols. -2} Assels
1, BoNds (SCNEAUIE D). oo poree e 3B TN b b 12,632,101 | 11,713,009
2. Stocks (Schedule D).
2.1 Preferred stocks .. e 404,100 e 0400 E 344,710
2.2 Comman stocks SO OE SO 1,815,786 LEBIBTE6 L 1,351,919
3. Mortgage ioans on reai estate (Schecﬁule i%)
3.1 Firstliens ... oS NS OSSR SURUITIOTPR {3 -
3.2 Other than it NS ..o i —— SO IR ORI | b
4. Real estaie (Schedule A}
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less
$ s s @NCUMBIaNCesh... ..o, e e B0 845 L f e 390,445 _..355 987
4.2 Properties held for the production of income
(less 3 .. encumbrances} __ LG
4.3 Properties held for sale {iess
- .. encumbrances) ... e DL A
5. Cash($ ... 20 599 | Schedule £, Part 1), cash equivaients
(8 e .G ., Schedule E, Part 2 and short-term
investments (3 ... S 2,135  Schedule DAY R 373,231
8. Contract loans, (including $ e, PEEILT NOtES) e b e 0. 2D
7. Cther invested assets (SENBGUIE BA) ......ooooocoeoorrceor e oooerreooeeessmnnieees oo 0 b B 1N S g
8. Receivables for securities ! k)|
9. Aggregste write-ins for invesied assets .0 e B
10. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 8} oo e 19,200,100 L 15,265,167 14,138,856

D
148 895

{87,667}

1,088 147

122,203

0903, ...
0998,
0998,

Totals (Lines 0801 through 0902 pius 0998)(Line 9 above)

0

Summary of remaining wsite-ins for Lire 8 from overflow page ... TN | 1 NI

Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 10 to 23) - 17,292,966 | B TAT 16,461,210 L 5,446,795
25. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
E YU IUOSOIS) SORSUUSVISTRS (BRI E SR SRR RO |
26. Total (Lines 24 and 25) 17,292,966 841,747 16,451,219 15,448,796
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
(074 ORI o 0
Qs02.

2301,
2362

Automehi fes. .
Coop Dwzdend & ?ﬂembershrp

..152,538

2303. Travel Advances... e
2398. Surmmary of remairing write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page...... LDATEEG | B 580 e 122 203
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398}(Line 23 above) 171,874 154,314 HE 122,203

See Accountants® Compilation Report



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Year

2
Prior Year

Y

B o e oW

8.
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes {including $
7.2 Net deferred tax liability.
B,
8.

10.
11.

12.
13
14.
15.
18,
7.
i8.
19.
20.
21,
2z,
23.
24,
5
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31
32
33.
34,

35.
36.

Losses (Part 24, LING 35, COWMN B} L. oo eeeceee et armsss st senemens s e e st

Reinsurance payabie on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMR B) L b [ e

Loss adjustment expenses {Part 24, Line 35, COIBMN 9 e
Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar CIarges . ...

Other expenses {excluding taxes, ficenses and feos) e

Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federat and foreign income laxes} ..

Borrowed money $ o 411,455 and interest thereon $

Unearned premiums {Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5}
(after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $
reserves of L I

AGVANCE PIEIMILITL.. ... -

reveeeenen, and including warranty

Dividends deciared and unpaid:

TR TS e s oL L - T Oy S PV OSO PR RPRIIOP. SESIOTOP R PO T

11.2 Policyholders

1,683,478

140,750

166,086

....on realized capital gains (I6SSeS))...... ..ce feovv i

AT58248 L

o (49,537)
G
12,500
....164,098
...................... 138,406
e d ATY

4,628,702

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable et of Cceding GOMMISSIONSY ..........o.o.vuowermeme e e d s s

f£unds hetd by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Pant 3, Column 18}

Amousnts withheld or retained by company for accotint O GINETS ... s

REMItENCES BNGE HEING MOt BHOCRIEG.. | oot ee e ohs b2 2 seseaam s eemsrcemenm et et oo oo eme bbbt me s st e bt e

Provision for reinsurance (Schedule F, PAM 7} e

Net adjustments In assets and liabilittes due to foreign exchange rates ...

Drafts outstanding . .o
Payable 1o parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..

Payable for secunties ...

Liabifity for amounts held under aninsured plans
Capitai notes $ i AN INETBSLREIEON B oottt s
Aggregate Wite-INS FOr ABMIIES ... e o
Total Hiabilities excluding protected cell fizbilities (lines T Hhrough 23}
T e ey e Moo L [T Y111 SO oSOy SO OO PO PSSP OO PSPPSR

Total FabilHes (LANES 28 BIE 25 oot eeb i e memeere s eeae 8L

Aggregate write-ins for special surplus RS . e s

(16,398}

(20,224)

7,189,341

4.898 321

G

7,188,341

4,898,321

.1,000,600

1,006,000

COOMION GAPHET SEOCK ..o oot eese s e oo oeeeete e eeeee e mes e oo e84 R e Lo e

PEfEMFE CAPHET SI00K Lo oo oo irsines s eSS

Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUFPIUS FUNGS i e

SUMDIUS TIOIBE . ... oo oe oo eesomeoe oo te ke esemoeena e oooF At AR A

Gross paid in and contributed SUMPIUS ...

Unassigned furds {(SUMPRIS) . ... et
Less treasuly stock, at cost:

34.1
34.2

shares preferred (value included iNLine 288 . Y

Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 27 to 33, less 34) (Page 4, LiNe 38) ook e

Totals {Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3}

shares common {(value ncluded i Ling 28§ e d e

8,261,878 |

9,261,878
16,451,213

10,548,476
15,446,756

2301.
2303.
2398
2399,

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
LiabEiily Premium Payabie 10 BT o

Summaty of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from OVerflow PGS .. e

Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above)

{16,398}

(20,224

0
{20,224

2701,
2703,
2798,
2789.

RESEFVE FOF BMBIGEACIES. .ooo.ooooieevo oo eeeee e ceceveem s o et e A

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) {Line 27 above)

_....1,000,000

1,000,000

3902
3088,
3089,

Summary of remaining write-ing for Ling 30 from OVEMOW PAGE ... e B

Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3088) (Line 30 ahove}

0

o o oo o

See Accountanis' Compilation Reporl




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Current Year

1

2

Prior Year

. Losses incurred {Part 2, Line 38, Column 7) .. -
. Loss adjustment expenses incurred {Part 3, Lme 25 Columrz 1}

. Other underwriting expenses incurred {Part 3, Line 25, Column: 2) .
. Aggregate write-ins for undeswriting deductions ...
. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5} ..

0N m kW

. Net underwriting gain {loss) (Lme 1 minus t.sne B plﬁs Line 7).

. Nel investment income earned {Exhibit of Net Investment income, Line 17) ...
10,
11,

14

13
14.
18.
16.

17. .
. Netincome, after dividends to polacyholders aﬂer capzta gams tax and before ail ciher federai and fOI'EiQn income taxes

19,
20.

21.
22,
23.
24.
25,
28.
27
28.
28.
30,
31
32

33.

34,
35,
38.
37.
38.
39,

UNDERWRITING INCOME

DEDUCTIONS:

Net income of protected cells .

INVESTMENT INCOME

Net realized capital gains {losses) less capital gains tax of §
Net investrment gain (foss} {Lines ¢ + 10)

QOTHER INCOME

Net gain (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §
charged off $ ..o
Finance and service charges nuz mcluded in premmms..
Aggregate wrile-ing for MiSCEllANecus INCOME s
Total other income {Lines 12 through 14} ...

Net income before dividends to pol;cyho(ders after capstai gains tax and before all other federal and foreign income taxes
(Lines 8 + 11 % 15) ... rre—— e bet i bt et et e e et eea e 2o .

Dividends 10 pohcyhoidefs

. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Ling 35, COIITIN AY .o s i vmemm s eossmiee e semameee e oo e mae s

.2 ,484 821

8,277,883

0

8,025,397

10,580,966

.. (Exhilsit of Capital Gains (Losses))...

L (2,313,082)

..518,843

Cuoassal

...665 468
{268,268}

395,380 L

397,200

211,715

213,745

{1,705,978) L.

140,115
0

{Line 16 minus Line 17} ...
Federal and foreign income iaxes incurred .
Net income (Line 18 minus Line 19} {lo E.ine 22}

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Surpius as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 38, Column 2)
Net income (from Line 20) .. .
Net transfers (to) from Pfotected Cell accounts
Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (108S) ...
Change in net deferred income tax
Change in nonadmitted assets {Exhibit of Nunadmltted Assets, Line 26, Cot, 3) ..
Change in provision for reinsurance {Page 3, Line 16, Celumn 2 minus Column 1)
Change in syrplus notes
Surpus {contributed to) withdrawn from protecied cedis
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles ..
Capital changes:

32.1. Faidin .. ™

32.2. Transferred from surpius (Stock Dlvuﬁend} .
32,3, FTANSTEITEM 10 SUIPIES ..oo.oo oot eresssere e es e sesesa 2ot srnE e o2 oA E
Surplus adjustments:

33.1. Paidin. -

332 Traﬁsfe;red %o capitai {Stock lederzd)
33.3. Transferred from capital ...
Net remittances from or (to) Home Office ...
Dividends to stockholdess ...

Change in freasury stock (Paga 3 Lmes 34 1 and 34 2 Column 2 miaus Column 1}
Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surpius
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lmes 22 1hzough 37)
Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Lire 21 plus Line 38} {Page 3 i_me 35)

(1,705,978}

{507,832

,,,,,,, 140,115

116,555

{1,198, 146)

23,560

10,548 476

11,594 627

{1198, HB)

]
0

23,560
.0

(1,048,493

(1,288,597}

(1,046,151}

9,261 878

10,548,476

0501, .
0598,
05689,

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Surmary of remaining write-ins for Line § from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0588} {Line 5 above}

1401.
1402.
1498,
1499,

OVErNTI1E FOBS e e
Riscetiansous Income

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) {Line 14 above)

61,598

3701
3702, ..
3703.
3798.
3799.

SLimmary of remaining write-ins for Ling 37 from OVEHIOW PBOE ..o
Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3788) {Line 37 above)

See Accounianis' Compilafion Report



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

CASH FLOW

1 2
Curreni Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
4. PIEmmiumS CONECIED NEL OF FRIMSUIBNCE ... ..oooooooooorreeressssssens s assasssess s b o o s e 8,516,745
2. Netinvestment income . ... 555,701
3. Miscellaneous income ... 211,716 213,745
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3} .. 9,284,161 9,157,007
5, Benefit and joss related paymersts ,,,,,,, 5662387 ... 6,060, 137
8. Net transfers to Separate Accourts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell BECOUBIS o e e vt e e oo G
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ... 3 178,424 |.. .2 951 298
8. Dividends paid to policyholders .. . e 0 R |
9. Federal and foreign income taxes pa%d (recovered} netofs tax on capital gains (losses)... 100,168 485,056
10. Total {Lines 5 through 9} 8,940,579 §,495,490
11. Net cash from operations {Ling 4 minus Lise 10) .. S B 343,182 (339,393
Cash from [nvestments
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
2 BONMS o et e 825,715 2,154,138
12.2 Stocks ... 481,242 |.. 323, 023
12.3 Mortgage loans .
12.4 Reati estate
12,5 QNI IIVESEET ASSBES ..o e retee s eemee et et ek o A
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash eguivalents and short-fesm investments ...
12.7 MISCEHANEOUS PrOCREUS ... o .oooveoooeeoieemmmememsesrerrs s massrse oo 4,612 \
12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12110 12.7) e 4311629 |........2,482,52
13. Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
15.1 Bonds .. 1,790,764 1. 2,268,632
13.2 S%ocks . 502,459 1. 556,390
13.3 Mormage loans SO ) & OO |
13.4 Real estate ._ — 55,969 1. 65,713
13.5 Other mvested o S e SRR REEUEL T o1 G
13.6 Miscellaneous applscat;ons 0 0
13.7 Total investmerds acquired (l_mes 13.1 10 13.6) .. 2,349,232 2,931,734
14. Netincrease (decreass) in contract [pans and pfemxum notes IO e e 4 0
5. Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14) {1,037 ,603) (449, 208))
Cash from Financing and Mlsceltaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied).
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes .. . )
16.2 Capitai and paid in surplus, jess 2reasury steck .0
6.3 Borrowed funds .. " - s s Y A, 455 0
16.4 Net deposits on dep03|t~type contracts aﬂd csher snsuraﬂce llablhtles D e D
16.5 Dividends to stockholders ... [ 1 U |
16.6 Other cash provided {applied)......... (67.531) 582,94
17. Nei cash from financing and miscellaaemzs sources {Llnes 16 1 to 16 4 minus Lme 56 5 plus Lme 16 6} 343,524 582,924
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 14, pius Lines LT 10 I 4 SO, SO (350,497) ... {205.677)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term invesimerds:
19.1 Beginning of year ... . LCAT3AN L 578,509
19.2 End of year (Line 18 pius Llne 19 1) 22,734 373,231

See Accountants’ Compilation Report



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central fowa Mutual Insurance Association

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Line of Business

1
Direct
Busingss
(@)

Reinsurance Assumed

Reinsurance Ceded

2
From

Affiliates

3
From
Non-Affiliates

4
T
Affiliates

5
Te
Non-Affiliates

6
Net Premiums
Written Cols.
1+2+3-4-5

ik

[ L

16,
111

15.
16.
171
17.2
7.3

18.1

18.2

21.
22.
23.
24.
26.
21,
28,
29,
30.
.

32,

33.

34,

35.

18.3,19.4 Commercial aulc liability ...

FIFE e

Allied nes ..o

e ,859 885
cerimrreennd 908,589

Farmowners MUEDIE Pl J e f e s

Homeownars MUIIPle Perit . ... oo Jore e e

Commercial multiple perl ...

Mortgage guaranty ...

Oceanmarnne ...

Infand sarine ..o

Financial guaranty ... oo

Medical professionai liability
- acourrence

Medscal professionat lability
~claims-made ...

.................................. &

(S22 (110 2L I SURSUOI ARSI SNSRI PRSIES WIRRTPISEENIERTRT PRNSER TPy BRI R

Group accident and health . ] B

Credit accident and health
{group and individuad} .......

Other accident and health ..

TV ST LTt Y Lot SN VOO OIUN I DTN NRROIPRIPRNTE TNNPRINTRIERTRTE FISHIES RTINS S SRS S

Other Habiity « QOOUITENCE .. { oo cernicar e s fssnscss e e e Lo

Other Hability - claims-made |

Excess Workers'

Compensation............... b

Products liability -

Products Hability -
claims-made ...

19.1,19.2 Privale passenger aulo

fiability ..

Auto physical damage ...
Aireraft (all perils) .
Fidelity
Surely ... ...
Burglary and theft. .

Boiter and machinery ... oo

Credit .

Internationai ... s

Wasranty. ...

Reinsurance -
Nonproportionad Assumed

Propenty ... et

Reinsurance -
Nongproportional Assumed

LEADHY .oooerreererr oo

Reinsurance -
Nenrproporiional Assumed

Financial £ines ... s

Aggregate write-ins for other
lines of pusiness __.........

TOTALS

0

5,768,565
3,023,623

0

9,885,717

1,477,287

8,408,430

13401,
13402,
3403,
3498,

[3498.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining weite-
ins for Line 34 from

overflow page. ... d

Totais (-ines 3401 through
3403 plus 3498) (Line 34
ahove)

G

0 4

{a) Does the company’s direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an instaliment basis?

yes: 1. The amount of such instaliment premiums $

See Accountants® Compilation Repert

Yes

[ ] Ko {x]

2. Amount at which such instaiment premiums would have been reported had they been repered on an annualized basis $
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 20098 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES

1 2 3 4
Loss Adjustment Other Underwriting investment
Expenses Expenses Exnenses Totai

1. Claim adjustment services.
TADIect e d TB02 O I TS 1,802
LB

1.3 Reinsurance ceded 9

1,2 Reinsurance assumed

1.4 Net claim adjustment services (1.5 + 1.2 1.8} o e I 1,802 [ OO O e 11,802

2. Commission and brokerage:

2.1 Direct, excluding contingent ...

2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding contingent

2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding contingent ..o B e s e ST
AR el 1701501 0 11 SOOI OUDIOISION SOVOIIVUIPTOORISRRUOSRIINS PPVURSUITISPOFPRRERI (A
2.5 Contingent-reinSurance aSSUMBG ... .. s e s e e

2 6 Contingent-reinsurance ceded

2.7 Policy and membership fees

2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-26+27) Lm0 o ... 1,489,226
Allowances to manager and Agents i e e e e e s
1,624 ... . .

. Surveys and UNderwriting rEPOMS . . i s e 2O e e

F X VT3 121 OO OO UUSUUOA U PO PVOTRNURO RIS PP UPFCU TIPSR PO

. Boards, bureaus and associations

AU OF ASSUMEUS 00T o et e e e |

[ RN T - < N

. Salary and related items:

8.1 Salaries 355,348 1 410,625
25909 29,840 E

123,568 | 142789 4 8,
22,829
BT3B 5044 ... ..18800
12, Travel And avel BEIS . oo oot st mee s e e 69,047 | e, B9, 04T

13. Rentand rent ems ..o e 9,800 E 11,440 Lo BEG 22.000

8.2 Paysoll taxes

9. Employee relations and weifare .. ..

A0, SUIBIICE .o oo ee e oot eea e rene 2ottt seme s e e st e

11, DEROIOTS FBS it et e e st s et

T4, EQUIPITIETIE oo oooieicioeee e emee st ecs s e s et ennsf s
15. Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SORWAIR ..o foe oo 4992 o ST 189 B

16. Printing and STATONEIY ...

17. Posiage, felephone and telegraph, exchange and eXpress ... 20,046

77,776 13,725

18, Legal and auditing ...
19. Totals (Lines 310 18) . ..

G17.547 L 878,816 §..........54,805

20, Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and ¥ogal insurance faxes deducting guaranty association

100,358
e 3,255

credits of §

20.2 Insurance depariment licenses and fees

20.3 Gross guaranty association assessments ..

20.4 Al other {excluding federal and foreign income and real estate} ... 471 544 3 1,047

20.5 Total laxes, licenses and fees (201 + 202+ 203 +204}y . e e A7 104,158 3 104,660
A9 054 49,05

B 1872 DO— 28,521
.0

24. Aggregate write-ing f0r MISCEIANEOUS BXPENISES . .cooccccrs e senr oo 10,922 12,621 728 24,272

21. Realestate expenses . .. RPN, [OOSR P
22, Real estate fBXES .. . i

23, Reimbursements by uninsured plans

M

484821 [ 133,636 @) ..o 3,319,199
26. 1.8SS UNPait EXPENSES « CUITBNE YEAI ..o ecssis e oo o AFO00 b 13433859 186,208
12,500 4 134628 8 ...B593 ... 155,722
0

25 Total SXPENSES MCURET . ... ..oooooeocoreacee oo cercemass s e e JOQTE2 |

27. Add unpaid exXpenses - PROT YR&AF . ... s

28. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior Year . ...
29. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, cwrentyeas ...
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID {Lines 25-26 + 27 - 28 + 29} 696,242 2,484,817 133,636 3,314,695
DETARLS OF WRITE-INS

2407, BISCRIEIBOUS ..o oeseemre oo e 30,822 L
2402.
2403. RS IV
2498, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page ... 0 b0 e D L 8
2499, Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 above) 10,922 12 6821 728

LT28 : 24,212

{a) Includes managementfees of $§ ... [SPRT foaffliates and $ e 0 NOR-afiliates.

See Accountants® Compilation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutuai Insurance Association

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year
1. S Government BONMOS ... ... e e .
1.1  Bonds exempt fom U.S, tax_. ) . 458 427 . 471,027
1.2 (iher bonds (unaffifiated) ... @) 58,191 - ... 58,476
1.3 Bonds of affiliates .. 0
2.1 Preferred stocks {unaffiliated)
211 #referred stocks of affifiales ..
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
221 Common stocks of affliates ..
3. Mortgage leans ...
4. Real estate .
6. Coniract loa
6. Cash, cash equuvatems and short-term Investments
7. Derivative insteuments
B. Other invested assels ...
9. Aggregate write-ins for vestment INCOME ... .
10.  Total gross investment income 558,219
1. Investment expenses .
12 Investment taxes, Iicenses and fees excludmg federai |ncome taxes
13. Interest expense .. e
14. Depreciation on real estate and ot%'ler mvesied assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income .

16. Total deductions {Lines 11 through 15} ...
17. Net investment income {Ling 18 minus L
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901.
Qs02.
09063, ..
09988. Susmmary of remaining write-ins for Line ¢ from overflow page . SO -
0999, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0803) plus 0898 {Line 9 above} 0
1501 ..
1802,
1803, i
1598,  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599,  Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503) pius 1588 {Line 15 above)
(a) inciudes $ _........4,243 accruai of discount less § 35,361 amortization of premiumn and less $ ..13,423 paid for accrued inferest on purchases.
{b} Includes $ . acecruai of discount jess $ _....amortization of premium and less $ .0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
{chincludes § . 0 accrug of discountless $ 0 amortization of premium and less $ ..paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d)Includes § ... 22,000 for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludas $ . e, EMETESEOD encumbrances.

(e) Includes § .
() Includes § .
(g} includes $ .

....amoriization of premium and less § ....paig for accrued inferest on purchases.
. amortization of premium,

invesiment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable o

...accrual of discount less §
...accrual of discount less §
_.investment expenses and $

segregated and Separate Accounzs

() Includes $
i} Includes $

.. interest on capital notes.
depreciation on other invesied assets.

_..interest on surpius notes and $
....depreciafion on real estate and §

See Accountants’ Compilation Report

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

4 5.
Realized
Gain (Loss) Cther Total Realized Capital Change in Unrealized
On Sales of Realized Gain {Loss} Change In Unrealized { Forgign Exchange
Maturity Adjustmentis (Colemns 1+ 2} Capital Gain {Loss) | Capital Gain (toss)
1. U.S. Government bonds ...
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax .{23,355)
1.2 Other bonds (unafiitiated) e
1.3 Bonds of affiliates ... . e A e e .0
21 Preferred stocks (una?ﬁhazed) .0
211 Preferred stocks of affiliates . Y
2.2 Common stocks (unafﬂliated) ...... g
221 Common stocks of affiliztes .. )
3. Morigage lcans ... 0
4. Realestate .. .0
5. Contract lvans .
8. Cash, cash equxvalents and short-ierm mvestments . 0
7. Dervative instruments
8. Otherinvesied assets . : 8
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (josses)
10.  Totai capital gains (losses) ( 23 ,553} 515,387 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, Sate of Fixed Assels 4812
0962,
0998, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line ¢ from
OVETTIOW PEEE ..o coceeoeess e errese e eesemencenesnene o] SOOI I SOOI i 0 e O e
0899. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903} plus 0998 Llne 9
abov(e) ° ¥ ( 4,612 ¢ 4,612 0 g

See Accouniants’ Compilation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

1

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2

Prior Year
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitied Assels
(Col.2-Col. 1)

. Reat estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COmPanY . ..

- Contract loans ..

. Other invested assets (Schedule BA)
. Receivables for securities
. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets

. Title plants {for Title insurers ONIY). ...

14.

16.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon
16.2 Net deferred fax asset ..

2.1 Preferred stocks
2.2 Comman stocks ..

. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

3.1 Firstliens
3.2 Other than first liens

4.2 Properties held for the production of income. ...

4.3 Properties held for saie |

. Cash (Schedule-E Part 1), cash equivaienis {Schedule-E Part 2) and
short-term investrnents {Schedube DAY e

L BondS (SChedUIB D). e e
. Stocks (Schedule D).

Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINBS 110 9) e

Investment income due and AcCTURG . ... ...

. Premiums arxd considerations:

13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of

13.2 Deferred premiums, agenis’ balances and instaliments bocked but deferred
and notyetdue. ... s
13.3 Accrued refrospective premiums....
Reinsurance:

14.1 Amounis recoverable from feinsumers ... e
14.2 Funds held by of deposited with reinsured companies . ..

14.3 Cther amounis receivable under reinsurance CONacts ...

Amwounts receivable relating 1o uninsured plans ..

Guaranty funds receivable or on deposxt

17. —

18. Elecironic data processing equipment and software .

19. Furmniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........

20. Net adjustment in assets and Habilities due fo foreign exchange rates

21. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affifiates ...

22. Health care and other armounts receivable.... L

23. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets .. S 154 3?4 ...103.,083 ..(61,221)

24, Total assets exciuding Separate Accounts, Segregatecf Accounts and

Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 10 16 23)... et e e AT . L ees b (703,838)
25. From Separate Accourtts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts........... g 9 ]
26. Total (Lines 24 and 25) 841,747 137,908 {703,838}
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Lo =T YOO OO TSP sSSP OPSO RIS e e
0998. Summary of reraining write-ins for Line 9 from overllow Rage ... Yy .0
0999. Totals (Lines 9961 through 0903 plus 0898){Ling 9 above} Y 0
2301, Automobiles.. LABZB38 101,374 _(51,184)
2302. {oop Dwrdend & !f*embershlp ..1,626 {87}
2303. Trave! Advances... G
2398. Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 23 from overflow page . O .
7399. Totais (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398)(t.ine 23 above} 154,314 103,093 (51,221)

See Accountants' Compilation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared in conformity with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners
as modified by lowa Adminisirative Code Section 0371B for insurance companies domiciled in the
State of lowa.

b. The preparation of the financial statements of the Company in conformity with statutory accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

c. Premiums are earned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts.
Unearned premium reserves are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums
written. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct and ceded business.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition
costs as sales commissions, are charged to operations as incurred. Expenses incurred are reduced
for ceding allowances received or receivable.

Asset values are generally stated as follows: Short-term investments at amortized cost, bonds at
amortized cost for investment grade, and the lower of amortized cost or market for below investment
grade; stocks at market. The pro rata method was used in the amortization of bonds in this statement.
This method provides for amortization of the premium or the discount in equal amounts over the life of
the bond. The pro rata method is applied by dividing the premium or discount by the number of years,
of interest periods, over the contract life of the security until maturity.

The company uses the straight fine method of depreciation for all of its real estate hoidings with the
lives varying depending on the type of buiiding. The Company uses the straight line and certain
accelerated methods of depreciation to depreciate its electronic data processing (EDP) equipment.
The Company's 100% owned subsidiary, G | M Insurance Agency, is valued by the equity method
as described in Section 4(B)(a)(iv) of the Securities Valuation Handbook.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

a. The Company had no material changes in accounting principles or corrections of errors.
3. Business Combinations and Goodwill
a. The Company had no business combinations accounted for under the statutory purchase method.
b. The Company had no statutory mergers.
C. The Company had no impairment losses.

4. Discontinued Operations
The Company did not have any discontinued operations.

5. investmenis

a. The Company has no mortgage loans.
b. The Company is not a creditor for any restructured debt.
C. The Company has no reverse mortgages.
. The Company does not hold any loan backed securities.
2. The Company has no repurchase agreements at year end.
1. The Company has no investments in real estate.
g. The Company has no investments in low-income housing tax credits.
6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
a. The Company has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that
exceed 10% of its admitted assets.
b. The Company has no investments in impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability
Companies.
7. Investment Income
a. The Company does not exclude (non-admit} any interest income due and accrued.
b. The Company does not exclude (non-admit) any interest income due and accrued.

8. Derivative Instruments
The Company has no derivative instruments.

14



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2008 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. Income Taxes

cooTo

The Company has no deferred tax assets or liabilities.
There were no deferred tax liabilities.
Federal income tax incurred for 2009 was $(507,832).

N/A

1. At December 31, 2009, the Company had $0 of operating loss carryforwards.

2. The following are federal income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be
available for recoupment in the event of future net losses:
2009 {current year-1) $0
2008 (current year-2) 30

3. The Association does not have any deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the

internal Revenue Service Code,
The Company's Federal Income Tax return is consolidated with CIM Agency. Allocation is based upon
separate return calculations with current credit for net losses. Intercompany tax balances are settled
annually.

10. Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

a,

b.
c.
d

@

k.

11. Debt

The Company is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any other entity.

There were no applicable transactions.

There were no applicable transactions.

At December 31, 2009, the Company had $0 of dividends receivable from the wholly owned subsidiary
agency.

There are no guarantees or undertakings, written or otherwise, for the benefit of an affiliate or related
party that result in a material contingent exposure of the Company's or any related party's assets or
liabilities.

There are no management or service contracts and no cost sharing arrangements involving the
Company or any affiliated insurer.

The Company is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any other entity.

The Company does not own shares of an upstream intermediate or ultimate parent, either directiy or
indirectly via a downstream subsidiary, controlled or affiliated company.

The Company does not have an investment in a2 Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Company that
exceeds 10% of admitted assets of the insurer.

The Company did not recognize any impairment write down for its investments in Subsidiary,
Controlled Affiliated Company during the statement period.

The Company does not have an investment in a foreign insurance subsidiary.

The Company does not have an investment in a downstream noninsurance holding company.

On December 31, 2009 the Company had borrowings of $411,455 on an unsercured line of credit with a zero
percent interest rate. '

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Post employment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postrefirement Benefit Plans

a,

The association participates with other member companies of the National Association of Mutual
Insurance Companies (NAMIC) in a defined benefit pension plan that covers all employees at least 21
years of age and having completed one year of service with the association. The plan calls for benefits
to be paid to eligible employees at retirement based primarily upon years of service with the
association and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plan reflect benefits
attributed to employees' services to date, as well as services expected to be earned in the future.
Employer contributions were $90,000 and $60,000 for 2009 and 2008 respectively. No

mandatory employee contributions are required. Benefits paid for 2009 and 2008 were

$107,235 and $101,374, respectively.

The following sets forth the funded status of the plan at December 31, 2008

Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation $ 1,752,108
Fair value of plan assets 1.567.927

Deficit of plan assets under benefit obligation $ 184179

The following is an analysis of plan assets by category:

Fair Value, December 31, 2008

Equity securities 85%

Debt securities 31%
Cash 4%
Total 100%

The NAMIC defined benefit pension plan's strategy is to achieve long-term conservative growth. In general, the plan’'s
goal is to have no more than the following investment allocations:
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Equity Securities 70%
International Securities 20%
Mutual Funds 15%

The‘ association expects to contribute the minimum required contribution to the plan in 2010 and that amount Is not
available at the date of these financial statements. Benefits expected to be paid by the plan during the ensuing five
years and thereafter are approximately as follows:

2009 107,235
2010 107,235
20M 107,235
2012 107,235
2013 107,235
Thereafter 1,215,931

For 2008, the weighted-average rate of employee compensation increase was 5%. The plans funding targets
measured using segment rates were as follows:

First five years 7.35%
Next fifteen years 8.61%
All subsequent years 7.26%

The overall expected long-term rate of return on plan assets on the individual asset categories is not available.

The actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits does not reflect the actual benefits that will be paid on
retirement, but rather the liability that would exist if the plan were terminated as of the valuation dates. Therefore, net
assets are held in excess of the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits as part of the funding

process that considers future benefits.

The funded status of the plan at December 31, 2009 was not available at the date of these financial statements.

b.

~® o0

Beginning in 2003, company employees could elect to participate in a qualified contribution profit
sharing plan with a 401(k) feature sponsored by the insurance company. The Plan covers employees
who have completed one year of eligible service (1000 hours for the Company during a 12-month
period) and have reached the age of 21.

The 401(k) feature permits employees to make salary deferrals to the Plan. These deferrals are
deducted from current compensation before federal income taxes are deducted. The Company has
elected not to make matching contributions to the Plan. Salary deferrals were $20,392 and $21,994 for
2009 and 2008, respectively.

The company does not participate in a multi-employer plan.

The Company has no Consolidated/Holding Company Plans.

The Company has no post employment benefits or compensated absences obligations.

The Company has no benefit payments that might be affected by the Medicare Modernization Act.

13. Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganization

ok N

e No

11.
12.
13.

The Company has no capital stock.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

As a Mutual Company, shareholder dividend restrictions criteria do not apply.

No dividends were paid by the Company.

There are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may pe paid as ordinary
dividends to stockholders.

There were no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including for whom surplus is being held.
The Company does not have any advances to surplus not repaid.

The Company has no stock held for special purposes.

‘The Company has no special surplus funds from the prior period.

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by each item below is as follows:

a. Unrealized gains (losses): $ 615,387
b. Nonadmitted asset values: 841,747
C. Separate account business: N/A
d. Asset valuation reserve: N/A
e. Provision for reinsurance: N/A

No surplus notes or similar obligations exist.
The Company has not participated in quasi-reorganization.
The Company has not participated in quasi-reorganization.

14. Contingencies

oCeoow

The Company has committed no reserves to cover any contingent liabiiities.

The Company does not have any assessments that could have a material financial effect.
The Company has no gain contingencies.

The Company has no other contingencies.

The Company has no other contingencies or impairment of assets.

14.2



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutua! Insurance Association
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15. Leases
a. The Company does not have any material lease obligations at this time.
b. The Company does not have any material lease obligations representing a significant part of their

business activities at this time.

16. Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial instruments with
Concentrations of Credit Risk
a. The Company does not have financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk or with concentrations of
credit risk,

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities

a. The Company has no transfers of receivables reported as sales.
b. The Company has no transfer and servicing of financial assets.
C. The Company has no wash sales.

18. Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
The Company has no uninsured plans or uninsured portions of partially insured plans for which the company
serves as administrator.

19. Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
The Company has no premiums written/produced by Managing General Agents or Third Party Administrators.

20. Other Items

The Company has no extraordinary items to report.

The Company did not have any troubled debt restructuring.

The Company has no other unusuai items to report.

The Company has no assets that are considered reasonably possible to be uncollectible.
The Company did not receive any business interruption insurance recoveries during the year,
The Company has no state transferable tax credits to report.

g. The Company has no subprime mortgage related risk exposure.

O R0 T

21. Events Subsequent
There are no subsequent events {o report.

22. Reinsurance

a, The Company has no unsecured aggregate recoverables for losses, paid or unpaid, including IBNR,
loss adjustment expenses, and unearned premium that exceeds 3% of policyhclder surplus.

b. The Company has no reinsurance recoverable in dispute.

C. The Company has no commission amounts due and payable to reinsurers if either party were to cancel
coverage.

d. The Company has no uncollectible reinsurance written off during the year for Losses Incurred, Loss
Adjustment Expenses Incurred or Premiums Earned.

e. The Company had no commutation of Ceded Reinsurance during the year for Losses Incurred, Loss
Adjustment Expenses Incurred or Premiums Earned.

f. The Company has no retroactive reinsurance contracts.

g. The Company has no reinsurance accounted for as a deposit.

23. Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
The Company has no retrospectively rated contracts or contracts subject to redetermination.

24. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
The Company has no significant changes in the provision for incurred loss and loss adjustment expenses

attributable to insured events of prior years.

25. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
The Company has no intercompany pooling arrangements.

26. Siructured Settlements
a. The Company has not purchased any annuities for which a claimant is listed as payee.
. N/A

27. Mealth Care Receivables
The Company has no health care receivables.

28. Participating Policies
The Company has no participating policies.

29. Premium Deficiency Reserves
The Company has no premium deficiency reserves.

30. High Deductibles
The Company has no reserve credit that has been recorded for high deductibles on unpaid claims.

31. Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses
The Company does not discount its Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses.
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32. Asbestos/Environmental Reserves
The Association has no potential for liability due to asbestos or environmental losses.

33. Subscriber Savings Accounts
The Company is not a reciprocal insurance company.

34. Muitiple Peril Crop Insurance
The Company has no muitiple peril crop insurance.
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting emsty a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of fwe or more affiiated persons, one or morg of which

] Mo [ X}

Pha[X]

I Mo {X]

L 32312006

is &n insurer? .. . . . e Yes |
i yes, did the reporting entity reg:star and file with its domiciiary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domiciie of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Assodiation of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reportlng entxty subject to
standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulalions? ... Yes | ] %o |
State Reguiating?.... et 2o . SO . e e
Has any change been made durmg the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of nncorposatson or deed of seftlement of the
LS Lo (21 B 111 20PN SO TP GOSNy O IO PP PR ROS Yes |
if yes, daie of change: . et et e Aot ee e e 328832 e h i e
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. .. ettt s
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became avaitable from either the state of domicile or the reporiing entity. This
date should be the date of the examined balance shest and not the dafe the report was completed or released. . [P URR
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available 1o other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the repcftmg entity This is the release date or completion date of the exarnination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet
dale}. . R OO OO OO OO U SO OO PO FO O S R PP U PP RSP E R TP
By what depariment of depaﬂments? e, - e e
Have ail financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financiat
statement filed with departments? ... oo PR (-~ A S (-0
Have ail of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been campl;ed WIENZ oo Yes { X [ Mo [
During the pericd coversd by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non- -affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common cantrol (other than salaried employess of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or conirot
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums}) of:

4.11 sales of new business? .. Yes §

GAZT@NEWRAIST oo e Yes |
During the pericd covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in pari by the repoﬁmg emzty or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial par (more than 20 percent of any major fine of pusiness measured on direct
premigms) of:

4.21 sates of NeW DUSINGSST ..o Yes |

Q22 18NBWAIS? e e Yes |
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the pericd covered by this statement? ... Yes |
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two ietter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Mame of Entity NAIS Company Code | State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, ficenses or registrations (mcltxdmg corporate reglstrat;on if apphcable} suspencﬁed or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? . [ . e Yes |
If yes, give fuil information S SO PR OROPR TP
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more ¢f the repomng entity?. - e Yes {

if yes,
7.21 Siate the percentage of foreign control ..

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the forgign persan(s) of e:smy(s) or if the entity is a mutual or reapmcal the nationality of its

manager or atiorney - in - fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or
attorney - in - fact).

1 2
Naticnality Type of Entity
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3213142005

LD712512006

= =
= =

] Mo %]
J Mo [X]

i N [X]
Do [ X
PN [X]

] Ko [X]

] Mo [X]
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s the company a subsidiary of a bask holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ... Yes [ ] Mo i X ]
if response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding compary.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts of securities firms?... Yes | ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the malﬂ of{ ce} of any aff hates regulated by a federal
financial regulalosy services agancy [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Compirolier of the Currency (OCC), the Office of
Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)} and identify
the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 8 7
Lecation
Afffiate Name {CHy, State) FRB QCC o718 FDIC SEC

What is the name and address of the independent cestified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Cain Elisworth & Co. LLF, 1008 Third Avenge, Sheidon, tA 51201
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employes of the reporting entity or actuary.'consuitant associated with an acluarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuasial opinion/certification? . .

NiA
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate hoiding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?............ Yes [ ] No [ X ]

If yes, provide explanation

11.11 Name of reai estate holding company . ..
14.12 Number of parcels invoived. . ... . ...

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business iransacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes macds to any of the trust indentures during the year?
H answar to {12.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? ..

s |

Are the seror officers {principal executive officer, principat financial officer, principal accﬁurztmg oft“ cer or cen%roiler of persons
performing similar fuactions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ... ...

Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handiing of actual or apparest conflicts of interest between persenal and

a. professional relationships;

b, Full, fair, accurate, timely and undersiandable disclosure in the periodic reporis required to be filed by the reporting entity,
¢ Compliance witt: applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d. The prompl intersal reporting of victations to an appropriate person Or persons identified in the code; and

e. Accouniability for adherence to the code.

if the response to 13.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senjor managers been amended?. .
If the response io 13.2 is Yes, provide information related to ameﬂdmeet{s)

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of ihe specified officers? ... s

if the response to 13.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of ail investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate commitice

thereof? ...

Does the :eportang en!x%y keep a complete permaeeni recerci e? 2he proceedsngs of its board of dlrectors and aii subordmate cosrnittees

thesaol? . ..

Has the repertlng enitty an estab |shec§ procedure for dlsciosz:re to |%s beard of d%rectors or 2rus%ees of any matena% interesi or af{ nat;on on the

part of any of its officers, directors, trustees of :esponsmle employees that is in conflictor is 1ke!y {o conflict with the officiai duties of such

DETSONT. oot aere e eeeeeeseas e am o s e s e

15.1

Yes [ ] Ro[ ]
Yes [ ] No | ]
JNo [ FNAT ]
Yes [X] No [ ]
Yes [ ] Mo [X]
Yes { ] No{X]
Yes [ X ] No{ ]
yes { X ] Nof |
Yes [ K] No [ ]
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FINANCIAL

Mas this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepied Agccounting
PANCIPIES)? oo Yes [ ] No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans): 18.11 To directors or other officers B e

18.12 To sicckholders not officars ... $o

18.13 Trusiess, supreme or grand
{Fraternal only) ...................

Totat amount of loans outstanding at end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy
loans): 18.21 To directors orotherofficers .. B
18.22 To stocknoiders notofficers . S
18.23 Trustees, supreme or grang
{Fratemal only) ... S s
Were any assets reporied in the statement subject to a contractual obigation 1o transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporiad in the statement? ... e e oot e [T . Yes { ] No[X]
if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currerd year: 19.21 Rested fromothers . ... 8
19.22 Borrowed fromothers ... $
19.23 Leased from others 5.

19,24 Other ... SO UP PO
Does this statement inciude payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement instructions other thaa guaraniy fund or
QUATANLY BSSOCIANON ASSEESIMIENTET ... oottt oeeeemene e s sesa s e . Yes [ ] No|X]
If answer is ves: 20.21 Amoust paid as Josses or risk adjustment ... DR T [
20.22 Amount pald as expenses ... B
20.23 Oer amounis PaIt ..o P
Does the reporting eatity report any amounts due from the parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ... . Yes { ] NelX]
if yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 B L1 T o OV OO OO U USUUIOr-- SOOI PP R
INVESTMENT
Were alf the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of cutrent year, over which the reposting eniity has exciusive conlrod, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed IR 22.3)... i Yes [ ] No[X]

if no, give fult and compiete information relating thereto:
Al securites held by third parly custodian.

For secusity lending prograss, provide a description of the program including value for coliateral and amount of loanad securities, and whether
coltateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. fan alternative is to reference Note 16 where this information Is also provide}

Does fhe comparny's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program s outiined in the Risk-Based Capitai

Instructions?. .. SOOI - [ 1 N[ 1M ]
If answer 10 22.4 is YES, report amount O COIBIETAI ... . e B e e

I answer 10 22.4 18 NG, repori ameunt of collateral .. et evirearar e B e

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting enfity or has the reporting entily sold or transferred any assels subject to & put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities SUDECt 10 INIEIMOAMONY 191 B 22.3) oo oo e Yes [ ] Ne [ X]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 23.21  Subject o repurchase agreements ... B e s

2322  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements.........$. ..
2323 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements. ... 5.
2324 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements.. 3.
23,25 Pledged as collateral -
23.26 Placed under option agreements.... -
23,27 Letter siock or securities restricted as to sale.. . $....
23.28  On deposit with state or other regulatory body ... OOV,
23,29 ONOE oot e e B
For category (23.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount

Does ihe reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Sehedule DB? i ves [} No [ X}

if ves, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made availabie 1o the domiciliary state? . ... Y88 [ F MO [ JMfxd
If no, atlach & description with this statement.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatority convertible into equity, or, at the option of the

ISSUBT, CONVETUBIE IO EQUISYT ..o oo oo eeessersee 7o 8 e Yes | ] No{X]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of e CUITERT VBB oo e B
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26,

Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estale, mortgage loans and invesiments heid physically in the reporting entity's

offices, vauits or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the currert year held pursuanito a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 3, IH Conducting Examinations, F « Custodial or

Safekeeping agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examingrs HandDoOKT .o

26.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Firanciat Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the foliowing:

Name of Custodian(s)

1

2

Custodian’'s Address

£ Box 75000, Detroif, M| 48275-3462
oM E 108 BRI e | et

26.02 For all agreements that do net comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,

location and & complete expianation:

7
Name(s)

2
Location(s)

Compleie Expianation(s)

2

26.03 Have ihere been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 26.04 during the currentyear? ... ...

26.04 if yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes |

1

Cld Custodian

2

New Custodian

Date of
Change

4

Reason

26.05 Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealess or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access 1o the investment
accounts, handle securities and have autharify to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1

Cendral Regisiration Depository Number(s)

2
Nama

2
Address

1250 Ni 128th St. Suite 200
Clive, 1A 50325
Jeffrey T David, RBC Wealth Managemeni| . ..

27.1 Does the reporing entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission {SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (B} [ 25U DU P PSP

27.2 [fyes, complete the foliowing schedule:

Yes §

Yes [X ] N[ |

I No[X]

| Mo [ K]

1
CUSIP #

2

Name of Mutual Fund

3
Book/Adiusted Carrying Value

27.2888 TOTAL

273 For each mutuat fund iisted in the table above, compiete the following scheduie:

1

Name of Mutual Fund
(from above table)

2

Name of Significan! Holding
Of the Mutual Fund

3
Amount of Mutual Fund's
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Altribuiabie to the Holding

Date of Valuation

15.3
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28.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and alt preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
staternent value for fair value,

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Vaiue {-)
Statemnent (Admitted) or Fair Value

Vaiue Fair Value over Siatement {+)
281 Bonds ... - R e 12 B3 23T 4 12,885,280 §... . ... 251,043
282 Proferred SIOCKS ... e ennen e S0 100 | e 404100 | ¢
283 Tolals 13,038,337 13,289,38C 251,043

78.4 Describe the sources or methods wliized in determining the fair values:
29.1 Was the rate used o calcutate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securifies in Schedule D7..., Yes | ] No [ K]

29.2 if yes, does the reporting entily have a copy of the broker's or custedian’s pricing poficy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all brokers or
CUSIOHENS USEA BS 8 PIICIAG SOUMGET . .__o.eooseoeeeoeeoeere oo oo eeeeseeeossasoeesssasers e ssseeee oot ernr s s o Yes [ ] No [ X}

29.3 I no, describe the reporting enfity’s process for defersmining a reliable pncmg source for purposes of disclosure of fais vaiue for Scheduie [

investment custodial statement — FR PR R— PR PUP DT O
30.1 Have ali the filing reguiremanis of the F’urposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? .. Yes [ ] No [ X}

30.2 if no, list exceptions:
The association is not required 1o file wWith the MAIC e s bt e

OTHER

31.1 Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus. fany?. .. B T 194

31.2 List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade
associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the perfod covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

32.1 Amount of paymen%sfor egal EXPENSESs, If BNYP.... .o OO RO =Ry

32,2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such paymeni repfesen%eci 25% or more of the {oial paymenzs for Iegas aXpenses dwmg
the period covered by this statement,

1 2
Name Amicunt Paid
Bradshaw Fowler IS PR 0.
Huffer ... s OSSO OUR TP SUE JUOO PO P 1,570

33.1 Amount of paymenis for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, ifany?_. 8

33.2 List the name of the firm and the aspount paid if any such payment represenied 25% or more of the {otal payment expenditures in connection
with matters before legistative bodies, officers or departments of government duriag the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

See Accountants' Compilaticn Report
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1.1
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

1.7

21
2.2
23
24
2.5
28

3.1
3.2

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4
5.5

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

(continued)
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
Does the reporting entity have any direct Megicare Supplement INSUTBNGS I FOMCOT ... oo Yes [ 1 No [ X}
If yes, indicate premium earned on LS. DUSINESS ORIY. o et oot T |
What portion of Item (1,2) s not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exbibit? . $..
1.31 Reason for excluding
Indicate amount of earned premivm atiributable to Canadian and/or Othes Alien not inciuded in lem (1.2} above. B e
tndicate total incurred claims on ail Medicare SUDPIEMENt INSUTBMGR. ... oot ie e ee oo sis e et 5P
individual policies:
Most cusrent three years:
1.61 Total premiumeamad ... S
.62 Total incurred Claifns ... L0
1.63 Number of covered lives ... 20
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium eamed . e S SO |
1.85 Total incurred CIaIMS ... -t
1.56 Number of covered lives . ... ... Y
Group policies:
wMost current three years:
1,71 Total premiusm €amMed oo B, e 8
1.72 Tolal incurred claims ... [
© 1,73 Number of covered fives ...
Al years prior to most cusrent three years:
1.74 Total pramivm eamed ... B D
1.75 Total incurred CIAIMS . B
1.76 Number of covered lives ... ...
Health Test:
1 p
Current Year Prior Year
Premium Numerator VRN | N SR
Premium Denominator $ . .....B8277e83 s .......B8025397
Premium Ratio (2.12.2) 4.900 e 2.000
Reserve Numerator S | S —
Reserve Denominator $ .......64697%8 3 e 4,591,665
Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) - 3,000 e 0000
Dues the reporting entily issue both participating and AoN-pariiCIPALNG POIICIES? ..o s Yes § | No[K]
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums writien on:
3.21 Participatiog policies............. B
3.22 Non-participating policies.. ... $..
For Mutua reporting entities and Reciprocal Exchanges only:
Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?.......... Yes [ ] Mo [X]
Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?., Yes [X] Nof ]
if assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?....... [ . i A
Totai amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premigms
For Reciprocal Exchanges Only:
D065 1e EXChENGE APPOINE I0CE BEMIST.. 1. oo oo ercroeres oo oo e ot Yes [ ] Mo[X]
if yes, is the commission paid:
521 Qut of Attarney's-in-fact compensation Yes { T No [ ] HA [X]
Yes § T Ho [ ] NA [¥]
What expenses of the Exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?
Mas any Aftorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fuifitment of cestain conditions, been deferred Yes [ ] No[X]
if yes, give full information

16



6.1

6.2

8.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

72
7.3

8.1

8.2

@1

.2

2.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

10.

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

What provision has this reperting entity made to profect itseif from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a wofkers’
compensation contract issued Withott imit of J08S1.. .
Pescribe the methed used to estimate this reporting entity's probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insuret exposures
comprising that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (suchias consulting
firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process: .. ... .
The association has obtained reinsurance from Farmers Mutual Hail insurance Company... . .
What provision has this reporting entity made {such as a catastrophic reinsurance program) fo protect itself from an excessive loss arising
from the types and concentrations of Insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?.... fo o
The associaltion has oblained reinsurance from Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company. ... s erreereen B
Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstaternent, in an amount sufficient to cojer its
estimated probable maximum loss atiributable 10 a single 1085 @VeNt Or QCGUITENGCET .. o
if no, describe any afrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe Teinsurance program or o
hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss.

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provigion that wouid
limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., 2 deductible, a loss ratio corvidor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or
any similar provisions)? ... SO U UG TO PO

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. ...

Ifyes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the seduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable fi ng

DEVIBION{S) 2., . .o 11 o ooooeeosoeo oo eseeesess s memacesb b RS
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other enfity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in
loss that may cecur on the risk, or portion thereof, FeINSUIEd?. ..o e
if yes, give full information

art, from any”

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract {or under mulfiple contracts with the same reinsurer oiifs affiliales)
for which during the period covered by 1he statement: (7) it recorded a positive or negative urdlerwriting result greater than 5%jof prior year-
end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and ioss expense raserves ceded
greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (if} it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not a§ a deposit; and
(i) the contract(s) contain one or more of the foliowing features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A congract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellabie by the reperting entity during the contract ferry;

{b) A limited or conditionat cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of

the reporting entity, fo enter into a new reinsurance confract with the reinsurer, of an affiiiate of the reinsurer;

{c} Aggregate Sop 1055 MSINSUrance caverage;

{d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such

provisions which are only triggered by a decling in the credit safus of the other party,

{e) A provisicn permitting reporting of iosses, or payment of losses, less frequently thanon a quarterly basis (unless there [s no activity

during the peried), or

{f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently desigred to delay liming of the

FEIMDUISEMENE 10 118 COUIMG BIIIY. ... o i emeceeere o ooe e re e e om0 e
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any fisk under any reinsurance contract {or under Tul%ipﬁe
contracts with the same retnsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it resorded a positive or negative
undenwriting result greater than 5% of prior ysas-end suplus as regards poficyholders or it reporied calendar year written prefpium ceded or
year-end (oss and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to
approved pooling agreements of ic caplive Insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common
control with (i) one ar more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (i) an assoctation of which one or more unaffiliated
policyholders of the reporiing entity is a membar, where:

() The writters premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporiing entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent {50%) or marejof the entire

difect and assumed premium weitlen by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b} Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded 1o the reinsurer has besn refroceded back 1o the reparting entity or

its affiliates in @ SEPATALE RINBUIANGCE COMUBC. ... ..o i srres e s 2ot s et e s s oo
i yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Suppiemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
{a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of il such ceded reinsurance confracts on the balance sheet and statement of

income;
{b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 8.15r 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance cantract including the economi¢ purpose to be

achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 32 of SSAP No. 62, Propesty and Casually Reinsurance, has the reporting
entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract {or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer of its affiliates) during the period covered

by the financial staterment, and either:
() Accounted for that contract as reingurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles ("SAP"y and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"); or

{b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory  (Section [} why the conlrgct{s) is trealed

differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Aftestation Supplement urdler one or mare of the following criteria:
() The entity does net utilize reinsurance; or,
{b} The entity only engages in a 100% quota share coniract with an affiiate and the affiliated or lead company has filed anfattestation
supplement; or
{c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pooi and the affilialed or lead comparny has filed an
atiestation supplement,
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there shouid be charged on account of such reinsurances a resegrve equal to
that which the original entity would have been requised to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done?

16.1

Yes [X ] No[ ]

Yes | ] No[X]

Yes [ ] No[ |
ves [ ] No [ X ]

Yes [ ] Mo{X]

Yes [ ] No[X]

Yes | | Ho[X]

Yes [ ] No [ X]
Yes { ] MofX]
Yes £ ] No K]
Yes [ ] Mo | ] NIA [X]



2 Hyes, give full information

12.2
123

12.4

2.5

131
13.2

13.3

14.1
4.2

4.3

14.4
14.5

161
18.2

16.%

16.11
16,52
16.13
18,14

ANNUAL STATENENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now i OMCEL... . Yes [ 1 No[%]

If the reporiing entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 13,3 of the asset schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:

12,11 Unpaid losses... 8.
12.42 Unpaid underwrztlﬁg expenses {lncludlng oss adjustm -
Of the amount on Line 13.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, col!ate{al and other funds?... $.

i the reporting entity underwriles commescial insurance risks, such as workers' compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes Yes [ J Mo [ ] MA [X]
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? ...
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the p

12.41 From...

vered by this statement
%
%

Are letters of credit or coliateral and other funds received from insureds being utiized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by the reporting entity, or to secure any of the reportmg enmys reported direct unpa%d loss reserves, mcludmg unpald
losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies?......... O OSSOSO Yes [ § No | ]
if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit.........
12,62 Collateral and other funds...........

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers” compensation): B 300,000
Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calcufation of this amount include an aggregate imit of recovery without also including a Yes [ ] No[X]
reinstatement pravision? ...

State the number of reinsusance contracts (excludmg individual faculzazwe fisk cemf cates bt mc!udmg facuitative pmgrams a&tomatlc

facilities or facultatlve obligatory contracis) considered in the caloulation of the amount. .

Is the company a cedant in a muitiple cedant reiNSUSANEE COMMTACET .o Yes [ ] Mo [X]
If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entively contained in the respective mu%tig)le cedant reinsurance Yes [ 1 No[ ]

sonyracis?... .
if the answer o 14. 3 15 no are aII the me!hods descnbed n 14 2 ent;rely conzamad m wniten agreements?

Yes [ ] No{ ]
If answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed Premmitim GECOUNIST. ... .o ot Yfes [ ] NeiX]
if yes, give full infermation

Doas the reporting entity write any WaTANY DUSINESEST .o e Yes { ] No[X]

If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranfy coverage:

Direct i.osses Direct 2Lusses Direct i’\!rinen Direct :remium Direct Ifsemium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Uneamed Earned
Home 3 - T $
Products . R T $
Automobile e B e B e B, e 2OV
Other* . Bt B e B e F

* Disclose iype of coverage:

16.2



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central Jowa Mutual Insurance Association

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

17.1 Does the repomng entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 that if excludes from Schedule F - Yes |

Part 5,

tncurred but not reported losses on confracis not in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion in
Schedule F — Past 5. Provide the following information for this exemption:

17,11

112
17,13
17.14
17.15
17.16
1717

Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3
excluded from Schedule F - Past 6

Unfunded portion of Intesrogatory 17.10

Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatoery 17.11

Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11
Incurred but not reported portion of Interragatory 7.1

Unearned premium podion of interrogatory 17,41 e

Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 1741 ...

Provide the foilowing information for all other amounts included in Schedule F - Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F ~ Part 5, not included

above.

17.18

17,19
17.20
17.21
17.22
17.23
17.24

Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3
exciuded from Schedule F — Part &

Unfunded portion of interrogatory 17.18

Paid iosses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.18
Case reserves portion of Interrogatory P | SR

Incurred but not reported portica of Interrogalory 17,18

Unearned premium portion of interrogatory 17.18..
Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 1718 .

18.1 Do you act as a custodian for healln SAVINGS BCOOUNTET. .. ... ottt R e

18.2 Ifyes, pisase provide the amount of custedial funds held as of the reporting date. ...

18.3 Do you act as an administrator for Realh SavINGgS BOCOUBIS T ... e

18.4 if yes, pisase provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date............ e (R N

See Accountants’ Compilation Report

16.3
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place

i.e, 17.6.

Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash
Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3)(item divided by Page 2, Line 10,
Col. 3) x 100.0 )

1 2 3 4 5
2008 2008 2007 2008 2005
Gross Premiums Written
(Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)
1. Lisbility lines {Lines 11.4,11.2, 16, 17.4,17.2, 17.3,
18.1,18.2, 19,4, 19.2 8 19.3,19.4) o e e B e B O e 0
2. Property lines (Lines 4, 2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ., o 3B8E T Fo 9,836,330 0L TE0,43 8 845 746 .................. 3 515 657
3. Properiy and iabzlltycombsneé lines (Lmess 4 5 8,
22 & 27).... DOSRTROOR | B USSR {3 LD B 0
4. Ajl other Imes (Lmese 1{) 13 14 15 23 24 28 29
BO B B8} e USROS | N SOV L1 OOV 0. D e 0
5, Monpropostional reinsurance lnes (Lines 31 &
33) .. S ¢ ] 0 ] G
&, Total {Lme35) ................................................................................ 9,885 717 | .5,636,339} .....9815043 L B.845,746 ... . 8,515,667
Net Premiums Written (Pagea Part 18, Col, 8)
7. Liability ¥nes (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17,1, 17.2, 17.3,
18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 § 19.3, 19.4) O BV DR .0 B | SO |
8. Propetty lines (Lines 1,2, 9,12, 21 & 26) ... o 8 408 430 ................... 8 292 824 ................... 7 767 4(}6 ___________________ 7 480 1(}7 e 1,093,256
9. Property and Hiability combined lines
(Lines 3, 4, 5, B, 22 & 27} cererooooeeseeseeeoaerrerneebemeeesesrnn s snsemssssene e @ LB Bl D
10. Al other lines
(Lines B, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23,24, 28, 29,30 & 34) ..f....... e O D DL B0
11. Norproportional reinsurance lines
(Lines 31, 32 & 33) .. 0 9 0 { 0
12. Total (Line 35) .. . 8408430 f 8,792,824 |... .. . 7787406 7,480,107 o 7,093,256
Statement of Income (Fage 4}
13. Net underwriting gain (loss) (kine 8) ... . ofe (2,313,082) 470829} 1,366,460 | LORs TT3 .. ... .BB1.,736
14. Net investment gain (l0ss) (Line 1) oo 305,390 | 513,602 ...320 087
15. Totai other income (Ling 15) . . .o e K IR A - TV £ 1% T 214,806 Lo 226,597 |. 232 004
16. Dividends 1o policyhoiders (L@ 17 oo ooesrrsmessnreee oo 0 b D b o1 LG
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incusred
(Line 19) (507,832} 116,555 444,181 120,257 {5,615}
18, Netincome (Line 20) ... e e {1,198, 145Y | 23,560 01,919,776 e B 099716 | 1,238,422
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3}
19. Tolal admitted assets excluding protacted cell
business {Page 2, Line 24, Col. 3} .o 16,461,219 e 18,446,796 L 17,152,977 |.......14,987.084 .. 12,941,037
20. Premiums and considerations {Page 2, Col. 3}
20.1 In course of coRRCton (LING 13.1) 1o b 108,980 o (BTLBET} e (79,486} (75,820H . {71,640)
20.2 Deferred and not yet due {Line 13. 2) L2323 1,069,147 | 015,304 880,297 o 927 576
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 13, 3) SO {2 S 21 o e B 0
21, Total liabiities exciuding protected cell
business (Page 3, Line 24} ... SN O 7,189,341 4,898 321 | .5.558,350 | 5198130 | ... .4
22. Losses (Page 3, Line 1) 1,693,478 {.... 4953 e 68,729 | BT BBT
23. Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, bine 3) Lo AT,000 o DA2.800 B 18,000 .. ....22,600
24. Unearned premiums {Page 3, Line 9 .o 4,758,248 1 4 628 70624 4,361,274 4,257 75 Lo
25, Capita paid up (Page 3, Lines 28 & 29} LD R B I 1 SO
26. Surplus as regards policyhoiders (Page 3, Line 35} . 9 25? 879 0548 476 B84 8T 9 ?88 964 e 1,974,790
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27. Net cash from operations (Line 11) oo 343,182 [ {339,393} 2,284,428 LTRSS 0
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28, Total adjusted capital . e 261,879 b ... 10,548,476 | 11,594,027 | .. 9,788,964 | ... .7874,780
29. Authorized control level nsk based capital 846,211 803,739 e 1,014,516 oo 1,082,965 | ... ....989,087

30. Bonds (Line 1) ..82.8 _82.8
31. Stocks (Lines 2.1 & 2.2) . 45 L1248
32. Mortgage loans on real esiate (Lmes 3 1 anci 3.2 B 0.9 1.
33. Real estate (Lines 4.1, 4.2 &4.3) .. 2.6 25
34. Cash, cash equivaienis and shorl term znvestmen{s

{Line 8} .__ e 0.1 2.6 3.8 471 3.2
35. Contract joans (Line 8} ... 0.0
38, Other invested assets (LI 7o foorc e 0.6
37. Receivables for securities (Ling 8)......... 0.6 1. L8 G. G .
38. Aggregate write-ing for invested assets (Llne 9} 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.0 0.1
39. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Llrze

1G) .. LAD0.0. e I00U0 1000 e 10000 106.G.

investments in ?arent Subs:cﬂanes and Afﬂhates

40. Affliated bonds, {Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Gok 1) oo 0 1 DL 0L 0 0
41. Affiliated preferred stocks

{Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, CoL 1) v ST | B OO 118 D gL . .0
42, Affiiated common stocks :

{Sch. 0, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1} ..o — e 8,018 0,M¥E b 72037 bl 5508 L 70,976
43, Affiiated short-term investmenis {subtotals included

in Scheduls DA Verification, Cal. 5, Line 10) . e 8 | O SO | I TN | I S D
44. Affiliated mortgage loans on seal esiale 0. 0025 WO I W D
45. Ali other affiiated ... e G g 0 0
46. Total of above Lines 40 o 45 .. 30,344 LT2,087 55 108 oo 70,970
47. Percentage of investmenis in parent subs%dtaﬂes

and affiiiates o surplus as regards policyhciders

{Line 46 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 35 X

100.0) ) 6.1 0.3 0.8 0.8 0.9

See Accountants' Compiialion Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

51.

63.

64,

65,

66.

67.

68.

69,

70.

1.

T2.

73.

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cois. 1 & 2

Liability ines (Lines 11.1, 11,2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3,

{Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2008 2008 2007 2008 2008
Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)

48, Net unrealized capital gains (losses) {Line 24) ... .. oo 615,387 {104,495)1 ...

49, Dividends to stockholders (Line 35) ... ... L .t

50. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the

year (Line 38) . ... .. ISP SRS (1,288,597 oo {1,046 15T 1 B06 882 4 1,814,175 §........1,372,647

Operating Percentages (Page 4}
(ftem divided by Page 4, Line 1} x 160.0

Premiums earned (Line 1)
Losses ncurmed (Line 2) e
Loss expenses incurred {Line 3)
Other undenwriting expenses incurred {Line 4} ...
Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 8}

Other Percentages

Other underwriling expenses to net premiums written
(Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15 divided by
Page 8, Part 18, Col. §, Line 35 x 100.0;}

Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums
eamed (Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by
Page 4, Line 1x 100G} ...

Net premiurns written to policyholders’ surplus
(Page 8, Part 18, Cot. 6, Line 35 divided by Page
3, Line 35, Col. 1 x 100.0}

One Year Loss Devefopment (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss
expenses incurred prior (o current year

(Schedule P, Part 2 - Summary, Line 12, Col. 11} b

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses
incurred to policyholders® surplus of prier year end
{Line 71 above divided by Page 4.

Line 21, Col 1 X 100.0) i

Two Year Loss Development (600 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and 0ss expenses
incurred 2 years before the cusrent year and prior
year {Schedule P, Part 2 - Summary, Line 12, Col.

12) i P e e

. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses
incurred to reported policyholders' surplus of
second psior year end (Line 73 above divided by

Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 x 100.0)

..56.8

0.0

0.0

261

52.2

0.0

215

76.4

0.6

{1,407)

{16.8}

18.1,18.2, 19.1,19.2 & 19.3,19.9) . e O b D e B D
52. Properly lines (Lines 1, 2, 9, 12, 21 & 28) L1039 628 1 7,030,720 .....4,257 984 4,656,924 1. 4,213,835
§3. Property and #ability combined #nes

(Lines3,4,5 8, 22&27} s o O 01 .65 254
54. Al other lines

(Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 28, 30 & 34} . | ooermenmcmnmsnees) e 0 b (1 SR 0. L0
55. Monproportional reinsurance lines

(£INS 31, 32 & BB) ..o i ¢ 0 0 0 G
BB, TOtal (LINE 35} oo s, L10,%01828 L T030.720 o 4,262,984 1. ... 4,662,425 1. 4,213,883

Net Losses Paid (Page ¢, Part 2, Col. 4)

§7. Liabifity fines {Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.5,

18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4) 0 0 0 SOOI | N SO 0
68. Property ines (Lines 1, 2, 9, 12, 21 & 26) 3438560 1 3,916,457
59. Property and liability combined lines

(LiNes 3,4, 5, 8, 22 & 27) oo eeeeesesc e beresiisriseers s osmeesrenin ) L o Gl 8,500 254
80. All cther fines

(Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15,23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34) {0 ] AL SN I VO 0
61. Nonproportional reinsurance lines

(LINES 31, 32 & 33) oovrosoeeoeereee e e 0 0 U] 9 ¢
B2, TOtAE (LG 353 oo 5,060,137 601,63 4,445,061 | 3,910,711

6.0

NOTE: ¥ a pasty to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the

disclosure requirements of SSAP No.

3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Brmors? o

Yes[ ] No[ ]

T T oL U R —————— RS R
See Accountants' Compilation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutua! Insurance Association

Schedule F - Part 1

NONE

Schedule F - Part 2

NONE

20, 21
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule F - Part 4

NONE

Schedule F -Part 5

NONE

Schedule F - Part 6

NONE

Schedule F -Part 7

NONE

23,24, 25, 26



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE F - PART 8

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Reinsurance

18.

17.

. -Premiums and considerations (LIN@ 13Y ... oo

... 595,363

1 2 3
As Reported Restatement Restated
(Net of Ceded) Adjustmenis {Gross of Ceded)
ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3}
1. Cash and invested assets (Line 10) 4B, 2B5, 187 b b 15,265 167

Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others (Line 14} ...

Provision for reinSURANGE (LN 18] .. .ot sram it s

11,938

3. Reinsurance recoverable on loss and loss adjustment expense payments (Line 4.1 ... SO | 3 W 8

4 Funds held by or deposited with 7einsured CompPanies (LING 4.2, ... ..cowcemrocersnees s oo seeerressnssne 0 bt .0

5. Otherassets ... 390,880 1 {20 28,680

B. Net amount recoverable FOm FRINSUIBIS ... ... .o\ emee s 589,878 589,878

7. Protected celi assets (Line 28) ... D e b f

R O P N L N sV UE WSRO |- 10 3 14 |- I SRR 8- e 17,039,087

LIABILITIES {Pags 3)

9. losses and loss adjustment expenses (Lines 1 through 3) ... A T0,478 {587,868 2,298,346
16. Taxes, expenses, and other obligations (Lines 4 through 8) ... o T2A075 L e 24,075
19 Unearmed premitms (LINE B) ..o oo eeeeeeeeeeeececoas s eeeeeereemee e nens s e K 4,759,248 b 4,758,248
12, Advance Premiums (Line 10) e O ¢
13. Dividends declared and unpaid {Line 111 and 11.2) ot b L8 0
14. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (ret of ceded commissions; {Line 12} eteremrermreremeeeneeeee el e 0
18, Funds held by company under reinsurance freaties {Line $3) ... IR | I G

11,938

18, OHNET BB oo e ettt b e (OO & 10 1¢) SOOI )
19. Totat Habiities excluding protected cell business (Line 24} ... R e 7,189,347 L D 587868t .0, 777,208
20. Protected call Fabilifies (LN 28) oo e s O 20
21, Surplus as regards policyholders (Line 35) ... LD,281878 L XXX ..9,261,878
22. Tolais (Line 36) 16,451,219 587,868 17,039,087
NOTE: Is the restatement of this exhibit the result of grossing up balances ceded fo affiliates under 100 percent reinsurance of pooiing arrangements? Yes [ JRNo[X]

if yes, give full explanation:

See Accountantis' Compifation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

P02 Additional Aggregate Lines for Page 2 Line 23.
*ASSETS - Assels

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitied Assets Nei Admitted
Assels Assels (Cols. 1-2) Assets
2304, Gther Receivables. . . s s st e 6,389 | e B3B8 122,203
2506, Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance Policy. . e L, 17 (SO & IS 1A N VOSSOSO &
2397. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from page 2 17,560 17,560 122,203

97




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Adritted Assets as Reported

Gross in the
investment Holdings Annuat Statement
1 2 3 4
investment Categories Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. treasury securities e e oo e et _.£.000 L0000
1.2 1.8, government agency cbiigations {excluding morigage-backed
securities):
1,21 Issued by U.5. government 06aCIIS ... e ] o e b S 000 ... .. ......0.000
1.22 Issued by U.S. government sponsored agenties ... i D000 F . s . G.00¢
1.3 Non-U.S. governmem (znclucﬁng Canada, excledmg mortgaged -backed
securities) ... e ere e ene e I % 0.600 ..2.000
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories, and possessions and pahzncal
subdivisions in the 1.8.:
1.41 States, territories and possessions general obligations . [ 230,080 | DU 30,0809, .07
1.42 Polificat subdivisions of states, territories and possessions and
polifical subdivisions general obligations ... ..5,766,385 LLBTATE 5,766,386 L 37075
1.43 Revenue and assessment obligations S0, 774 | 3T 5 710,774 37410

. Receivables for securities . . ...

1.5 Mortgage-backed securifies {inciudes residential and commercial
Mas):

1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 lssued or guaranteed by GNMA ..

1.512 lssued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLEMC . s
FEBIB AN OEE oo es st e

1.52 CMOs and REMICs:

1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VAL L U

1.522 Issued by noa-U.S. Government issuers and
collateralized by morigage-backed securities issued of

guaranteed by agencies shown in Line 1521

1.523 All other .

. QOther debt and other fixed income securities (excludmg shori term)

2.1 Unaffiliated domestic secusities {sncludes credit tenant loans and hybrid
secusities) .. e e e

2.2 Unaffitated non-U.S. securifies (iatluding Canada}
2.3 Affiliated Secufties ...

Eqguity interests:
3.1 Investments in mutual funds
3.2 Preferred stocks:

3.21 Affiated ...

3.22 Unafiliated OSSP
3,3 Publicly traded equity securities (exclucilng preferred siecks)

B3TAMIBIEG

3.32 Unaffiliated
3.4 Other equity securifies:

3.41 Afflliated ..

3.42 Unaffiiated .. PV VP OROR
3.5 Other equity interests including tang;bte perscmal property under lease:

162,423 |

404,100

N C i 1T STV VR SIPPUTRONUI ISR [ IR
BE2 UNAMIHALE oo e s e

. Mortgage loans:

4,1 Construction and land development ...

4.2 Agriculturad ..

4.3 Single family residential Properties ... e

4.4 Multifamily residential properties ...

4.5 Commercial 10ans ...

4.6 Mezzanine real estate loans ...

. Real estate investmenis:

5.1 Property occupied by e company . .80 ,445 2.558
5.2 Property held for the production of income (mcludmg

§ .0 property acquired in satisfaction of deDD L 1. B D000
5.3 Property held for sale (including § ... property

acquired in satisfaction of debf)

L Contract ICans ..

11540

1.44 Industriat devetopment and sisslar oblgations ... ....._oooeooe oo e 000 |

1,762,423

404,100

..390 445

R SO 0000 | 0,000
| SRR 0.000 b 0.000
........................... 0000 { oo 0.000
0000 o 0,000
____________________________ 0.000 0.000
............................ 0,000 | 9.000

. 1,124,851 .7.369 1,124 851

0,000
0,000 [

<]

8. Cash, cash eguivalents and shost-term iavestments .o fr 22,734 0,149 L2273

G, OHNEr INVESIEE BESEIS . ooooooceoeres e oeoesreeeer s ssens s e o] 0.000

10, Totai invested assels 16,265,167 166000 15,265,187 100900

See Accountants' Compliiation Report

5101




4. Total gain (loss) on disposals, Past 3, Column 18...

9.
16.
11.

. Booladjusted carrying valuse, Decernber R 1 /-CT R RS

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

355,967

Cost of acquired:

21 Actual cost at ime of acquisition (Part 2, Coiumn 8) _.. 55,969

22 Additionai investment made after acquisition (Part bR oTei 101115 ) O PSR
Current year change in encumbrances:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13
3.2 Totals, Past 3, Column 11

Deduct amounts recefved on disposals, Part 3, Columa 15, e e

. Totat foreign exchange change in boalk/adjusted carrying value:

5.1 Totais, Part 1, Column 15.

5.2 Totals, Pari 3, Column 13 . " BT 0

Deduct current year's other than %empcraw xmpatrmem recognzzed

7.1 Totais, Part 1, Column 12,

7.2 Totals, Pari 3, Column 10 .. 0
. Deducy current year's depreciation:

8.1 Totais, Part 1, Column 11

8.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9 .. L2151

Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Lmes 1+2+3+4~5+6 -7~ 8}...._‘ ...380 445

Deduct total noradmitted amounts. . e » : G

Statement vaiue at end of current persad (LGe 9 minus i.%ne 10} 380,445

Ses Accounianls’ Review Report
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Mortgage Loans

_ Book valuefrecorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 O PHOFYEar e SO

Cost of acquired:

21 Actua! cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Colamn 7y ...

Y

4. Acerual of discount... e
5. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)

© o = ]

1.
12.
13,
14.
16,

. Totel gain foss) on disposals, Parif:‘ Colurnn 18,

_ Deduct amortizaticn of premiln and morigage interest pomts and commitment fees
. Total foreign exchange change in book valuelrecorded investment excluding accrued |nterest

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Pairt 2, CORIMN BY.....oo oo
Capitalized deferred interest and other:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 12

3,2 Totas, Part 3, Column 11..

5.1 Totals, Part 1, Colurnn ...
5.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 8.

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, Coiumn 16...

9.1 Totals, Part 1, COUMM 13, e

9.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 13, e .0
Deduct cusrent year's cther than temporary impairment recognized:
10.1 Totals, Part 1, Colurnn 11...

10.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 10, . 0
Book valuefrecorded nvestment exc udmg accrued ;nterest at end of cufrent pesﬂd {Lines 1+2+3+4+5@6 -7-6+9- 10)“. 9
Total valuation allowance. ... BRI R
Sublotal (Line 17 PIIS LIRS A2} oo e e g
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts e -
Statement vaiue of morigages owned at and of current peried {Line 13 minus LI FA). oo eereeme s oot e e e Ny

Si02



© W ~N @

10

i1
12

now N

© ~N o o

10.
11,
12.

. Capitafized deferred interest and other.

. Accruai of discount
. Unrealized valuation increase (deczease}

. Deduct amodization of premium and depreciation.... -
. Total foreign exchange change in hookfadiusted carrying value:

. Unrezlized valuation ingrease {decrease)

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assels

. Book/adjusted carying value, December 31 of DFIOT VBB oooem oo eesmes oo o S i
. Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acguisition {Part 2, Column 8) et .
22 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, (ore 1111112 AU RREREEE SRR R SE

3.1 Tolals, Part 1, Column 16
3.2 Totals, Past 3, Column 12

5.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13,
5.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9

. Total gain (loss) on disposals, Pat 3, Columa %9

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Past 3, Coluran 18

9.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 17
9.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 14, . J RO
Deduct current year's other than temporary xmpalrmer;t recognlzed

10.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15.
10.2 Totals, Past 3, Column 1.
Bock/adjusted carrying value at end of cun’en: peread (Lmes 1+2+3+4+5+6—7-8+9~1G}...,,,
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts.. ... —
Statement vaiue at end of curreni period (Lme 11 mirus Line 12)

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bons and Stocks

. Book fadjusted carrying valug, Decener 31 of pror Year . e 13,400,837

Cost of bonds and stocks acquived, Part 3, Column 7 ... 2,293,263
Accrual of discount..

(6,568}
..58,390

4.1 Part 1, Colurnn 12
4.2 Part 2, Section 1, Column 15....
4.3 Bart 2, Section 2, Column 13...

4.4 Partd, COmn 31 e e 183,342 815 387

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 4, Column 18 {128,165}
 Deduction consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Part 4, Cotumn 7 R R

Deduct amortization of premium... 35,361
. Tolal foreign exchange change in bookfad]usted cafrying vatue:

8.1 Part1, Column 16... ¢

8.2 Part 2, Section 1, Coiumn 19, 0

8.3 Part 2, Section 2, Column 18 0

8.4 Pan 4, Column 15 0 8

Deduct cusrent year's other than temporary smpawment ;ecagmzed

9.4 Part 1, Column 14

9.2 Parl 2, Section 1, Cotumn 17..

3.3 Part 2, Section 2, Column T4,

9.4 Part 4, Coiumn 13... . S |

Book/adjusted carrying value atend of current period {Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-T+8-8) ... .. 14,851,987

Peduct {otat nonadmitted amounts... [T

14,851,987

Statement value at end of current penod {Lune 40 minus Line 11} N

See Accountants' Compilation Report
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Cenfral lowa Mutua! Insurance Association

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds ang Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

See Accountants’ Compilation Report

S104

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted
Description Carrying Value Fair Vaiue Actual Cost Par Value of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States ..o 1 SV o D 8
Governments [T - DU WO E PSRN SIS S U
(Including ail obligations guaranteed 3, Other Counlries
by governments} 4. Totals 0 0 9 0
. §. States, Tesritories and Possessions {Direct
and guaranteed) 5. Totals 30,080 30,060 30,148 30,000
11.8. Politicai Subdivisions of Stales, Territories
and Possessions (Direct and guaranteed) 6. Totals 5,766,386 ... 5,925,943 B EMIOT .. ...5.725.000
.8 Special revenue and special assessment
obligations and al} non-guaranteed obligations of
agengies and authorities of goversments and
their political subdivisions 7. Totals 571,774 5,800,827 5,772,231 5,620,000
industrial and Miscellaneous and Credit Tenant 8. United States. ... 1,124 851 § 1,128,449 A 134,708 ... 1,108,000
Loans and Hybird Securities (unaffiliated) D VN SR RIEEEEE EESEES ST LR RE
10. Other Countries
11.  Tolals 1,124 851 1,128,449 1,134,208 1,108,008
Parent, Subsigiaries and Affiliates 12, Totals G Y 0 0
13. Total Bonds 12,632,101 2,885,280 12,737,934 12,483,000
PREFERRED STOCKS 14, United States ..o A4 100 | AD4100 L _..476,030
tndustrial and Miscellanecus {unaffiliated) 15, GBNEAE oo e b
16.  QOther Countries
17, Totals 404,100 404,100 476,030
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18.  Totals 0 0 0
19, Total Preferred Stocks 404,100 404 ,10G 476,030
COMMON STOCKS 20, United States ... oo bereccrceee 1T TED L 1,807,769 ..1,808 244
Industrial and Miscellanecus (unaffiliated) 21, Camada ... [T ROV ROS SVPRCSII RSP SEE
22, Other Countries
23, Totals 1,807,769 1,807,768 1,508,244
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliaies 24. Tolals §.,018 §.018 31,585
25, Total Common Stocks 1,815,786 1,815,786 1,939,830
26. Total Stocks 2,219,888 2,219,886 2,415,868
97. Total Bonds and Stocks 14,851,987 15,105, 166 15,153,803
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2002 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - VBY

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - VBY

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - VBY

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D - VBY

NONE

Schedule DB - Part E - VBY

NONE

Schedule DB - Part F - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part F - Section 2

NONE

Si12, S113, Sl14, Si15
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule A - Part 3

NONE

Schedule B - Part 1

NONE

Schedule B - Part 2

NONE

Schedule B - Part 3

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 1

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 2

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 3

NONE

E03, E04, E05, E06, EO7, EO8, EO9
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central iowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 1

valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlied or Afilliated Companies
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Stock of Such Company Owned
by Insurer on Statement Date
Do Insusers 9 10
Admifted
Assets
NAIC Include
NAIC Valuation | Intangibie
Company pMethod Assels
Code of (See SVO | Connecied
Alien Purposes | with Holding
Description Insurer and of Such Total Amount of
CusIP Name of Subsidiary, Controlled or ldentification } Procedures | Company's | Such Intangibie Book / Adjusted % of
igentification Affiliated Company Foreign]  Number Manual) Stock? Assels Carrying Vaiug _INumber of Shares Cutstanding |
BOCO00-00-0 . (O AGRNCY. . oo [T RO, v 4ciB1, T b e DO b 5,000.000 ... U000
1699955 - Common Stock - Inveslment Subsidiary 8018 1XX X8
7899850 - Total Comson Stocks 5,018 XXR XXX

8015

1995008 Totals
i

2

Amount of insurer's capiial and surpius from the prior p

assets inciuded therein
Total amount of intangible assels nenadmitted...

See Accountanis’ Compilation Report

aricd's stalutory staternent reduced by any admitted EDP, goodwill and net deferred tax

SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 2
H 2 3 4 Siock in Lower-Tier Company
Total Amount of Owned indirectly by tnsurer on
Intangible Assels Staternent Date
tncluded in Amount 5 6
CusIp Name of Company Listed in Section 1 Which | Shown in Columa 7, % of
identification Name of Lower-Tier Company Controls Lower-Tier Company Section 1 Number of Shares | Qutstanding

E16
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Centrai lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 3

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 3

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 3

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D - Section 2

NONE

E18, E19, E20, E21, E22, E23



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part D - Section 3

NONE

Schedule DB - Part E - Section 1

NONE

E23, E24



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Amount of interest
Received
Buring
Yeal

Raie of

Codg interest

5

Ameunt of Interest
Accrued
December 31 of
Current Yaar

Ralance

Exchange State Ban

Unicn Bank & Trust ...

Walls Fargo.. ...

Deposiiory

. Lingoln, NE.......
. Ames, AL

s L

o 23812 LRRY

13,194 13X
... (16,4920 XXX

al fowable

199898 Deposils in [
limit in any one depository {See nstructions) - open depositories X 33

depositories which do nol exceé&ml'rlzém

0109960 1otals - (pen Deposiloriss

XXX XX 1,180

20,374 | 13X

0305993 Total “Cash on Deposil

X 414

0400908 Cash in Gompany's Oifice

X% XAx XX

31

0595999 Total Cash

XXX XEX 1,180

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST

DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1, January .o d o 445 856 14 APTL oo 552, 132 17 July 69,057 |10, October ...
2. February .. fone 732,002 15, My L grtor2 18 August | e {413,813} 11. November __. .
3. March 996,360 |6. June 1,166,652 |9. September 82,491 |12. December 20,374

$ee Accounlants’ Compitation Report

E25




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

Schedule E - Part 2 - Cash Equivalents
Schedule E - Part 3

NONE

E26, E27
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SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBIT FOR THE YEAR 2009 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION EXHIBIT

For The Year Ended December 31, 2009
(To be filed by March 1)

PART 1 - INTERROGATORIES
1. The reporting Insuser is a membes of a group of insurers or other holdirg company systes: Yes |

1) ola gross compensation paid to each individual by or on behalf of zll companies which are part of the group:
Yes | 1: or 2) allocation to each insurer: Yes [

2. Did any person while an officer, director, o7 trustee of the reparting entity receive directiy or indirectly, during the peficd covered by this st

atemnent asny

] No [ X ] Ifyes, dothe amounts below represent

commission on the business fransactions of the reporting entity?._.e s{ Mo (5]
3. Except for refirement plang genersally applicabie to its staff empioyees, has the reporiing entity any agreerment with any person, other than contracts
with its agenis for the payment of commission whereby it agrees that for any service rendered or to be rendered, that he/she shall recedve directly or
indirectly, any salary, compensation or employment that will extend beyond & period of 12 months from the date of the AGIEEMEMT..._ooronio . 188 [ [N [X]
PART 2 - OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION
1 2 Annual Compensation
3 4 5 <]
All Other
Name and Principal Pesition Salary Bonus Compensation Totals
Chief Execulive Officer - 0
Y
9
1. Palrick J. Faga, Presidnl/ Treasurer. .. ... 190,000 35,000 225,000
patrick 4. Faga, President! Treasurer.. 170,000 35,000 205,000
Patrick J. Faga, President/ Treasurer 160,000 35,000 195,000

PART 3 - DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

1 2 3 4
Compensation Paid or Ali Other
Geferred for Services [Compensaiion Paid or
Name and Principat Position of Occupation as Director Deferred Totals

Verie L. late, Chairman. ...
Titford J. Tteg, Yice-Chairman.
Lauren D. Glson, Secretary...
Eugene R. Voga, Director...
Loren . Tjernage!, Director.
Danny Miller, Director..
Daniel Ryner, Director .

3,500

....3,500

e Accountants' Gompilation Repori
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Cain Ellsworth & Company, LLP
1008 Third Avenue, P.O. Box 449
Sheldon, lowa 5201

CAIN ELLSWORTH

& COMPANY, LLP Phone: 7§12 324.4614

Eax: 712 3244617
Beyond the Numbers... www.cainellsworth.com

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
1460 East Broad Street
Story City, lowa 50248

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other
Funds — Statutory of Central Jowa Mutual Insurance Association as of December 31,
2009 and December 31, 2008 and the related Statements of Income — Statutory, and Cash
Flows - Statutory and the accompanying supplementary information, which is presented
only for supplementary analysis purposes, for the periods then ended included in the
accompanying prescribed form, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements and supplementary schedules have been prepared
in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the lowa
Insurance Division, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

Our compilation was limited to presenting in the form of financial statements and
supplementary schedules, information that is the representation of management. We
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and supplementary
schedules referred to above and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form
of assurance on themn.

These financial statements and supplementary schedules are presented in accordance with
the requirements of the Towa Insurance Division, which differ from generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, these financial statements and supplementary
information are not designed for those who are not informed about such differences.

L st th + (o LLP
Cain, Ellsworth & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Sheldon, lowa
February 10, 2010

MEMBERS OF AMERICAM INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
1OWA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS






Management’s Discussion & Analysis
Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association - NAIC # 18392
December 31, 2009 -

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association is a state mutual insurance association
licensed and domiciled in the state of lowa. Central lowa Mutual writes fire and allied
lines insurance in lowa. Central lowa Mutual is not affiliated with any parent company.
The C.1.M. Insurance Agency, Inc. is a 100% owned subsidiary residing within the
Central lowa Mutual home office. The Board of Directors approves a management fee
formula for this subsidiary annually.

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association cedes fire, aliied and homeowner lines of
business to Farmers Mutual Hail Insurance Company of Des Moines, lowa.

Financial Condition

Assets: Central lowa Mutual invests in U.S. government agency bonds, municipal and
corporate bonds, preferred and common stocks, and mutual funds. Bonds comprise
82.8% of total cash and invested assets; preferred stocks 2.6% and common stocks
11.9%. Overall, investments in both bonds and stocks increased $1,442,349 during
2009 or 10.8%.

Cash on hand and on deposit of $22,734 is a decrease of $350,497 for 2009.
Deferred premiums receivable for 2009 is $1,102,323, up $33,176.

Interest and dividends due and accrued increased $15,871 in 2009.

As a resuilt of these various chahges in assets, total admitted assets increased
$1,004,423 to $16,451,219 or 6.5%.

Liabilities: Loss reserves increased $1,743,015 from 2008 reserves.
Unearned. premiums increased $130,546 in 2009.

Unpaid loss adjustment expenses increased $4,500 in 2009; reserves for taxes, licenses
and fees decreased $1,695; and reserves for other expenses increased $2,345.

The above changes in 2008 to 2009 liabilities contributed to the total increase in Central
lowa Mutual’s liabilities of $2,291,020 to $7,189,341.

Capital and Surplus: The net change in assets and liabilities resuited in a decrease o
surplus of $1,286,597 during 2009. Unrealized gains in investment holdings increased
surplus by about $615,387. Net income after taxes decreased surplus by $1,198,146.
Changes in non-admitted assets decreased surplus $703,838.

RECEIVED
0137 18392
Central lowa Mutual insurance Association ‘i ey
} ¢ Ui
P. O. Box 240 MAR © § 2613
Story City, 1A 50248-0240 COMMISSION OF INSUBANGE
Management Discussion and Analysis HINSURANCE DIVISION OF I0WA




Results of Operations

Net Income / Loss: Net income of $(1,198,146) was $1,221,706 higher than 2008 due
to an underwriting loss of $2,313,082, an investment gain of $395,390, other income of
$211,715 and a Federal Income Tax of $(507,832).

Underwriting Results: Net earned premiums increased in 2009 by $252,486. Net
written premium increased $115,606 due to an increase in direct written premium of
$249,378 and an increase of ceded premium of $133,772.

Incurred losses were up $1,863,532 or 33.6% over 2008 levels and loss adjustment
expenses incurred increased $120,915. Other underwriting expenses incurred
increased $110,280.

Investment Income: Income from investments decreased $1 ,810 or .5%.

Income Taxes: Total taxes incurred for the year 2009 were $(507,832).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Central lowa Mutual’s bond investments have maturities widely distributed throughout
each of the upcoming years, specifically designed to maintain liquidity and meet any
cash flow needs of the company at any point during the year.

There are no material capital expenditure commitments as of December 31, 2009 and
none are anticipated.

Custody of Securities

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association is in compliance with the Commissioner’s
Bulletin 97-6 with regard to custody of securities. Central lowa Mutual Insurance
Association has a custodial agreement and account with Comerica Bank of Detroit,
Michigan.

Gross Risk In Force

Central lowa Mutual’s gross risk in force as of December 31, 2009 was $3,503,717,660



State Mutual Exposure Calculation

lowa Company Number 0137 Company Name _CENTRAL IOWA MUTUAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

Address 4% EASZE’ BRUAD STREET, BOX 240 s STORY CITY, IA 50248-0240
Filing is due 3I1[20'[ 0. Mail to: lowa Insurance Duwsmn 330 Maple 5., Des Moines, 1A 50319-0065
1A} Est;mated Gross Wntten Premiums 1A) 10,400,000
18)_ _E__stimated ritton Premlgms (ri'g:;f. to exceed prior year assumed premium) £ 1B) 0
1y Total | remium (add fines 1A and 18) 1) 10.400.000
2y L oo
a ost (2009 annual statement page 2)
~ 1,477,287
Srnium (2009 annual staternent page o)
N 9,885,717
is assumed (2009 arinual o
fumns 2'and 3) 2c) 0
née cost by (pricr yaar gross
‘ssumed prem;um) (dw:ée ime Za by (2b i 2d) 0.15
2 1,554,140
3) 8,845,860
Y 7,397,300
5a) 3,314,695
0.34
5 3,487,134
O 56825579
D (1,385,995)
8) -
) (1,385,995)
RN R ) 9,261,879
+-15% {line & divided by line 9) L ey
:s;e'iquer'at‘ to filing rriust be timely reported 1o the lowa Insurance Division.
l . PRESTDENT (titie) of the above
ttest the above infarmation is fair estimation based on lrends exparienced by
ve underlying data to support the eslimations made.

ey~

5t

MAR © 3 2010

ISSION OF INSURANCE .
lgS&ﬂéﬁ\NCE DSVlSlON OF EOWA




State Mutual Exposure Calculation
Attachment: Premium Explanation

Premium growth for 2010 is expected to result primariljr from new business being rolled

from our existing agency force coupled with the addition of new agents writing business
with the mutual.




RECEIVED

February 26, 2010
MAR 3 2010

lowa Insurance Division
P HEEN L 160 %%%%%&

330 Maple Street
Des Moines, 1A 50319-0065

Dear Division,
As detailed in your December 2009 Memorandum you will find

attached:
e Central lowa Mutual insurance Association’s 2009 MD&A

o Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association’s State Mutual
Exposure Calculation

Sincerely,

Patrick Faga, PFMM
President & CEQ

e www""“""‘*“‘)vww 3
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1460 E. Broad Street « P.O.Box 240 ¢ Story City, lowa 50248 * 515-733-5214 » FAX 515-733-5216

www.cenitraliowarmnutual.com
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PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES —ASSQCIATION EDITION

QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2010
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

NAIC Group Code 0coe , 0000 MNAIC Company Code 18392 Employer's iD Number 42-0245830
{Current Period) {Prior Period)

Crganized under the Laws of lowa , State of Domicile or Port of Entry fowa
Country of Domicile United States
Incorporated/Organized D1/01/1885 Commenced Business 01/01/1885
Statutory Home Office 1460 £ Broad Street, Box 240 , Story City, 1A 50248-0240

{Street and Number} {City or Town, State and Zip Code}
Main Administrative Office 1460 E Broad Strest Story City, 1A 50248-0246 515-733-5214

{Street and Number) {City ar Town, State and Zip Code} {Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Maii Address P.O. Box 240 s Story City, 1A 50248-024¢
{Street and Number or £.0. Box} {City or Town, State and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 1460 E Broad Street Story City, 1A 50248-0240 515-733-5214
{Streot and Number} (City or Town, State and Zip Code) (Area Code} (Telephone Number
Internet Web Site Address www.centraliowamutual.com
Statutory Statement Contact Patrick James Faga 515-733-5214
{Name) {Area Code) {Telephone Number) (Extension)
nat@centraliowamutual.com 515-733-5216
(E-Maif Address) {Fax Number}
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
Fatrick James Faga , President/Treasurer L.auren Dean Olson , Secretary
OTHER OFFICERS
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Loren Dale Tjernagel Verle Leroy Tate Eugene Rebert Voga Lauren Dean Olson
Titford John Tieg Danny Milier Daniel Ryner
Stateof . _....oodowa e
S5
County of . SHOTY

The officers of this reporting entity being duly swom, each depese and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period stated
above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, axcepi as herein stated, and that
this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement of ali the assets and Eabitities and
- of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions therefrom for the period ended, and have been
completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Praclices and Procedures manual except to the extent that: (1) stale law may differ; or, {2}
that state rules or regulations reguire differences in repering not related to accounting practices and procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief,
sespectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also ncludes the refated corresponding elecironic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an

exact copy (except for formatting differences due 1o electronic filing) of the enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in liew of or in addition

to the enclosed statement.
R Ol
Patrick James Faga Lauren Dean Olson

President/Treasurer Secretary
a. Is this an origiral fling? Yes[ X} MNol }
Subscribed anc swom to before me this b. if no,
} + day of May, 2010 1. State the amendment number

’ ) M 2. Date filed
3, Number of pages attached
(. (g P o pag

' SARA B. CARROLL
‘fﬁ Commission Number 743688

Commigsion Expires
woaober 26, 2012




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

ASSETS

2.2 Commonstocks | L.
3. Mortgage ioans on real esiale:

. Reinsurance:

16.

17.2 Net deferred tax asset . L
Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit.

45.1 Amounis recoverable from reinSUIers ... e
15.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies .. .l
15.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance conracis ...,

17.1 Curren federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon L.

1,883,140

470,000

Amounts receivable refating o uminsured PIBNS ... o [ e
VATOO00 L

1,883,140

T S <G <

3.1 First liens O . N HSSF RN PO B |
A20MEr han fiSTHENS o oo e | e e e e s e
4, Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less
- ERCUMBIENGES). e 396,244 ...386,244
4.2 Properties held for the preduction of income
(less - L BACUIMBIANCES) oo b e L O
4.3 Properties held for sale (less
S e e, BREUITBTANCES) L o e v e e G
5. Cash (3 51,
cashequivalents (§ ... . ....0}
and short-term investments ($ 85910 y .. 1,083,681 . 1,083,681
8. Contract loans (including § . premium notes} 0
7. Dervalives . ... N 0
8. Otherinvested 85SetS e e £ LB
9. Receivables for SECUMNES e |+ e e | L0
10. Aggregate write-ins for invested 8ssels e O {2 OO 0 IS | I SO
11. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 10) ... LIB12B469 | 0 LB 128,469 1
2. Title planms3ess $ charged off {for Title insurers
only} ST SO R SOOI |
13. Investmentinceme due and accrued .. e el IBBTR0O ] BRSO P
14. Premiums and considerations:
14.1 Uncollected premiums and agenis' batances in the course of
collection . ... ... .. T I IS (131,000 o 3.0
14.2 Deferred premiums, agents’ bafances and instaliments hooked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ ....eamed
but unbifled Premiums). o 1,189,358 1,189,358
14.3 Accrued retrospective premitms . ... 9

Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
December 31

Net Admitted Assets Prior Year Neét

Assets Nonadmitted Assels {Cois. 1-2) Admilted Assels
10 BOMES . e e e e eeeees e e 12,348, 264 D 12,348,264 ..12,632,101

2. Stocks:

2.1 Preferred stocks .. L4740 AT 140 404,100

1,815,786

390,445

15,265,167

0

_.164.766

~.{106,960)

..1.102,323

19. Electronic data processing equipment and scftware. . . 7,758 7,758 8,364
20. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assels
It e } R 42971 L. 4291 D .0
21. Net adjustment in assets and Habilities due to fore%gn exchange tates e 0 0 0
22. Receivables from pareni, subsidiaries and affifates ... ... . SOV S .0 0
23, Healthcare (3 . s e ) and other amounts receivable. ... e ] 6 .0
24, Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets | N 473,791 143,312 30,479 17,560
25. Total assels excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Celi Accounts (Lines 11 to 24) 18,037.0648 656,283 17,380,764 15,451,219
26. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
GBI ACEOUIES . oo e e e reeenneaee e e IS S O 0
27. Total{Lines 25 and 28) 18,037,048 856,283 17,380,764 16,451,219
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
W0 e 1IN D .G
1002.
003, e e (SRR ST USRI R e
1098, Surmnmary of remaining write-ins for Line 10 from overflow page . ] Lo 01. 0
1099, Totals (Lines 1001 through 1003 plus 1088}(Line 10 above) 0 0 0 g
2401, Aufomobiles.. e e e S S 42,299 .. 142,299 0. D
2492, Loop Dw:dend & !z‘embersh%p ,,,,, R R e e 8B3 e 8830 ]
2403. Trave! Advances. . S O £ (I SO | I SO i B
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page 30,479 o 0 30 479 17,560
2499, Totais (Lines 2401 through 2403 pius 2488)(Line 24 above} 173,791 143,312 30,479 17,560

See Accountants’ Compilation Report




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central iowa Mutual Insurance Association

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Cursent December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year

1. Losses (curreni accidentyear$ . A3 04 Y e e e e e b 1,000,972 {. . ... 1,693,478
. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and 1558 adjustment 8XPensSes ... s i e e e e s e S |
LoArees . o 17000
. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similarcharges ... . ... . o 18232 ... . .. .166,086
80000 | L. .140.750

6. Taxes, ficenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign INCOME BAKES) . . ... oo oo oo oo oo | 38,583 [ 5784

2
3. Loss adjustment expenses ...
4
5

. Other expenses {excluding taxes, leensas andfeas) . Ll
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $ e o oMU TeElZEd capital gains (05Se8)) ) o b 0
7.2 Net deferred tax Habillty ... . e SN SRR |
8. Borrowed money $ ... 863,550 and intereStthereOn $ oo oo e eee e eees s s | o BE3.580 . 411,455
9. Uneamed premiums (after deducting unearmed premiums for ceded reinsurance of . ... ... and
| A0 L 4,750,248
S0, AGVENEE BIOIIRITY .o o oo oot e e e et e e e

including warkanty 18Semves OF B o e e e e e

11, Dividends declared and unpaid:
11.1 Stockholders ... FE SR et e e e
112 POHCYNOIGEIS | et e e e e

12, Ceded reinswance premiums payable {net of ceding commissions) ...

@

13. Funds heid by company under reinsurance treaties ... e R
14. Amousnts withheld or retained by company for account of others . SOOI SRRN: +J1° ) ISR | 18-
15, Remittances and ems notalocated o b b )
16. Provision for MeINSUFANCE ..o

17. Net adjustments in assels and fiabilities due to foreign exchange rates

18. Drafts outstanding ... . e r e e e e e ey e e

o oo o

19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affilis ... e s
20, DRVAIIVES e et s e e e
2%, Payable SO SBCUTIES ...\ o e itee e oo eerme oo e o e ] e s2sed D
22, Liability for amounts held under UnInSUIET PIENS. ... i oo e s e b 0D
23, Capilal notes 3 e e B interest thereon § e IS TR 0

24. Aggregate write-ins for $abilIIes . . L e - 26,495 {16,399}

25. Total liabilites exchuding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1 through 24) . . ... ... . .. S 7,675,455 7,189,341

2B, Protected Col BaBIIRS oo e s e 9

27. Total HaIBes (LINES 25 NG 2B) ... .. oo o e s e e e e e s 7,675,455 7,189,341

28, Aggregate write-ins for SPECial SURPIIS TUNKS ... ..o e oo oo e[ 1,000,006 7. . .......1,000.000
2, COMMION CRDIAN SI0OK | oo & treee e et e e oo e e e e i [ U 1
30, PIEFEITRE CAPIAT SEOCK oo oot oo me e oo e ot s [ 0
31, Aggregate write-ing for other than SPecial SUIPILS TUSUS oo e i 5120 DO
B2 SUIPIIS AOMES | e e R e e e DU |
33, GIOSS PRI 1 AN COMEIDUIBE SUIDILS .. oo oo eeromoe o oo oo e o e B
34, UN@ssIgne FUNGS (SUMBIUS) e e e e 8,705,309 | . .. 8261878
35. Less treasury stock, at cost

51 . shares common {value included inLine 20 § ... .0 ). T R UV SO et 0

352 . _ ... shares preferred {value included in Line 30 § . e Ve W .
38. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 28 to 34, less 35) . LM 9,705,308 9,261,878

37. TJotals 17,380,764 16,451,219

DETAILS OF WRITEJNS
2401, Lighifity Premium Payable to MT_______ SO e . e b 2B 895 L {16,358)
12 L= U OSSO PSPPSR SR RBIPPIETY NSRS PR S [T
2498. Summary of remaining writeins for Line 24 FOm OVEIOW DBG ..o e b O LB
2499. Totals {Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Hine 24 above) 26,485 {16,399;

2801, RESEFVE 0T BEOIOBACIES .. o\ i e e e o1 4e00000 ... 1,000,000
2803. . e e s et e e b .0
2898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 28 from overflow PAIS ... [ [SUTNL | TN
2899. Totals (Lines 2801 through 2803 plus 2898) (Line 28 above) 1,900,000 1,000,000

3101, . et e i R R
3102, ..
B0, oottt e e e e e

3198. Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Ling 31 from overflow DAOE .. .

B
0

0

g

3199. Tolais (Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198) (Line 31 above) 0

See Accountants’ Compilation Report




STATENMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

STATEMENT OF INCOME

2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
1.1 Direct (written $ 2,905,451 y ...2,426,757 2,381,184 8,277,883
1.2 Assumed (written $ IS Y e SRR I AU I .
1.3 Ceded (written§ .. A3 YL . ...443 158 370,332 |. U
1.4 Net {written $ ..2,462,293 ) 1,983,589 C2.010,852 1 8,277,883
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current acciderd year § 1,088,277 )
2.1 Direct 851,043 B05 576 7,405,402
2.2 Assumed . i 0 o
2.3 Ceded .. L D R ¢
2.4 Net .. . 1,064,195 [ 605,576 ... . 7,405 402
3. {oss adjusimem expenses HVGUITEE oo (173,246 85578 [ e, TO0, T2
4. Other underwriting expanses incured..... . 708,132 B32.675 [.........2,484.821
5. Aggregate wiite-ing for underwriting deductions ... ... il 0 SRR | [P
8, Total undenwriting deductions (Lines 21rough BY . . oo e 1,943,534 IR K -2 2 S 10,586,965
7. Netincome of protected celis . 0 9
8. Net underwriting gain or (oss} {Lme 4 4 mENUS Lme 6 + Lme 7) 40,065 607,028 {2,313,082)
INVESTVMENT INCOME
¢, Netinvestment income eamed e s 99,426 113,315 518,943
10. Net realized capitat gains (losses} less capltal gams iax of $ 3,608 (85,334} {123,553)
11, Net investment gain {loss) (Lines 9+ 10} ... ... L0324 L 27,981 395,380
OTHER INGOME
12, Net gain or (loss) from agents' o premium balances charged off
{@amount recovered $ I . amountchargedoff $ . .___......) [SPSTNN SO .G
13. Finance and service charges not mcluded i premiums . ..38,570 _As210 150,147
14. Aggregale write-ins for miscellansous income .. 13,482 17,018 61,598
15. Total other income {Lines 12 through 14} ... 53,052 57,228 211,715
16. Net income before dividends to pahcyholders aﬁer caplta gams tax and before al! o!her federal
and foreign income taxes {Lines 8 + 11 * 15) .. et e 196,241 ..592,237 1,705,977}
17. Dividends to policyhoiders ... . 0 g
18. Netincome, after dividends to pohcyholde;s after capa§a| galns tax and befo:e aH czhef &‘edera% and
foreign incorne taxes (Line 16 minus Line 17) VOSSNSO DU 196,241 | 692,237 {1,705,9773
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred . T 21,580 286,207 {507 ,832)
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19)(ic Ling 22}""_____",, I 174,651 406,030 (1,198,145
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyhciders, December 31 prior year. .58,261,879 10,548 476 13,548 476
22, Netincome (Tom LN 203 . i e s e e 74,851 406,030 | {1,198, 145}
23. Net transfers {to) from Protected Cell accounts b B D
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capztal gams O S N L8338 (13¢,413) .. 515387
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (joss} .. Lo .0
26. Changein neideﬁaﬁedincornetax_“".”V””””””“__"."""_“““”,NNN,NN,MA“.J"""_".uuﬂﬂuvq, - ...D SR |
27. Change in nonadmitted assets ... {5,355 ... (703,838
28, Change in ProvISION FOF TOIMEUIANGS . ... .oooceuseeommsoooeeseseeror e e e B 12 S ]
29. Change in surpius notes 0 .0
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protested cells . ... R - 0
31. Cumulative effect of changes in 2ccounting PrANCIDIES | e e G 0
32. Capilal changes:
32,1 Paidin . - SOV PSSO PRV
322 Trans{e;red fram surpius (S%ock Di\ildeﬁd)
32.3 Transferred to surpius ...
33. Surplus adjustiments: =
33,1 Paidin.... ...
33.2 Transferred o] capltal (S%eck Dw:dend)
23.3 Transferred fromeapital . .. e
34, Net rermttances from or (o) Home Office |
35. Dividends to stockhoiders .
36. Change in treasury stock ..
37. Aggregate write-ins for gams and iasses in surplns 0
38, Change in surplus as regards policyhelders (Lines 22 through 3?) ..................................................... 443,431 261,261 {1,286 597)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, as of staternent date (Lines 21 plus 38) 9,705,310 10,809,737 9,261,879
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501,
2502
0503,
0598, Summary of remaining wnte«ms for Lme 5 from ovexﬂow page
0599. TOTALS (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598} (Line 5 above}
1401, Qverwrile FEES. ... .
1402, Riscellaneous Encome“, e e e e e e
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ... ..
1499. TOTALS (Lines 1401 through 1403 pius 1488) (Line 14 above)
3702,
3703, e
3788, Summary of zemaznmg write-ins for Lme 37’ ffom averﬂow page
3799. TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) {Line 37 above)

See Accounlants’ Compilation Repor!




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

CASH FLOW

ki 3
Current Year 2 Prior Year Ended
To Date Prior Year To Date December 31
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums coilected net of reinsurance L2389 367 f 2,465,200 |.........B516,745
2. Nelinvestment income .. 37,956 LA 874 555 101
3. Miscellangous income . 53,052 57,228 211.715
4. Tolai{Lines 110 3) ... B 2,490,375 2,646,302 9,284,161
5. Benefit and loss re!ated paymems SO S 1,686,861 | ... 488,201 . .. ...586238&
8. Net transfers {0 Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Pfotected Cell Accounts U | I S ISR | I8 (OSSO ¢
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregale write-ins for deductions . 895044 F . 8235460 . .. 3,178,424
8. Dividends paid to policyholders T SSUSU | N NSRRI | N URURRI:
9. Federal and foreign income taxes ;)aIG (fecovered) net of$ tax on capital gains (fosses).  {.... (614100 ... 76200 ¢ . . ..100.168
10. Total (Lines 5 HOUGN 9) o e e e e 2,400,285 1,399,043 8,945,979
11. Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) e 90,079 1,241,269 343,162
Cash from Envestments
12. Proceeds from investments soki, matured of repaid:
TABONS oo e e 3BB500 L L T0L000 L 826775
12.2Stocks ... D 0092 481,242
12.3 Mortgage loans . SO O 0
12.4 Real estate L9 I 0
12.5 Other invested assets . . RS P 0
12.6 Net gains ¢r (fosses) on cash cash equlvaleﬂts and shor-term investments [ 9 o0
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds 186,300 11? 368 4,612
12.8 Total investment proceeds (Llnes 1211012, 7) 571,800 | . L.421.460 |, 1,311,629
13. Cost of investments acquired fong-term only).
131 BONOS . oo e e e Ldoesea o 9me2L. 1,790,764
13,2 SI0CKS oo L2031 Lo 420455 L. 502,499
13.3 Morigageloans ... U |1 SO 0 S
13.4 Realestate . 10,344 ¢ 85001 . 55,969
13.5 Other invested assets ... O 04 .9
12.6 Miscelianeous applications .. Y 0 ]
13.7 Tetal investments acquired (Lmes 13 1 to 13 6) - 114,141 1,062,867 2,349,232
4. Netincrease (or decrease) in contract toans and prem:um notes . 0 G 0
15. Net cash from investmenis (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14} 457,689 (841,407} (1,037,503
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied).
16.1 Surplus notes, capitai notes . 001 2 OO 1 0
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, iess ireasury stock . R |3 D Ol 0
18.3 Borrowed funds . 452 095 |.. LN S 411,455
6.4 Net deposits on deposit- type contracts and other insurance liabilities . 0 .8
16.5 Dividends to stockholders . P 0 N |
16.6 Other cash provided {appled} .......... 61,085 143,110 {67,531
17. Net cash from financing and misceliansous sources (Lme 16 1 mfough Llne %6 4 minus Lme 16 5 pi
Line 16.6) ... e et 513,178 143,110 343,924
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17y .. 1,060,948 742,962 | {350,497)
19. Cash, cash eguivaients and short-term investmenis:
19. Beginning of year...... 2 i< 3 O /¢ . 1 N RO £ I/ 1
19.2 End of peritd (Ling 18 plus Line c19.1) 1,083,682 1,116,193 2,74

See Accountants' Compilalion Report




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central fowa Mutual Insurance Association

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

PQO02 Additional Aggregate Lines for Page 02 Ling 24.

“ASSETS
1 2 3 4
. December 31 Prior
Net Admitted Assefs | Year Net Admitted
Assels Nonadmitted Assets {Cols. 1-2) Assets
2404, Ciher ReceivaBles . e e 19308 ... .18.308 ... 6389
2405. Cash Surrender Vatue of Life insurance Policy (RSSO & I ¥ T OO TRV NSO 11,171 LT
2497. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from Page 02

15
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central iowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE DA -PART 1

Short-Term Investments

1 2 3 4 5
Paid for Accrued
Bock/Adjusted Irterest Collectad Interest
LCarrying Value Par Value Actuai Cost Year To Date Year To Date
9199998 169 910 XXX 165,916

See Accountants' Compilation Report

SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION

Short-Term Investments

1 2
Prior Year Eaded
Year To Date Bacember 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying vaiue, December 31 of prioryear.. .. ... ... 23 39,388
2. Costof short-derm investments 2CqUINEd ... .. . i e e L A63,774 | 404,897
30 ACCIURI OF GISCOUML oo oo eeeeees s seemeeeeeseseenosre et | e e D
4. Unrealized valualion intrease ([GBCFEASEY ... ... oottt m e e eee e ] o e b 0
5. Total Gain (I085) OF GISPOSAIS. oo eoeeeee oo eeeeeeeeoeeoeee e et s e | e 0
6. Deduct consideration reC&iVET Ot GISPUSAIS. ... oooo.oeoooeeoeoee e et et et i s s 442,149
7. Deduct amorBzation Of PIOMIUITL. . . oo eoeeee e e e e et e e 0
8. Tatal foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value . . . .G
9. Deduct curfent year's other than temporary impairmerd recognized . . . e -
10, Book/adiusted carrying value at end of current period (Lings 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-8) . 185,910 2138
11. Deduct 10tal NONAUMIE AMIOUNES.. . oot oo e e e e ns e s s e e B
12. Statement value at end of current peried {Line 10 minus Line 11) 165,910 2,138

See Accountants' Compilation Report
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B- Verification

NONE

Scheduie DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

5104, S105
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Cain Elisworth & Company, LLP
1008 Third Avenue, PO. Box 449
Sheldon, lowa 31201

CAIN ELLSWORTH

& COMPANY, LLP Phone: 712 324.4614

Fax: 712 324.4617
Beyond the Numbers... _ www.cainellsworth.com

Central lowa Mutual [nsurance Association
1460 East Broad Street
Story City, lowa 50248

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other
Funds — Statutory of Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association as of March 31, 2010
and December 31, 2009 and the related Statements of Income - Statutory, and Cash
Flows - Statutory and the accompanying supplementary information, which is presented
only for supplementary analysis purposes, for the periods then ended included in the
accompanying prescribed form, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements and supplementary schedules have been prepared
in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the lowa
Insurance Division, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

Qur compilation was limited to presenting in the form of financial statements and
supplementary schedules, information that is the representation of management. We
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and supplementary
schedules referred to above and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form
of assurance on them.

These financial statements and supplementary schedules are presented in accordance with
the requirements of the Towa Insurance Division, which differ from generally accepted
accounting principles.  Accordingly, these financial statements and supplementary
information are not designed for those who are not informed about such differences.

Cd/‘Mu &%J/WM%Q Féb‘, UJO

Cain, Ellsworth & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Sheldon, lowa
April 23, 2010

MEMBERS OF: AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
1OWA SQCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES —ASSOCIATION EDITION

QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2010
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

NAIC Group Code 0000 , 00060 NAIC Company Code 18392 Employer’'s I Number 42-0245830
(Current Perod) Priar Pefiod}
Organized under the Laws of lowa , State of Domicile or Port of Entry lowa
Country of Domiciie United States

Incorporated/Organized 01/01/1885 Commenced Business 01/01/1885
Statutory Home Office 1460 £ Broad Strest, Box 240 , Story City, |A 50248-0240

{Street and Number) {City or Town, Stale and Zip Code)
Matin Administrative Office 1460 E Broad Street Story City, 1A $0248-0240 515-733-6214

(Slreel ang Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Cade} {Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mail Address P.O. Box 240 , Story City, 1A 50248-0240
(Street and Number or P.O. Box} (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 1480 E Broad Street Story City, 1A 50248-0240 515-733-5214
(Strest and Number} ([City or Town, State and Zip Code} {Area Gode} {lelephone Number
Internet Web Site Address www.centratiowamutual.com
Statutory Staternent Contact Patrick James Faga 515-733-5214
) (Name) Threa Gode) (f etephons Number} {Extension)
pat@centraliowamutugl.com 515-733-5216
{E-mail Address) {FAX Number)
OFFICERS
Name Titte Name Titie
Patrick James Faga R President/Treasurer L.auren Dean Olson , Secretary
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various regulators in lieu of or in addition o the enclosed statement.

e d&«d\ﬂ Obon_
atrick James Faga Lauren Dean Olson

President/Treasurer Secretary
a. is this an original fling? Yes [ X Mo | |
Subscribed ind sworn to before me this b no:
day of August, 2080 1. State the amendment number a
2. Date filed
S’ i % M /Q 3. Number of pages attached ]
(‘;. Mz i
SARA B, CARROLL
Number 743688

October 26, §’§;"§°’




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

ASSETS

Current Staternent Date 4
1 2 3
December 31
Net Admitted Assels Prior Year Net
Assets MNenadmitled Assels (Cuols, 1-2) Admitted Assels
1. Bords 12,154,556 . 12,154,556 |, 12,632,101
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred stocks Lq7.B0 1. 77.520 404 100
22 Commonstocks 2,429,144 | 2,078 144 1,815,786
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
3.4 Firstliens ... IR SN SPTOOOS PR ] 0
3.2 Other than firstliens [ ] 1]
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company {jess
3 encumbrances) 399,441 399,441 396,445
4.2 Properties hetd for the production of income
less $ encumnbrances) 0 0
4.5 Properties held for sate (less
3 encumbrances) i i
5. Cash ($ 359,770 1y,
cashequivalents (5 __..........0}
and short-term investments (3 389,738 ). b ...T48.508 | 749,508 | 22,734
6. Contract loans (Inclucing $ _.premium notes) i, 0 0
7. DervaliVes . . i
8. Ctherinvestad 85SelS e e .6 i} 8
9. Recelvables for securities R I 0 0
10, Aggregate write-ins for invested assels L (13 S 0 . g1 0
14. Sublotals, cash and invested asseis (Lines 110 10) 15,410,170 0 15,410,170 15,265, 166
12. Title plants less § charged off (for Title insurers
anly) i bl il
13. investmeni incomne due and accrued 154,294 | 154,294 164,766
14, Premiums and considerations:
14.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of
collecion | - BN LT 31 D {104,411} {106,960;
14,2 Deferred premiums, agen%s ba%ances anc} mstallments bnoked but
deferred and not yet due (including $  eamead
but Unbillad PrEmMIMITS) .o ereereenenenree e i 1,415,495 | 1,415,495 1,102,323
14.3 Accrued retrospective premiums. ... ¢ G
15, Rensyrance:
15,1 Amounts recoverabie from reinsurers 0 0
15.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured compames 0 Q
15.3 Other amounts receivabie under reinsurance contracts G G
16. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured pians . 9 0
17.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recaverable and interest thereon 498,000 15,000 483,000 0
17.2Net deferred lax assel, 0 0
18, Guaranty funds recsivable or on deposit L i &
19. Electronic data processing equipment and software 8,397 8,307 ¢ 8,364
20. Fumniture and equipment, including health care delivery assels
5 ... . R P e et e e 81,166 1 41,166 0 0
21. Met adjustment in assets and lisbifities due to foreign exchange rates ... . o ¢
22. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates . e 0! 0
23, Heatth care {$ . __Jamnd other amoun%s fecewable [ FE RS ST U IR 0. 0
24, Aggregate wiite-ins for other 2han |nvesied assels ... M9 L 133,073 . ‘iﬁ 637 | 17,560
25. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Orotected Cell Accounts (Lines 1110 24} ) 17,572,821 189,239 17,383,582 16,451,219
26. From Separate Accounts, Segregaied Accounts and Preiec%ed
Cell Accounls . 0 0
27. Total {Lines 25 and 26) 17,572,821 189,238 17,383,582 16,451,218
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1001, 0 0
1002,
003, e e B PR
1098, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 10 from overflow page .. . 04 . ... 0 ] v
1099. Totals (Lines 1001 through 1003 plus 1098} {Line 10 above) 0 0 0 0
2401. Automobiles 4320800 ... 132,060 0 0
2402. Coop D|vndend & ﬁembegsh;p L8683y . 863 Y 8
2403. Travel Advances. - . o150 150 g 0
2408. Summary of remaining write-ins for Lme 24 from overﬂow page 16,637 0 16,837 17,560
2499, Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 above) 149,710 133,073 16,637 17,560

See Accounlanis® Compilalion Reporl




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Deceafber 31,
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses {current accident year $ 1,227,258 ) 1,563,629 1,693.478
2. Reinsurance payabie on paid losses and loss adjusiment expenses 0
3. Loss adjustment expenses 17,000 17.000
4. Cormissians payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges 214,294 166,086
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, licenses and fees) 80,000 140,750
B. Taxes, hcenses and fees (exciuding federal and foreign income taxes) 1,38¢ 5,784
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes {including 3  on realized capital gains (losses)) |, 4
7.2 Net deferred tax Hability T . 0
8. Borrowed money $ 813,764 and interest thereon $ .. B73,764 411,455
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $ and
including warranty reserves of 8 o b 5,500,477 4,759,248
10. Advance premium . 9
11, Dividends dectared and unpaid:
11.1 Stockholders 0
11.2 Policyholders 0
12, Ceded reinsurance premiums payabie (net of ceding commissions) ¢
13. Funds held by company under rginsurance treaties 0
14. Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others 43,743 1,93
15. Remittances and items not allocated | ¢
16. Provigion for reinsurance ... ... - i}
17. Net adjustments in assets and |iabifities due to foreign exchange raies | .. 0
18, Drafts oUISIBNAING e e e e g
19, Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affilates . .. .. .. g
20. Derivatives :
21. Payable for securities . ... 1,227 0
22. Liability for amounts heidl under uninsured plans [HI
23, Capitai notes § and interest thereon § i}
24, Aggregate write-ins for iiabilities ) . . {28,542) {16,399)
25. Total liabilities excluding protected celi kabilities (Lines 1 through 24y 8,276,974 7.189.340 -
26. Protected celi Babilities o e v
27. Toial labilities (Lines 25 and 26) . 8,276,874 7,189,240
28. Aggregate wrile-Ins for special SUMIUS FUNAS | i e 1,000,006 1,000,000 .
26, Common Capital SIOCK e s s s s e s ¢
30. Preferred capital Stock ... 0
31. Aggregate write-ins for other than speciai surplus funds i 0
32. Surplus notes ¢
33. Gross paid in and contributed surplus 0
34. Unassigned funds {surplus) 8,106,608 8.261,679
35. Less treasury stock, at cost
351 shares common {value included in Line 28 § 0
35.2 o shares preferred (value inctuded in Line 30 $ i 0 .
36. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 28 to 34, less 35) . % G,106,608 9,261,819
a7. Totals 17,383,582 16,451,213
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
24901, Liabi}lity Premium Payable to IMT {28,542) % (16,399)
2402,
2403. . . e . .
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overfiow page 0 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498} {Line 24 above) {28,542 {15,309
2801, Reserve for emergencies 1,000,060 1,000,600
2802. ¢
2803. g
26868, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 28 from overflow page i] 0
2899, Totals (Lines 2801 through 2803 plus 2898) (Line 28 sbove} 1,000,000 1,060,800
3301. 0
B10Z. e e 0
3103 e 0
2198, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page 0 g
3199, Totais {Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198} (Line 31 above) 0 0

See Accounlants’ Gompilation Report



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

STATEMENT OF INCOME

; 2z 3
Current Year ' Prior Year Prior Year Ended
1o Date ; 1o Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME :
1, Premiums samed: : :
1.1 Direct (wrltten $ 5,842,114 ) ... 4,900,885 4,813,472 ¢ 8,277 883
1.2 Assumed (written $ ) oo ) : 0.
1.3 Ceded (written $ 885,583 ) 885,583 | 739,987 |
14 Net (written § 4,756,531 ) 4,015,302 | 4,073,485 §.277 883
DEDUCTIONS: '
2. Losses incurred (current accident year $ 3,295.228 ) :
2.1 Direct 3,149,186 ¢ 2,532,566 7,405,402
2.2 Assumed : o
2.3 Ceded {120,735) | a77 670 ¢
2.4 Net . USRI 3,269,922 ; 2,054,896 | 7,405,402
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred 372,086 ¢ L7 06,742
4, Other underwriting expenses incursed e e 1,386,914 | 1,335,475 2,484 821
5. Aggregate wrile-ins for underwriting deductions . I ] 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5) 5,028,901 3,764,578 ¢ 10,590,965
7. Netincome of protected SRS s e e s e 0 i
8. Net underwriting gain {loss) {Line 1 minus Line 6+ Line 7). ... {1,013,589); . 308,907 & . ~ (2,313,082
‘ :
INVESTMENT INCOME ! |
5. Net imvestment income earnexd . 211,294 | 240,826 | 518,943
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ {40,113) | (80,586) {123,563}
11. Nel investment gain {loss) {Lines 8 + 10} 171,180 | 160,240 395,390
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off :
{amount recovered $ ) amount charged off $ . ) ! 0 ¢
13. Finance and service charges not included in premiums 76,980 77.888 150 117
14, Aggregate write-ing for misceltaneous income . 3% __2@_ L 35,499 ¢ 61,598
45, Total other income (Lines 12 through 14Y . e e e 112,250 __117L3E§7"__ 75
18. Netinceme before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal :
and foreign mcome taxes {Lines 8 + 11 +15) - (730,160) ¢ 582 514 | (1,705,977}
17. Dividends 10 poBEYROIGEIS e e o e 0 9
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyhoiders, after capita! gains tax and before all other federal ' i
and foreign income taxes (Line 16 minus Ling 17) {730,160) . 582,514 | {1.705.977)
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 3,040 § 219,749 : {507 832}
26. Metincome {Line 18 minus Line 19)(to Line 22) (733,200) ¢ 362,765 | (1,198,145
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT : :
21. Surplus as regards policyhoiders, December 31 prior year 9,261,879 | 10,548,476 10,548,476
22. Netincome {from Line 20} {7133.200) 362,765 1 (1,188,145
23. Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts . o g Q0
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (fosses) less capital gains tax of $ (74,579 213,067 ¢ §15.387
26. Change in nel unrsalized foreign exchange capital gain {loss) 0 ¢
26. Change in net deferred income tax e 0: o
27. Change in nonadmitied assets | o .. 652,508 [ (15,234} : (703,839}
28. Change in provision for reinsurance ... ... 0 0
29. Change in SUrpiUS NOBS . s 05 0
30, Surplus {contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells . I T S R &
51, Cumulative effect of changes i accounting PANCIPIES | i s e i 0 . 0
32, Capital changes: 1 :
324 PRI e e e e S 4 L0 0
322 Transferred from surplus (Stock DIVIGENS) . . - e e L 04 0
32,3 Transterred lo surplus g 0 i
33. Surglus adjustments:
33.1 Paid in i 0. 0
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend} 0 H
33,3 Transierred from capital ) ; 0 9
34. Net remittances from or {to} Home Cffice g 0
35. Dividends to stockhoiders 0: 0
36. Change in treasury stock o N 0 g
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus e g 0]
38, Change in surpius as regards policyholders {Lines 22 through 37) _ . . 71 A __ﬁjﬁ(}__ﬁBB_h _ {1,286,597)
39. Surplus as regards policyhoiders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38) 11,100,064 | 9,261,879
BETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080t 0. 0
0802, o e L g 0
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line & from overflow page . ... 0 0 {
0599, TOTALS (Lines 0501 through 0503 pius 0598) {Line 5 above) ¢ Q: 9
1401, Overwrile Fess 34,453 . 34,620 ¢ 60,679
1402. Hiscel laneous income 826 | T 919
1403, :
1498, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page G 0. i3
1499, TOTALS (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498} (Line 14 above) 35,279 35,498 : 61,598
3701, : 0 0
3702, j 01 G
BT0B. o e e e 0. 9
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from ovelow DAGE . . o e e = 01 0
3799, TOTALS (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above) 0 i 0: 0

Sea Accountants' Compiialion Report



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

CASH FLOW

W ~ R B LN e

10,
. Net cash from operations {Line 4 minus Lme 10)

12

13.

4.
15.

17.

18.
19.

Cash from Operations

. Premiums collected nef of reinsurance

. Net investrent incorme

. Misceilaneous income

. Total (Lines 1 to 3) )
. Benefit and loss related paymenis R

. Met fransfers to Separate Accounts, Segrega%&d Accoums and Pmtec;h=,~c1I Cell Accounts
. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions
. Dividends paid to policyholders

. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $

__________ iax an caplia%

gains {losses)
Total {Lines § through S}

Cash from Envestments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds
12.2 Stocks
12.3 Mortgage loans
12.4 Real eslate
12.5 Other invested assels
12.6 Net gains or (fosses) on cash, cash equivalenis and short»ierm mveszmeﬂts .
12.7 Miscelianeous proceeds B
42.8 Total investrment proceeds (Llnes ‘§2 1 to 12 ?)
Cost of investments acquired (fong-term only):
A BONS e e e e e
13.2B0CKS e e
13.3 Mortgage loans
13.4 Realestate | .

18.5 Other invested assets T

13.6 Miscellaneous applications |
13.7 Total investments acguired (Lines 13.1 to 13. 6) )
Nel increase (or decraase) in coniract loans and premium noies
Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14)
¢ash from Financing and Miscellanzous Sources

. Cash provided {applied):

16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
16.3 Borrowed funds | ..

16.4 Nat deposits on deposal»%ype contracts ané omer msurance Isabsiltees

16.5 Dividends to stockhoders i e e s
16.6 Other cash provided (apphed}

Net cash from fnancing and miseellaneous sou;ces {Lme 16.1 ihfough Line 16 4 minus Line 16, 5

plus Line 16.6) .

RECONCELIATEON OF CASH CASI'-E EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT—’FERM INVESTMENTS -

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11, pius Lines 15 and i7)
Cash, cash equivalerts and short-term investments:

19.1 Beginning of year

19.2 End of period (Line 18 pius Lme 18.1}

1 2 3

Current Year Prior Year Pricr Year Ended
To Date To Daie December 31

o 4,440,810 1 4,525,000 |. §,516.745
238916 1 243,474 ¢ 555 701
112,260 113,367 211,715
4,791,980 4,881,841 9,284,161
3,399,771 1,087,252 1§ . 5,662,387
. 0 Gy 0
1,765,924 | 1,714,143 | 3.178.424
Ny 0 8
{151,860) 195,749 100, 168
5,013,735 2,998,104 8,540,479
(221,756) 1,883,737 343,182
670,500 425,000 825,175
542 5848 140,177 481.242
0 9 H
g {0 g
H; ol 0
@ 0t 0
5,469 142,523 4,612
L1881 L 707 00 1,311.629
203,157 1,712,581 1. 1,790,764
551,060 147,970 | 502,498
U I T R 0
R EWE N . 8,500 55.969
R o1, G
4 0 4
767,455 1,869,051 2,348,232
0 0 0
451,161 (1,181,35%} {1.037 _603)
0 0 0
0. 01 0
462,369 | ¢ 411,455
0 ¢
.0 0 0
35,0680 105,506 {67,531)
497,368 105,808 343,924
726,774 | 828,192 | (350,497}
2734t 373,231 373,231
749,508 1,201,423 | 22.734

See Accountants' Compilation Report




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central fowa Mutual Insurance Association

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

20002 Additional Aggregate Lines for Page 02 Line 24.
TASSETS

1 2 3 4
December 31 Prior
Net Admitted Assets | Year Net Admitied
) Assels Nonadmitted Assets {Cols. 1-2) Assels
AA, TRET RECEIVAD IB5, e oo oo eree e 5.466 | . . 5.466 | 6,385
2405. Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance Policy. ..o b 1,171 ¢ 1,171 11,171
2497, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from Page 02 18,637 0 16,637 17,560

15
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term [nvestments

1 2 3 4 5
Paid for Accrued
Book/Adjusted interest Coliected interest
Carrying Value Par Value Actual Cost Year To Date Year To Date
9195099 389,738 XXX 369,738 51
See Accountanis' Compilation Report
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year
vear To Date Ended December 31

4. Book/adiusted carrying vaiue, December 31 of prior year 2,136 ¢ 39,388

2. Cost of short-term investments acquired 501,603 ¢ 404 897

3. Accrual of discount 0

4. Unrealized valuation increase {decrease) 0

5, Tota gain {loss) on disposals g

6. Deducl consideration received on disposals 114,000 442 150

7. Deduct AMOMIZBON OF BIEMIBITL | e eeeo ot eeeieeneiie e osmiomessins i i e i 0

8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adiusted CamYINg VAIIE . . o e e b 4

5. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recogniZen ... 0
10. Buok/adiusted carrying value at end of current peried (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) _ 389,738 2,135
11. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts ¢
12. Statement value at end of current period {Line 10 minus Line 11) 389,738 2,135

See Accountants' Compilation Report
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

NONE

Si04, Si05, SI06
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - PartD

NONE

F06, E07, EO8



Cain Ellsworth & Company, LLP
1008 Third Avenue, P.O. Box 449
Sheldon, lowa 51201 '

CAIN ELLSWORTH
& COMPANY, LLP

Phone: 712 324.4614
Fax: 712 324.4617
Beyond the Numbers... www.cainelisworth.com

Central Jowa Mutual Insurance Association
1460 East Broad Street
Story City, Jowa 50248

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other
Funds — Statutory of Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association as of June 30, 2010 and
December 31, 2009 and the related Statements of Income — Statutory, and Cash Flows -
Statutory and the accompanying supplementary information, which is presented only for
supplementary analysis purposes, for the periods then ended included in the
accompanying prescribed form, in accordance with Statemenis on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements and supplementary schedules have been prepared
in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the lowa
Insurance Division, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

Our compilation was limited to presenting in the form of financial statements and
supplementary schedules, information that is the representation of management. We
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and supplementary
schedules referred to above and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form
of assurance on them.

These financial statements and supplementary schedules are presented in accordance with
the requirements of the lowa Insurance Division, which differ from generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, these financial statements and supplementary
information are not designed for those who are not informed about such differences.

Oains E g Lo [LP

Cain, Ellsworth & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Sheldon, lowa
July 26, 2010

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MEMBERS GF:
1OWA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES —ASSOCIATION EBITION

QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
OF THE CONDI{TION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

.‘ Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
NAIC Group Code 00C0 . 6000 NAIC Company Code 18392 Employer's ID Number 42-0245830

{Currant Period) {Prior Period)
Qrganized under the Laws of iowa , State of Domicite or Port of Entry lowa
Country of Domicile United States

incorporated/Organized 01/01/1885 Commenced Business ¢1/01/1885
Statutory Home Office 1460 E Broad Street, Box 240 , Story City, 1A 50248-0240

{Straet and Number) {City or Town, Slate and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 1460 E Broad Street Story City, |A 50248-0240 515-733-5214

(Sireet and Number} (City or Town, State and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mail Address P.C. Box 240 , Story City, |1A 50248-0240
(Streel and Nurmber of P.O. Box) [City or Jown, State and Zip Code}
Primary Location of Books and Records 1460 E Broad Street Story City, IA 50248-6240 515-733-5214
(Street and Number} [City or Town, State and Zip Code) (Area Code] (felephone Number
Internet Web Site Address www. centraliowamutual .com
Statutory Statement Contact Patrick James Faga 515-733-6214
{Name) {Area Lode} {Telephone Number} {Extension}
pat@centraliowamutual.com B15-733-6216
{E-man Address} {FAX Number)
OFFICERS
Narne Title Name Title
Patrick James Faga R President/Treasurer Lauren Dean Oison R Secretary
OTHER OFFICERS

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES

Loren Dale Tjernagel Verle Leroy Tate Eugene Robert Voga Lauren Dean QOlson
Tilford John Tieg Danny Miller Daniel Ryner
State of e JOWBL
53
County of .o SORYL

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporiing peried stated
above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as herein stated, and
that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred fo, is a full and trus statement of af the assels and
liabiliies and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions therefrom far the period ended,
and have been campleted in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures manual excepl to the extent that: (1) slate
taw may differ; or, {2} that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting niot related 1o accounting practices and procedures, according to the best of their
information, knowiedge and belief, respectively. Furthermose, the scope of this attestation by the described officers alse includes the related corresponding electronic filing with
the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy {except for formatting differences due to electronic fiing) of the enclosed statement. The electronic fiing may be requested by

various reguiators In ieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement,
Patrick Jamds Faga Lauren Dean Oison

President/Treasurer Secretary
a. Is this an original filing? ves { K I Ne i ]
Subsg g?g and swom to before me this b, lEno:
day of Novembey, 2010 1. State the amendment number 0
2. Date filed
3. Number of pages attached [}
0.0
s, SARAB. CARROLL
2 £ 7 Commission Number 743638
My Commission Expites
QOctober 26, 2012




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

ASSETS
Current Statement Date 4

1 2 3

December 31
Net Admitied Assets Brior Year Net
Assels Nonadmitted Assets (Cols, 1-2) Admitted Assets

1. Bonds L b 12,574,532 1 12,574,532 |.........12.632,101

2. Siocks:
21 PIEfOrsed SIOCKS oo seseeeeesssessnese e smses e s e BT GO0 e
2.8 COMIOR SIOCKS e eeseseerenee s b 2,288 888 L

3. Morigage loans on reai estale:
A FUSUIRNS et . ]
3.2 Otherthan firstliens ...

4. Real eslale;

. 404,100
1815786

4.1 Properties occupied by the company {less
& eNOUMDrANCES) e s e S92 B8
4.2 Properties held for the production of income

392,888 1. ......390445

{less $§ . .. encumbrances)
4.3 Properties held for sate {less

$ e BRCUMBrANCes) e e e e ] e D L D
S Cash($ ... 326,428 ),
cash equiva!ents ($ I |

and short-term Investments ($ ... 198476 ). ... 5240904 4 ....22.03

. Contract ioans {including $ _..premium notes}

. Derivatives

g

T
8, Otherinvested assets ... .
9. Heceivables for securities ..

10. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets __
11. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 10) 15,882,813 |
12. Tile plants less$ ... ....charged cff (far Title insurers

only) . .
13. Invesiment income due and accrued e e s

.. 15,265,166

16,862,813 ..

SRS SRRSO (I SO |
157 768 e 5T TB8 L 164,786

14. Premiums and considerations:
14.1 Uncotiected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of
collection ... b 109,30 B
14.2 Deferred premiums, agents balaﬂces and ;nstailments booked bzt
deferred and not yet due {including 3 earned
but unbilted premlums)3 .262 361
14.3 Accrued retrospective PIEMHUMS . . ..o fossoms s

{109,303 L. {106,950)

L12682.381 L 102,328

15. Reinsurance:

15.3 Amounts recoversable from reinsarers et aen
1%.2 Funds held by or depesited with reinsured companies b
15.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance conracts

16. Amounts receivable relating 10 uninsured plans | .
17.1Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon _____

17.2Met deferred tax assetl

R R L -

18. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposn
19. Electronic dala pracessing equipment and SOFWET® e eeeeeiier e e e

20. Furniture and equipment, including heaith care delivery assels

..B.364

21,
22,
23. Health care ($
24. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assels ... b 161,286
25, Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accouﬂts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 1110 24} 17,403,184 199,373 17,203,811 16,451,218
26. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and ?rotecteci
Cell Ascounts,_, SRS I VOO
27. Total {Lines 25 aﬂd 25) 17.403.184 199,373 17,203,811 16,451,219
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
00, et eeasea e eman R ~mee AR SRRA e e e D e D
1098, Swnmary of remaining write-ins for Line 16 fromoveflowpage | ... ... 0 (SO |
4082, Totals {Lines 1001 through 1003 plus 1098) (Line 40 above) 0 4
2401, Aulomobiles. . e 166 828 144,828
2402. Coop Otwdend & hiembe;shu D... ]
2403, Travel Advances... - - LA80
2498. Summary of remaining —— s for Line 24 from uverﬂow 0808 b 15405 LD
2499. Totals {Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 above) 161,246 145,841

17,560

(145,841

See Accountanls’ Compilalion Repor!



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current
Statement Date

2
December 31,
Prior Year

1. Losses (cusrent accident year § ....1.468,553 }

. Reinsurance payabie on paid losses and loss adjusiment expenses

2

3. L0SS AdJUSERENE @XPBNSES . oo s
4, Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges
5

. Other expenses (exciuding taxes, licenses and fees)

6. Taxes, ficenses and fees {excluding federal and foreign income taxes) .

7.4 Current federal and foreign income taxes {including $
7.2Nel deferred fax Hability .

8. Borrowed money § .....1,182 435 and interest therecn §
including warranty reserves of $ T . N

10.

11.

Advance premium .
fhvidends declared and unpaid:
11.1 Stockhoiders

14.2 Policyholders |
j2.
13,
14.

Funds held by company under reinsurance treats

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
AR
22.
23.
24,
25,
28.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32,
33.
34.
35.

Capitainotes $ . . .

Comynon capital stock |

Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds ..
SUIDIUS MOMES oo oo eeese oo reeseaee e ae st FoeS SR
Gross paid in and contributed SRS |
Unassigned FUNGS (SUTDIISY ... ecermeoeomeeca oo o sisssm s s
lL.ess treasury stock, at costt

351 .. shares common (value included in Line 29 §

shares preferred (value included in Line 3C $

9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of § ..

YOIV B VES oo eeeoeeeraeeeoAeetesheetraeeeenfRRR e R SRR e
PAYAIIE FOT SBOURMIES oo oo ootk s st e e
Liability for amounts held Gnder UNISUIEH PIANS._._._........coocereoeceer s mecreesis e s e o
o and INBresttREreon $ i e
Aggregate wiite-ins for BabIIIeS | o s
Total iabiliies excluding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1 SPOUGN 28Y e e
IOt CET GOl IO o o eoeeoeeoss tos s oo e eeee e tu et sacs o E D8RR o e
Tolal HahiiHes (LINSS 25 B 2B oo oo e s oo o

Aggregate wrile-ins for special SWpIUS FUNGS

Preferred CAPIAL SIOCK e e et e

and

e 1,248 877

e 17,000 L

190,146
e 80,000

1,182,435

...5.229.728

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding CORMMISSIONSY L . ... s iyt b o s

. Remittances and RErms n0t GHOCEIEE e et enet e e et
P EOVISION O TV SUIEIGE o eee oot eeeem b ss e s e £e e emne a4 L AR S
Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exChanGe FatBS | .. s e fr
O C R T e SRS E TSRS ENEEEIR RS SR EEEEEES

Payable 10 parent, subsidlaries and afiBALES ... R

... 5,045,856

... 1,000,000

(16.485) ...

... onrealized capital gains (JOSSESFL| . ..o e

Amounts withheld or retained by company for acCoUnt OF OtHBFS st . 3 5. K 35 S

e (28T L

.B.045.856 |

L BLI5T955 L

... 1,893,478
e $7,000

e, 168,086
....................... 140,750
e D, 184
2
e A11,485

e A.759,248

..{16,399)
7.189,340
7,189,340
. 1.006,000

8,261,878
.0
¢

36,
37.

Surplus as regards policyhoiders {Lines BB 0 34, 1888 35) e

Totals

9,157,955

9,761,878

17,203,811

16,451,218

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401.
2402, e R
21 NSRRI L
2498,
2499.

Liabiiily Premium Payable 10 BT

Summary of rernaining write-ins for Line 24 from OVErfIOW DAGE | oo

Totais {Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) {Line 24 above)

e (BT

g

{28,571}

416,399

{16,359

2801, ReServe FOr emBrgeNCIES.. .ot sb s bt s s
B0, e eeaeeenmne s R £ e e S
2898.
2899,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 28 from overflow Page . e

Totals {Lines 2801 through 2803 plus 2898) {Line 28 above)

... 1,066,000

0

1,006,000

_...1.000,000
.8
1,000,000

3101,
3102,
3103.
3198.
3189,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page

Totals {Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198) {Line 31 above}

=D

0
0
-
G

See Accountants' Compilation Reporl




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

STATEMENT OF INCOME

2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums eamed:
1.1 Direct (writen $ . {7.890,879) ) 7,420,399 7.277 507 | ... 8277883
1.2 Assumed (written § (SO ISUUTOIN | N O
1.3 Ceded {written$ . ..(1,328,008 ) ... 1,325,008 1,109,842 4
1.4 Net (written § (6,562,871} ) ..6.092,391 LB,167.865 L. .. 8,277.883
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred {current accident year $
24 Direct | e e e L.4.718.223 .. 10.580. 863 1,405 402
22Assumed | L
2.3 CBORG e e e A.{226 ?563 : . ,2 945 048
2.4 Net. 4,944 379 7635815 L ... 7.405.402
3. Loss adjustment expenses mcurred ...546 877 B A05 00742
4, Other underwriting expenses mcurred 1,870 1.887.783 1. 2.484 .81
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deducheas — R B WO
. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 8) | 7,481,378 10,648,683 |..........10,590 965
7. Netincome of protected cells ... 0 ¢
8. Net underwrifing gain (loss) (Lme 1 minus Lme 6+ Lme 7) (1,358,987} L. ..{3.880.818) (2,313,082
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Net investment income earmned .. e er e en 314849 | 38A3 518,943
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capxtal gams tax of $ (40,098) {104,884 (123,553)
11. Netinvestment gain {loss) {LInes §+ 10) i o ZTABET 256,427 | ......395.390
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (loss) from agenis' or premium balances charged off
{amount recovered $ ..., amount charged off § e R I U |
13. Finance and service charges not included in premiums 13,308 114,988 1 501
14. Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income 48,007 48,272 51,598
15. Total other income {Lines 12 through 14) . 161,314 183,260 211,715
16. Netincome before dividends to pohcyholders afzer capstal gams 2ax anci before au oiher federa
and foreign income taxes (Lines 8 + 11+ 15} 933122y {3.458,137) | o {1,705,9773
17. Dividends to policyhalders . [ 0
18. Netincome, after dividends to pohcyholders after capstal gaxns zax and %)efore all ciher federat
and foreign income taxes (Ling 16 minus Line 17) O 2 IO O - 71 NV JFO5 977}
19. Federa; and foreign income taxes incurred ... 5 {862,332 {507.,832)
20. Net income (Line 18 minus Line 19)(to Line 22) {933,127 {2.795,799) (1,198, 145}
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
24. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year . LOZB1.879 L 10,548 476 110,548,476
22, Net income {from Line 20} {833,127} L. (2,795,799) | 41.,198.145)
23. Net transfers {to} from Protected Cell accounts RN DOV LI WO SO
24. Change in net unrealized capitat gains or {losses} less capltai ga;ns taxof § ..186.829 527 94 1. 615,387
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (foss)
26. Change in net deferred incometax ... .
27. Change in nonadmitted assets .
28. Change in provision for reinsurance .. ...
29, Change insurplus notes ...
30. Surplus {contributed 1o} wﬁhdrawn {rom protected ce%ls
31. Cumnulative effect of changes in accounding principies .
32. Capital changes:
321 Paidin .,
32.2 Transferred from surplus (S:ock DIV%dend)
32.3 Transferred to surplus
33. Surplus adjustmenis:
331 Padin,
33.2 Tra:\sfer:ed to capltal (Stcck Dwudend)
33.3 Transterred from capital | __....oinn
3. Net remittances from of {to) Home Office . 0
35. Dividends to stockholders ... LI
38, Change in treasury stock e N L
37. Aggregate write-ins for gazns and Iosses m surplus 0 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 througi’\ 3?) e {103,524 {3,120,888)  (1.286.597)
39, Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38) 9,157,955 7 427 588 9,261 ,87%
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
O80T, e enies e e
0502,
0503, e
0598. Summary of remalmng write-ins for i.me 5 §rom overﬂow page
0596. TOTALS {Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598} {Line 5 above)
1401 Overwrite Fees... ...
1402, Hiscellaneous income.....
8 24 OO OO PP et e ene et s areres e
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overllow P&EJE s
1499, TOTALS (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498} {Line 14 above)
R 72 T OSSP S PP 0
3702, " 9
3703, L L R et LB -
3798, Summary af remammg write-ins for Line 37 from sverfiow page N LD RN .0
2789, TOTALS (Lines 3701 Gvough 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above) 0 0 0

See Accountants’ Compilation Repori




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

CASH FLOW

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date Ta Date December 31
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums collected Net of FEMNSUTANCE ... oeeceeeeereeses oo oo resene s eermsnsasscoes LBss Al . 5,483,848 [ ...8.516.745
2. NetinveStment iNCOME | .o AB6.854 % . 369410} ... 555701
B NHSCEIBMEOUS MICOMIE o et os ey ooz toar s e e e et eees et mrae 161,314 163,260 211.715
4 Total (Lines 110 3) 6,733,141 7,016,518 9,284.161
5. Benefit and loss related payn1enus e e B389 18 LT 0820 e 5,662,387
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segreg Aceounts and Prolected Cell Accounts LB O D
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions . 575,959 2 475 346 3178 424
8. Dividends paid to policyhoiders e O S 0 L SRR
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ i taxoon captal
gains (losses) {637.955) 111,668 100,168
10. Total {Lines 5 through 9) 7,327 145 9,678,884 | §.940.979
11. Net cash from operations (Lme 4 minus s Line 1G) {594,003 {2,662,366) 343,182
Cash from Investments |
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12480008 1,047,625 | .. B10TTS L
122 8tocks o 542,865 ¢ 140,177 1...
2.3 MOMGAGE JOBTIS oo eeeeeu st seee s s eremses s nbmesans oo b et e b e
124 REBIESIBIE e e e e
12.5 Other snvested asseés ..........................................................
12 8 Net gains or {losses) on cash, cash equivalents and shor% term investments ...
12.7 Miscellanecus proceeds ... 20,560 4.612
12.8 Total investment proceeés {Lmes 1241 to ?2 7’) ey et L. I s 131628
13, Cost of investments acquired (fong-term only):
13.1 Bonds ...1.008.686 1,790,764 L. 1.790.764
13.28tocks e 180,504 1 502,499
13.3 Mortgage loans __ - SN | 1 NS
134 Realestate o e LB.500 | .......55968
13.5 Other invested asseis [N RR 0 0
13.6 Miscellanecus appl;cauoﬂs o ] 0
13.7 Total investments acquired (Lmes ia 1 to 13 6} 1,585,821 1,945 768 2,349,232
14, Net increase (or decrease) in contract lvans and premium notes [i] 1 0
15. Nat cash from investments (Line 12,8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14} 307,260 {1,178, 258) {1,037 ,603)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided {appiied):
16.1 Surplus noles, capital notes 0 B
16.2 Capital and paid in surpius, fess treasury stock.. T R B
16.3 Borrowed funds .. 3,500,000 1. 411,455
16.4 Net deposits on deposil- %ype comracts and elher insuraﬂce Ilabflmes L0 2D
16.5 Dividends to stockholders ... ... Gl
18.6 Other cash provided {applied),. L 75,118 {67.531)
17. Net cash from financing and miscellanecus sources (Lme 16 1 through i_me 16 4 mtnus Lme 16 5
plus Line 16.6) ) L 788,913 3,575,118 43.924
RECONC?LIAT&ON QF CASH CASH EQUWALENTS ANE} SHDRT TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net hange in cash, cash equivalents and shorl-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15 and A7y B02 AT | {265 506) {356.497]
19. Cash, cash eguivaients and shori-term invesiments:
19.1 Beginning of year_______ - 1 . 7 O 1 B AR | A |
18.2 £nd of period {Line 18 plus Line 19 2) 524,904 07,725 22,734 |

See Accountants' Compiialion Report




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

PQO02 Additional Aggregate Lines for Page 0Z Line 24,

*ASSETS
1 2 3 4
December 31 Prior
Mat Admitted Assets | Year Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assels (Cols, 1~ 2} Assets
BHOA TIREE RECBIVADIES. . oo oeoeoeeeessee e reeree e easee ot amss s Y 2 . e 2355 . 6,389
2405. Cash Suerender Value of Life Insurance Poliey. ..o T & 0% Y I VW LT
2447, Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 24 from Page 02 15,405 0 15 405 17,560

15
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 GF THE Central lowa Mutual insurance Association

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Actuisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity
During the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by Rating Class

1
BookiAdiusted
Carrying Value

Baginning of
Current Quarter

2

Acquisitions
During
Current Quarter

3

Dispositions
During
Current Quarter

4
Non-Trading
Activity
During
Current Quarier

5
Book/Adiusted
Carrying Value

End of
First Quarter

[+
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
Second Quarter

7
Bock/Adjusted
Carrying Vaiue

End of
Third Quarter

8
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

December 31
Pricr Year

BONDS

L CIESE T UBY e e e e s

CIBES B (B oo oo et e AR R

G A {B) i s

CIABS B (Y. eeeeee e et e e e

Total Bonds

I v 2K . 3% 11 S T
CIASS 2 (B oo oo oottt s e e

e B28 688 [

e BT8O L

.(9,386)

e 12,486,838 1

2,724,368 |

212,591,105
e 831
.8

LD

.0

0

12,544,295

928,698

691,760

{8,226)

12.514.175

12,544,285

12,773,008

12,634,237

8.

2.
10.
11.
1Z.
13,
14.

15,

PREFERRED STOCK

Class 1

GBS 2 e et s

G B B e e et s ettt
CHESS 4 e oot e e
ChBES B oo oot e eee e e e o s P
GIBES B oo oo e e

Total Preferred S10CK, ..o s

Total Bonds & Preferred Stock

0

L ARTTG

0

SRR : 1 0 < {1 DO

0

e 148,850
v d 2 350
... 44,820
e 83,280
0
8

71.52%

]

4,280

417,140

77,520

81,800

404,100

12,621,815

928,698

691,760

{3,946)

12,931,315

12,621,815

12,854,808

13,038,337

{z) BockiAdjusied Carrying Value coiumn for the end of the current reposting period ind!
NAIC3 §

TNAIC 4 §

See Accountants” Compifation Reporl

CNAICS S

rudes the following amount of non-rated short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation: MAIC S S




STATEMENT AS OF SEFTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutua! Insurance Association

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments

Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value Par Vaiue

Actual Cost

Inierest Cojlected
Year To Dale

5
Paid for Accrued
Interest
Year To Date

- 9199999

HAKXK

198,476

198 .476 201

See Accountan!s' Compilation Report

SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION

Short-Term investments

1

Year To Date

2

Prior Year
Ended Decamber 31

W om ~ g e A e s

= e
-

. Deduct consideration received on disposals

. Deduct amortization of premium

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prioryear e

. Total GAIN (10S8) ON GISPOSAIS ... . . eerimseeeiee oo oo aosssamasss o1 oo s et

Statement vaiug at end of cusrent period (Line 10 minus Line 1)

. Cost of short-lerm investments acquired ooV U RV SPIP PR R P

. Deduct current year's other than temporary IMPRITMENt FECOGRIZEN. oo mss s emmmemss s s s i s
. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current peried (Lines 232 445-G-THB-0) s o
. Deduct total nOnAAMIRET BIMOUIS. | . o1\ oooeeooeroeimore oo om0 oo S e
12.

B4 L
L ACCTUA OF GISCOUNY s e e e f s

 Unrealized VARIANON INCTEASE (BEOIEASE). . ... ooooossssesoeee eosresmiazsesessssssms e ooE L e mmmmms s i
A28 A5

. Total foreign exchange change in DOOK/AIUSIED CAUVING VAINE. o oeeocreemeeessssmsssoss s esssssmsraemmesess s oo o s s s

198,476

198 476 Lo

38,388
404897
&
0
D
482,148
]
0
G

e 2,138

2,136

See Accountants’ Compilation Report
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

NONE

S104, SI05, S106
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 CF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 p 3 4 5 8 7 8 ] 10
NAIC
Designation or
cusip Number of Actual Paid for Accrued Market
\dentification Dascriplion Foreign Date Acquired Name of Vendor Shares of Slock Cost Par Value interast and Dividends | indicator ™

Honds - U.S. Governmenls

Bonds - Al Other Governmeni

Bonds - U.5. Sfates, Jerrilories and Fossessions
Bords - U.S. Palilical Gubdivisions of siaies, lerrilofies and Possessjons
AAAAAAAA 235308-M5-4....... [ Daitas TX __i Bl 72010, | Defeasance,... . 16.5%4 5,000
........ 235308-NS-8 . sDablas X, ... 09/727/2010..... | Befeasance 25,53 L . 25}000
2455399 - Tolals - Bonds - U.S5. Politice 102,125 100,000
Bonds - U.5. Special Reverue
~(35360-BR-B. ... Ankeny Hh Conly Sch Disl Sch infras ... 071460, RAC Capiial Warkets Corp... 100,000 | T, 500
150573-84-4_....._| Cedar Rapids 1A Swr Rev Ser (... CBI202010. | RBC Capital Markets Corp. ..102.007 L 100,000 1...
307470-1G.9....... iFargo Rel pt Ser A LTI RBC Capital ¥erkels Corp... 106,503 & 100,000 |..
482460-K7-0,.....] lows Higher &4 in foth Rav Rei - an,“ O712802000....... RBC Capital Yerkels Corp .. LA mg | A06.000 ..
681785-CY-5 fmaha NE Pub Facs Corp Lse Baseball RBC Capital Markets Corp..., 86.525 |. L7000 1
oo B3T562-HU-O Seuth Dakota ST URY Rey HG & AUXiL e vcnnoncameeens foreose i K . AREC Capital Markels Corp...... . A04,436 1 100,000
,,,,,,,, 84148R-AK -3 | Southeast Polk 14 Cmnty Sch Bis Ser Cogrzrizni0. | RBC Capital Harkets Corp 101.013 100,000 |.
3189999 - To! tls - Bongs - U5 Special Revenue and Special Assessmen! and all Non-Guarant igafions of Agencxes and RUiRDriLies of Goveramenl and fheir Bolilical SubdIvISions 703,403 675,000
Bonds - Indusirial and Misce! lanecus (Unaffiliaied)
Bonds - Credit Tenanl Loans
Bonds - Hybrid Securities
Bonds - Pareni, Subsidiaries, and Afliliales
8396097 - Subtolals- Bonds - Parl 3 | 805,528 | 775,000 3 3,553 | XXX
8385999 - Sublotals - Bonds i 805,528 | 775,000 | 3.553 | XaX

Preferred Stocks - Industrial and Miscelianeous

Preleried Slocks - Parenl, subsiglaries, and Affitiates

Common Siocks - indusirial and Misce!laneous

Common G10cks - Parenl, Subsidiaries. and Affiliates

Tomnon S1ocks - hutuai Funds

........ AR08 -71-7 . | Hendesson Global Equily Inc A On..
T 4080817147, | Hendarson Global Equity inc A On

T a0m0B7-71-7.. | Henderson Global Equity tac A On..
O 44DB0R-32-6....1ING Mut Fds Giobal Real Esiale Fd C,
........ 930330-40-3 .. | Hashinglon Mut fnvs Fd CI F

LLQTENI010

0812912010
CTHOH2010.......
09/27 £2010...

tReinvested Dividend, .

Retnvested Dividend. ... 140.883 | ...
221,358

122,810

Reinvested Dividend, .
Reinvested Dividend...
Reinvested Dividend. ...

§793999 - Tolai - Common Slocks - Mulual Funds

Common Stocks - Noney Market Mulual Funds

739557 - Subtolals - Common Stocks - Parl 3

KX

G795999 . sublolals - Common Stocks

XXX

JAGE3S - Sublolais- Prelerred and Common Slocks

XXX

9899999 Totals

810,481

£XX

(a) For a1l common $iock bearing the NAIC market indicator "L providge: he number of such igsues || ...

See Accountanis' Compilalion Report
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Show Al Long

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

.Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 8 7 g ] 10 Thange in Book/Adjusled Carrying Value 16 17 18 <g 20 1 55
1% 42 13 4 48
E NAIC
<] Drasig-
. Current Year's Baok/ Bond netion
e Prior Year Unrealized Other Than Tatal Foreign Adjusted Foreitgn InterestiStock or
cusle i Number of BookiAdjusted!  Valuation Current Year's §  Temporary |Total Changein}  Exchange  {Carrying Value | Exchange Galn| Realized Gain | Total Gain Dividends Market
identi- g| Disposal Shares of Carrying Increase! {Amortization)f |  Impakrmant BIACY. Change in at {Loss) on (Loss}on {Loss) on Received Maturity | Indicator
fication Description n DCate Name of Purchaser Stock Consideration] Par Value | Actual Cost Value {Decrease) Accretion Recognized {11+12-13} BIACV, Disposal Date Disposal Disposal Disposal During Year Dale (a)
fonds - U5, Governmen!s
 Bonds - A1 Clher Government
Bonds - 0.5, 5isies, Terrilories and POSSESSIONS
BTG V-4 TRisconsin Stale, . ... L 1.08/021204C | Redempi (LT 3 R E | . [ I | 5] OO SO X7 FUU O DO 2| SO N - 1 0= 1T 7 Vi S N
555908 - Talals - Bonds - U.5, Slales. ferfiiories and Possessions | 16,000 | 73,000 § 0,065 1 8,092 | o] 5] [ {54 [ 10,027 | [ {274 127)] 893 § RXE |
Bonds - U.5. Polilical subdivisions of states, Teretfories and Possessions
SET08-F00. | Balfas 1% 150 Rldg BIE. I 1.09ia712010 | Deteasance . T A0S D 000 | 03,276 11(1092)11(!()92)[1102125 | T N . (0277572076, ..ot
5760850 - Tolals - Bonds - Polilical Subdivisions of States. Territories and Possess ons | 107,125 | 00000 | 07,943 | 03,216 1 0] {1.0a01 | (1,002 [ 162,125 | il 0] VX [
Homds - U.5. Special Reverie ang opecial sseseren: and ali Non-Guaranieed O5iigal fons of hgencies 200 Authorilies of Goveranenis and 1heir Polilical Subdivisions
162364-4R+6._ | towa Cily, A Swr Rev.....| I G7I12000. T Redemptiam e | oIS | 75,000 B A5 T 3,263 L OO - )| RO B0 e B e L LTI [ T
lowa Fin Auth Heaith Carg
AGEP-E-8 LPOC o rcess s eerimehen o DTS EBI2010,. | REOSRTION | et | 50000 |, 50,000 £ ... 50,000 O SO0 L .07 1012022,
Noris Dakola 51 Hsg Fin
65888431 5., | AGEACY. - oveo v oo RO 200 Redenpiion... 45.000 & .. 45,958 L 8,281 §. 45,175 0T
71883-B0-7. | Phoenix AZ ida Govi Rev..|...]..09/15/2070. [ Redenption.. 5,000 1. 49,542 3., 46,582 ,..45.000 . 08052018 4
S0 &t Health § Edf Facs
FIIEEGBC-0 b A ese s e b b U0 1612010, | REGEEUION oo s osaaast oS00 b B S VO e H TP O N
To5900 - Tolals - Bonds - U.5. Specis! Revenué and Special Tesesameni and aitf Non-Guaranised
Obligations of Agencies and Aulhoriiies of Governnenls ang Their Political
Subdivisions 265,000 265 000 276 368 266,106 4 {931} 0 {831) o 265 175 g {175) {175} 13,840 X %K
Tords - Incusitiel and fisce!lansous {Unaffilialed)
Bonds » Credil fenant Loans
Bands - Hybrid Securities
Tonds - Parent, oubsigiaries, and Affifiales
$335057 - Totel - Bonds - Parl 4 ! 3770251 375000 | 394 378 1 319,354 | [ (2.6281] 01 12,028} ]! 37 3T 4 [l (2001 [ 20282 | XX, [
A300990 - Jolal - poMis J 377145 | 375 600 | 334,318 | 379,354 | [ {2.028)¢ 0] 12.628)[ 04 371307 | | 2024 {202} 96,282 | FAK | X
Fralorred Slocks - Ingusifial and Wiscel fgneaus (Unall;iiated)
[Freferied Slocks - Parent, Subsiciaries. and Altiliates
Tommon SIoCks - Indusirial and isce!leneous (Unalfifjated)
Tycent Securilies
LUCENT-00-0._fLitigation Claim............ 4080512010, | L tigation Seltiement . ISUUTRTRRUURO: FUCUUOPRRN 20 [T S YUV VOUUOUTUSRRIN DUNRIRIPIRPROOE ROOISRNITITE PPN St 8. [0 1 R | e | L.
Hor ldcom Securities
000000-00-0, | titigation .. .....}1..k GB/12/2070 JLetigation TR A=A SONOTURURRIN PISIRPIRPRIY. 62 WK B e e s e 0%, B2 B2 e 344 d
¥orideow Victin Trost Sed
B00000-00-0.. | Litigatio oot Cosrariaotn fLitigation Setttament o b e NI, |- [05 SRR SUUUUUUTIS: UUNUTOTUIUPITTIIN SYPIOUPPUUPIRIROTIVIPY RTPITOrOTPIFPRRTSIR NIRRT, St ] L " AT < - 3 TUUTORT o XX A
THOUEEE ™ Jotals - Common Slacks - ingustsal anc Miscel laneous (Unatlifiated) 217 i ¢ 0 [ ¢ ¢ [] [] ¢ ] it 2t [ XEX XK
{oamon S10CKS - Parent. subsidiaries. and Affitiales
Comon slock - Nutusl Funds
Tommon Glocks - woney harkel Hutwal Funds
§750507 - Tota) . Lowon Slocks - Part 4 217 JXX [)] ¢ ] ] 1] ¢ 4 ¢ ¢ 217 217 0 I3t XXX
0700009 - TGi2l - COmWn SI0CKS 217 REX [} [1 1] [] 1] [ ] 0 [} Fiti 217 [i JEE XXX
G965 - folal - Prelesred and Comaon Stocks 21 X 7 9 ¢ [1 1 0 [} [] G 217 217 ¢ 3N XX
4095998 Totals 377,342 YEX 394,378 379,354 (2,028} 377 32

(2] For all common slock bearing the NAIC market indicator " provide! the number of such issues

Ses Accountants’ Compilation Report



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 OF THE Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D

NONE

E06, EO7, EO8



Cain Ellsworth & Company, LLP
1008 Third Avenue, PO. Box 449
Shelden, lowa 51201

CAIN €ELLSWORTH

& COMPANY, LLP Phone: 712 324.4614

Fax: 712 324.4617
Beyond the Numbers. .. www.cainelisworth.com

Central lowa Mutual Insurance Association
1460 East Broad Street
Story City, lowa 50248

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other
Funds — Statutory of Central Iowa Mutual Insurance Association as of September 30,
2010 and December 31, 2009 and the related Statements of Income — Statutory, and Cash
Flows - Statutory and the accompanying supplementary information, which is presented
only for supplementary analysis purposes, for the periods then ended included in the
accompanying prescribed form, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements and supplementary schedules have been prepared
in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the lowa
Insurance Division, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

Our compilation was limited to presenting in the form of financial statements and
supplementary schedules, information that is the representation of management. We
have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and supplementary
schedules referred to above and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form
of assurance on them.

These financial statements and supplementary schedules are presented in accordance with
the requirements of the lowa Insurance Division, which differ from generally accepted
accounting principles.  Accordingly, these financial statements and supplementary
information are not designed for those who are not informed about such differences.

CWV%J/WM% o, LLP
Cain, Ellsworth & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Sheldon, lowa
October 19, 2010

MEMBERS OF: AMERICAM INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
IOWA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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